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CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT BOARDROOM 
SUITE D - 180 NORTH THIRD AVENUE, WILLIAMS LAKE, BC 
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Call to Order 
 

Reminders: 
Ask if any Committee members have any other commitments that will 
require them to leave the meeting prior to adjournment. Please turn off all 
cell phones. 

 
 
 
 A. Receipt and Adoption of Minutes & Agenda 
 
3 - 17  1. Minutes of the Joint Committee Meeting held October 23, 2013 

and the Special Joint Committee Meeting held November 13, 
2013  

 
  2. Adoption of Agenda  
 
 
 B. Items for Consideration and Information 
 
19 - 21  1. (Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 

Ratification for receipt required by:  CRD & City 
Report of Deb Radolla, Manager of Active Living, City of 
Williams Lake 
--2013 Statutory Holidays Report - Cariboo Memorial Recreation 
Complex  

 
23 - 362  2. (Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 

Ratification required by: CRD & City 
Report of Patricia Higgins, Director of Financial Services, City of 
Williams Lake 
--Grants-in-Aid 2014  

 
363 - 365  3. Action Page for November 27, 2013  
 
 
 C. Adjournment 



Central Cariboo/City of Williams Lake Joint Committee Agenda - November 27, 2013 
 

 
  1. Adjournment  
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MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CENTRAL CARIBOO / CITY OF WILLIAMS LAKE JOINT 
COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT BOARDROOM ON 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2013 AT 6:03 PM 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 
 
 
ABSENT: 

Councillors I. Bonnell, D. Hughes, S. Rathor and L. Walters 
Co-Chair J. Sorley (A/Chair), Director B. Kemp and Alternate Director S. 
Forseth (Area D) 
 
Co-Chair K. Cook, Councillors G. Bourdon and S. Zacharias, and Director D. 
Bischoff 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
 
 
 
 

D. Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Williams Lake  
G. Paynton, Director of Community Services, City of Williams Lake  
K. MacInnis, Communications Coordinator, City of Williams Lake (left at 8:00 
PM) 
R. Schill, Corporate Services/Records Management Coordinator, City of 
Williams Lake  
J. Bell, Chief Administrative Officer, Cariboo Regional District 
D. Campbell, Manager of Community Services, Cariboo Regional District  
S. Reid, Chief Financial Officer, Cariboo Regional District 
S. Burich, Manager of Communications, Cariboo Regional District (left at 7:50 
PM) 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
Res. A  Adoption of Agenda 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
 

Moved by Alternate Director Forseth 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the agenda be adopted as amended." 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ITEM A.1.Page 3 of 365



November 13, 2013 Central Cariboo/City of Williams Lake Special Joint Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2         

 
 
Res. B Pool Renovation & Upgrade Project – Finance Committee Initial Report & Updated 

Pool Referendum Communications Plan 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD 

 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Alternate Director Forseth 

 
"That the agenda item summary from Darron Campbell, Manager of Community 
Services, Cariboo Regional District dated September 12, 2013 regarding an update 
report and recommendations from the Pool Finance Committee for the pool 
referendum and upgrade project be received and approval be given to proceed to a 
referendum for the pool renovation and upgrade project that will request authority for 
the CRD to borrow up to $10 million over a 20-year term.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. C  Referendum Date for Proposed Pool Renovation & Upgrade Project 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD 

 
Moved by Alternate Director Forseth 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the date of the pool referendum be set as November 15, 2014." 

 
CARRIED  

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Councillor Rathor 
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Res. D Pool Referendum Communications Plan 

 
 
• Shelly Burich left the meeting at 7:50 PM. 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Alternate Director Forseth 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the Central Cariboo / City of Williams Lake Joint Committee endorse the Sam 
Ketcham Pool Upgrade Referendum Communications Plan dated November 4, 2013 
as presented, a Communications working group be formed and delegated with the 
authority to implement the communications plan, and two elected representatives from 
both the City and Regional District be appointed to the working group by their 
respective Boards and those appointments be brought back to the Joint Committee.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
• Ken MacInnis left the meeting at 8:00 PM. 
 
 
Res. E Central Cariboo Recreation & Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial & Capital 

Plans 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD 

 
Moved by Director Kemp 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That pursuant to the agenda item summary of Darron Campbell, Manager of 
Community Services, Cariboo Regional District dated October 16, 2013, the Central 
Cariboo Recreation and Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial and Capital Plans 
be received and endorsed as amended with the inclusion of the updated business 
plans.” 

 
DEFEATED 

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:   Councillors Bonnell, Hughes, Rathor and Alternate 

Director Forseth 
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Res. F Moved by Alternate Director Forseth 

Seconded by Councillor Rathor 
 

"That the agenda item summary of Darron Campbell, Manager of Community 
Services, Cariboo Regional District dated October 16, 2013 presenting the Central 
Cariboo Recreation and Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial and Capital Plans 
be received and endorsed as amended with the inclusion of the updated business 
plans, excluding Business Plan Goal #2 for a new dedicated staff person in the 
recreation services management agreement with the City of Williams Lake.” 

 
CARRIED 

 
 CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Councillor Walters and Director Kemp 
 
 
Res. G Central Cariboo Recreation & Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial & Capital 

Plans – Business Plan Goal #2
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD 

 
Moved by Alternate Director Forseth 
Seconded by Councillor Rathor 

 
"That Business Plan Goal #2 from the Central Cariboo Recreation and Leisure 
Services 2014 Business, Financial and Capital Plans for the addition of a new 
dedicated staff person in the recreation services management agreement with the City 
of Williams Lake for the provision of increased support to and liaison for the volunteer 
groups managing the public outdoor recreation facilities in the Central Cariboo be 
referred to the Cariboo Regional District Board with no recommendation.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
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Res. H  Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium Proposal 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Councillor Hughes 

 
"That pursuant to the report of Geoff Paynton, Director of Community Services, City of 
Williams Lake dated October 17, 2013, Staff be directed to work with the Cariboo 
Mountain Bike Consortium to develop a terms of reference for a working committee to 
explore a sustainable plan for mountain biking in Williams Lake and area and report 
back to a future meeting of the Joint Committee.” 

 
DEFEATED  

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Sorley and Alternate Director Forseth 

 
 
Res. I Moved by Councillor Rathor 

Seconded by Councillor Walters 
 

"That the report of Geoff Paynton, Director of Community Services, City of Williams 
Lake dated October 17, 2013 requesting that Staff be directed to work with the 
Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium to develop a terms of reference for a working 
committee to explore a sustainable plan for mountain biking in Williams Lake and area 
be referred to the February 2014 Joint Committee meeting.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. J  Adjournment 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
 

Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Alternate Director Forseth 

 
"That this meeting be adjourned." 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
Time:  8:50 PM 

                 
 
 
  CERTIFIED CORRECT:  ____________________ 
       CO-CHAIR 
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MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL CARIBOO / CITY OF WILLIAMS LAKE JOINT COMMITTEE 
MEETING HELD IN THE CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRICT BOARDROOM ON WEDNESDAY, 
OCTOBER 23, 2013 AT 6:05 PM 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 
 
 
ABSENT: 

Co-Chair K. Cook, Councillors I. Bonnell, S. Rathor, L. Walters and S. 
Zacharias 
Co-Chair J. Sorley, Directors D. Bischoff and B. Kemp 
 
Councillors G. Bourdon and D. Hughes 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
 
 
 
 

D. Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Williams Lake  
G. Paynton, Director of Community Services, City of Williams Lake  
R. Schill, Corporate Services/Records Management Coordinator, City of 
Williams Lake  
J. Bell, Chief Administrative Officer, Cariboo Regional District (left at 7:37 PM) 
D. Campbell, Manager of Community Services, Cariboo Regional District  

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
Res. A  Minutes of the Joint Committee Meeting held September 25, 2013 

 
 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Zacharias 
Seconded by Director Kemp 

 
"That the Minutes of the Central Cariboo / City of Williams Lake Joint Committee 
Meeting held September 25, 2013 be adopted as circulated." 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. B  Adoption of Agenda 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
 

Moved by Councillor Zacharias 
Seconded by Director Sorley 

 
"That the agenda be adopted as amended." 

 
CARRIED 

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff 
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Res. C Central Cariboo Recreation & Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial & Capital 

Plans 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Mayor Cook 
Seconded by Councillor Rathor 

 
"That this item be referred to the Special Joint Committee meeting scheduled for 
November 13, 2013 with further information to be brought forward by Staff regarding 
options for financing of the 21% proposed increase, along with the final Pool Finance 
Committee recommendations (including referendum date).” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. D  Central Cariboo / City of Williams Lake Joint Committee Terms of Reference Review 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Bonnell 
Seconded by Councillor Zacharias 

 
"That the report of Darrell Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Williams Lake 
dated October 16, 2013 be received and Staff be directed to report back to a future 
Joint Committee meeting with proposed revisions to the Joint Committee’s Terms of 
Reference." 

 
CARRIED  

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff 
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Res. E Letter from Director Deb Bischoff re Intent to Withdraw Area ‘D’ from Central Cariboo 

Joint Committee and Functions 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Zacharias 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the letter from Director Deb Bischoff dated September 23, 2013 be received and 
Staff be directed to report back to the Joint Committee with further advice and 
information on the potential impact, including financial, to the Central Cariboo / City of 
Williams Lake Joint Committee should Area ‘D’ formally withdraw from the Joint 
Committee and all joint functions, detailing in full the process, timeline and legal 
requirements involved in a request of this kind.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
• The meeting recessed at 7:37 PM. 
• Janis Bell left the meeting at 7:37 PM. 
• The meeting reconvened at 7:45 PM. 
 
 
Res. F 2013 Canada Day / Performances in the Park Year-End Report 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification for receipt required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Zacharias 
Seconded by Director Sorley 

 
"That the Central Cariboo Arts & Culture Society's '2013 Canada Day / Performances 
in the Park Year-End Report' be received for information.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
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Res. G  2013 Arts & Culture Society Third Quarter Report 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification for receipt required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Director Sorley 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the Central Cariboo Arts & Culture Society's '2013 Third Quarter Report' be 
received for information.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. H Arts & Culture Fee for Service Program Review & Recommendations 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Councillor Zacharias 

 
"That the report of the Central Cariboo Arts and Culture Fee-for-Service Management 
Committee regarding the arts and culture fee for service review process undertaken 
by the Committee in 2013 be received and Fee for Service Agreements be entered 
into as follows, each for a three-year term: 
 

• Williams Lake Museum & Historical Society = $29,000; 
• Station House Studio & Gallery Society = $12,000; 
• Rotary Club of Williams Lake Daybreak (for Stampede Parade) = $5,000; 
• Williams Lake Harvest Fair Society = $2,500; 
• Williams Lake Central Business Improvement Area Association (for annual 

Winter Lights Celebration and Stampede Street Party) = $7,000; 
• TBA (for Canada Day Celebrations in Boitanio Park) = $1,500; 
• Horsefly Historical Society = $2,000; 
• Likely & District Chamber of Commerce (Cedar City Museum) = $2,000; 
• TOTAL = $61,000.” 

 
CARRIED 

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff 
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Res. I  Grant-in-Aid Criteria Review 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 

 
Moved by Director Sorley 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That pursuant to the report of Patricia Higgins, Director of Financial Services, City of 
Williams Lake dated October 16, 2013, the following wording be added under “Section 
8 – Grant Categories” of the Grant-in-Aid Agreement between the Cariboo Regional 
District and the City of Williams Lake (Schedule A5 to the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the CRD and City): 
 

(d) Grants will not be provided for operating funds, wages and items 
that are deemed to be consumable or have a functional lifespan of 
less than one year.” 

 
CARRIED  

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff 

 
 
Res. J  Central Cariboo Arts & Culture 2014 Business & Financial Plans 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That pursuant to the agenda item summary of Darron Campbell, Manager of 
Community Services, Cariboo Regional District dated October 16, 2013, the Central 
Cariboo Arts and Culture 2014 Business and Financial Plans be received and 
endorsed as presented." 

 
CARRIED  

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff 
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Res. K Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium Proposal re Funding Model & Sub-Committee for 

Consortium Initiative with City and CRD 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Councillor Bonnell 
Seconded by Councillor Zacharias 

 
"That the report of Geoff Paynton, Director of Community Services, City of Williams 
Lake dated October 17, 2013 be received and Staff be directed to work with the 
Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium to develop a terms of reference for a working 
committee to explore a sustainable plan for mountain biking in Williams Lake and area 
and report back to a future Joint Committee meeting.” 

 
DEFEATED 

 
CONTRARY TO THE MOTION:  Director Bischoff & Director Sorley 

 
 
Res. L Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium Proposal re Funding Model & Sub-Committee for 

Consortium Initiative with City and CRD 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Director Sorley 
Seconded by Councillor Rathor 

 
"That this item be deferred to the Special Joint Committee meeting scheduled for 
November 13, 2013.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
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Res. M Proposed 2014 Meeting Schedule 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
" That the agenda item summary of Bernice Crowe, Executive Assistant, Cariboo 
Regional District dated October 10, 2013 be received and the Central Cariboo / City of 
Williams Lake Joint Committee meeting schedule for 2014 be endorsed as follows: 
 

• Wednesday, January 22, 2014 (CRD); 
• Wednesday, February 26, 2014 (CRD); 
• Wednesday, March 26, 2014 (CRD); 
• Wednesday, April 23, 2014 (CRD); 
• Wednesday, May 28, 2014 (CRD); 
• Wednesday, June 18, 2014 (City); 
• Wednesday, September 17, 2014 (City); 
• Wednesday, October 22, 2014 (City); 
• Wednesday, November 26, 2014 (City).” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. N Review of City / CRD Memorandum of Understanding 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Councillor Rathor 
Seconded by Councillor Walters 

 
"That the memorandum of Darrell Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of 
Williams Lake dated October 16, 2013 regarding the review and renewal of the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Williams Lake and Cariboo 
Regional District be received and referred to Staff for a report back to Joint Committee 
outlining options for the integration of the Terms of Reference and Memorandum of 
Understanding into one document, while retaining the ‘Intent’ and scope of the MOU.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
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Res. O Appointment of an Alternate Elected Representative for the City of Williams Lake on 

the Pool Finance Committee 
 

 
(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
Ratification required by:  CRD & City 
 
Moved by Councillor Walters 
Seconded by Councillor Zacharias 

 
"That the memorandum of Darrell Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of 
Williams Lake dated October 16, 2013 regarding the appointment of an alternate City 
representative to the Pool Finance Committee, in the event that either Councillor 
Bonnell or Councillor Walters are unable to attend, be received.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
Res. P Action Page for October 23, 2013 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
 
Moved by Councillor Bonnell 
Seconded by Councillor Zacharias 

 
"That the Action Page dated October 23, 2013 be received and referred to Staff for 
the required revisions.” 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
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Res. Q  Adjournment 

 
 

(Voting - Electoral Areas D, E, F and Council) 
 

Moved by Councillor Bonnell 
Seconded by Director Sorley 

 
"That this meeting be adjourned." 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
Time:  8:54 PM 

                 
 
 
  CERTIFIED CORRECT:  ____________________ 
       CO-CHAIR 
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CCIITTYY  OOFF  WWIILLLLIIAAMMSS  LLAAKKEE  

CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT 

 
DATE OF REPORT: November 19, 2013 
DATE & TYPE OF MEETING: November 27, 2013 Joint Committee Meeting 
AUTHOR:  Deb Radolla, Manager of Active Living 
SUBJECT: 2013 STATUTORY HOLIDAY REPORT 
FILE: 7900-10 

 
 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  11::    EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  

Sam Ketcham Pool and the Fitness Centre were open for three and a half hours on Wrestling Day, Victoria 
Day, BC Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Remembrance Day in 2013. The attached spreadsheet illustrates the 
number of patrons, revenues, expenses and staff costs affiliated with opening on these five Statutory 
holidays. The most popular Stat was Wrestling Day, second was Remembrance Day. The least number of 
patrons visited on B.C. Day, August 5, 2013.  

An additional opening on Family Day, February 11, 2013 was possible due to a Provincial Government 
grant which covered all staffing costs. It is unknown if such a grant will be available in 2014.  

SSEECCTTIIOONN  22::    BBAACCKKGGRROOUUNNDD  

On May 22, 2013, the Joint Committee approved opening Sam Ketcham Pool and the Fitness Centre at 
the CMRC for 3.5 hours on five statuary holidays in 2013 for the third year in a row.  Staff was directed to 
report back at the end of the year.  

The revenue from Fitness Passes (sold in one, three and six month increments, as well as annually) is not 
included. It is difficult to put a monetary value on these term passes as the number of times they 
attended varies. The value of the 10 session Drop-in passes is also omitted as customers purchase passes 
at different prices during the year.  

SSEECCTTIIOONN  33::  DDIISSCCUUSSSSIIOONN  

The attached spreadsheet shows the attendance from Fitness Pass (FP) holders and Regular (Reg) Drop in 
customers on the Stat holidays. Also included is the drop-in revenue during the day. In the next column 
net revenue for the day is shown. 

Four employees are scheduled to work on Statuary holidays; two lifeguards, one cashier and one facility 
maintenance staff member. The expenses illustrated are staff wages and do not include electricity, 
chemicals, supplies or facility maintenance costs to clean the facility following the Stat. 

On average, Stat holiday operating costs are approximately 60-70% higher than comparable “average 
day” swims.  According to the City’s contract with the IUOE, Staff is paid overtime for Stat holidays, while 
there are usually fewer customers on these days. 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  44::    DDEETTAAIILLEEDD  AANNAALLYYSSIISS  

a. Financial Considerations – Cost and Resource Allocations: 
The additional Stat holiday openings in 2013 resulted in a net loss to  the CMRC budget of approximately 
$2,600.00 

B1 
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b. Legislative Considerations (Applicable Policies and/or Bylaws): 
N/A 

c. This project most closely supports the following ICSP Priority Areas: 
World Class Recreation 
 
d. This project potentially conflicts with the following ICSP Priority Areas (also list mitigation measures) 
N/A 

e. Environmental Considerations: 
N/A 

f. Social Considerations: 
N/A 

g. Economic Considerations: 
N/A 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  55::    RREECCOOMMMMEENNDDAATTIIOONN  

 That the Joint Committee receive this report for information. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Darrell Garceau 
Chief Administrative Officer 
  
 
This report has been prepared in consultation with the following: Initials 
Geoff Paynton, Director of Community Services GP 
Darron Campbell, Manager of Community Services, CRD  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Stat Holiday Report 2013 
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Wrestling Day Fitness Pass Drop-In Total Revenue Expense Net
Wrestling Day, Sunday, January 2, 2011 28 33 61 168.53$     656.00$     487.47-$     
Wrestling Day, Monday, January 2, 2012 50 22 72 288.95$     688.00$     399.05-$     
Wrestling Day, Wednesday, January 2, 2013 57 47 104 237.14$     689.28$     452.14-$     

FAMILY DAY
Family Day, Monday, February 11, 2013 0 460 460 3,800.00$  3,800.00$  -$            

VICTORIA DAY
Victoria Day, Monday, May 23, 2011 28 24 52 98.81$        656.00$     557.19-$     
Victoria Day, Monday, May 21, 2012 27 33 60 116.01$     688.00$     571.99-$     
Victoria Day, Monday, May 20, 2013 25 19 60 111.73$     689.28$     577.55-$     

BC DAY
BC Day, Monday, August 1, 2011 9 1 10 196.52$     656.00$     459.48-$     
BC Day, Monday, August 6, 2012 15 16 31 223.92$     688.00$     464.08-$     
BC Day, Monday, August 5, 2013 20 17 37 105.47$     703.20$     597.73-$     

THANKSGIVING DAY
Thanksgiving Day, Monday, October 10, 2011 67 44 111 196.52$     656.00$     459.48-$     
Thanksgiving Day, Monday, October 8, 2012 21 34 55 223.92$     688.00$     464.08-$     
Thanksgiving Day, Monday, October 14, 2013 26 12 38 105.47$     703.20$     597.73-$     

REMEMBRANCE DAY
Remembrance Day, Friday, November 11, 2011 28 92 120 309.52$     656.00$     346.48-$     
Remembrance Day, Sunday, November 11, 2012 32 39 71 211.63$     688.00$     476.37-$     
Remembrance Day, Monday, November 11, 2013 41 44 85 281.57$     703.20$     421.63-$     

Total 2011 160 194 354 969.90$     3,280.00$  2,310.10-$  
Total 2012 145 144 289 1,064.43$  3,440.00$  2,375.57-$  
Total 2013 (with Family Day) 169 599 784 4,641.38$  7,288.16$  2,646.78-$  
Total 2013 (without Family Day) 169 139 324 841.38$     3,488.16$  2,646.78-$  

                                                        STATUTORY HOLIDAYS 2011 - 2013

ITE
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CCIITTYY  OOFF  WWIILLLLIIAAMMSS  LLAAKKEE  

CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT 

 
DATE OF REPORT: November 18, 2013 
DATE & TYPE OF MEETING: November 27, 2013 Joint Committee Meeting 
AUTHOR:  Pat Higgins, Director of Financial Services 
SUBJECT: 2014 GRANT IN AID APPLICATIONS 
FILE: 1850-20 (2014) 

 
 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  11::    EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  

The purpose of this report is to obtain approval of the Grant In Aid applications for 2014. 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  22::    BBAACCKKGGRROOUUNNDD  

None. 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  33::    DDIISSCCUUSSSSIIOONN  

Pursuant to Council’s new Grants-In-Aid Policy, the joint sub-committee has reviewed the 2014 Grants – 
In - Aid applications, in accordance with the policy’s criteria, and submit the attached recommendations. 

Please note the following recommendations with respect to specific applications: 

1. One organization is applying for a grant for a  third year. As per the grant in aid policy, support of 
funding for ongoing events will be diminished  over three years. In this regard, the following 
applicant’s request has been reduced by two thirds: 

a. Canadian Mental Health Association – International Day workshop 
 

2. Several organizations request for funding have been denied as applications were not complete 
and lacked information: 

a. Oliver Street Market 
b. Xatsull Cultural Society 
c. Potato House Sustainable Community (also the project is a duplication of services that 

the City would complete ie. brochures, pamphlets) 
 

3. Several organizations have been denied as they organizations fall within Provincial jurisdiction: 
a. Linwood House Ministries 
b. ALS 

 
4. The application for Gavin Lake Forest Education Society was denied as the grant is for operational 

expenses. 
 

5. The WL Auxiliary Program was denied as the organization is not a registered society. 
 

6. The application for St Andrews United Church is recommended to be approved subject to the 
Church providing other funding to proceed with the project in 2014.  
 

7. Partial funding is recommended to the WL Curling Club as the total grant application from the 
organization exceeds the total grant in aid allotted from the City and CRD.  $18,000 would fund 
the cost of the chiller. 

B2 
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SSEECCTTIIOONN  44::    DDEETTAAIILLEEDD  AANNAALLYYSSIISS  

a. Financial Considerations – Cost and Resource Allocations: 
The recommended grant in applications total $51,969. 

b. Legislative Considerations (Applicable Policies and/or Bylaws): 
Schedule A-5 Grants-in-Aid Policy to City of Williams Lake / CRD MOU. 

c. This project most closely supports the following ICSP Priority Areas: 
N/A 
 
d. This project potentially conflicts with the following ICSP Priority Areas (also list mitigation measures) 
N/A 
 
e. Environmental Considerations: 
N/A 

f. Social Considerations: 
N/A 

g. Economic Considerations: 
N/A 

SSEECCTTIIOONN  55::    RREECCOOMMMMEENNDDAATTIIOONN  
That Council approve the 2014 grant in aid applications for a total of $51,969.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Darrell Garceau 
Chief Administrative Officer 
  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – 2014 Grant in Aid Summary 
Attachment B – 2014 Applications for Grants in Aid 
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11/26/2013 F:\COMMITTEES\Joint City CRD Committee\2013\November 27 (City)\GIA 2014 Recommendations Rpt from Sub-Committee (Pat) --- MAKE FIRST ITEM\2014 Grant in Aid  Joint Summary.xls

Amount Amount
No. Applicant Application Purpose Requested Recommended Direction

1 Gavin Lake Forest Education Society "Camping" 101 Grade 6 School Program 2,250          -                  Deny - Wages
2 Canadian Mental Health Association Assist with funding for  International Day w      1,500          500                 3rd year diminishing contribution
3 Oliver Street Market Coupon Program  ???? 3,600          -                  Deny - Missing budget- unclear - coupon program?
4 Scout Island Nature Centre Energy Upgrade 12,000        12,000            approve -   possibly fund through Gas Tax revenue 50/50
5 WL Stampeders Hockey Club CIHL Coy Cup 5,000          5,000              approve
6 Williams Lake Blue Fin Swim Club Pace Clocks 2,690          2,690              approve
7 Potato House Sustainable Community SBrochures etc. Urban Chicken/Bees 3,430          -                  deny - City project duplication of services/ missing info
9 Linwood House Ministries Retreat - Marginalized Women 13,800        -                  deny - provincial jurisdiction
10 Canadian Red Cross HELP Medical Equipment 3,779          3,779              waive policy - provincial jurisdiction
11 St Andrews United Church Elevator 10,000        10,000            subject to providing other funding to proceed with project in 2014 - possibly increase if Scout Island - Gas Tax
12 WL Curling Club Chiller/Furnace 65,000        18,000            partial funding - chiller
13 Xatsull Cultural Society Wood Sheds 5,000          -                  Deny - missing information 
14 ALS Wheel Chair 600             -                  Deny- Provincial jurisdiction

Total Grants-In-Aid 128,649      51,969            

8 WL Auxiliary Program Covered Picnic Area 5,000          5,000              yes/no  not a registered society

GRANTS-IN-AID 2014
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Grant for Assistance Application RIe No. 
(egroififirPistilct 

SEP I 7 20 

i . 3 C C / »imiiiiiitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnimrf»»i 

Organb^atipn Information Sheet 

Name of Organization: 
S / U f f j ^ e i / C^atcix yJi/la^s L^kx 

Mailing Address: / ^ ^ ^ //aciycJ^ PU^^ M M^^ Uie, ¥lZ 

Telephone (office): ^so • 393 6>7^S 
Purpose of Organisation {From Constitution or Incorporation Documents): ^ptav'tof^ ^^^^ 

How long has the organization operated in the community? 
i/ittotfsJY TTyf 9B years  

BC Society Registration Number: 

Federal Ĝ ^̂^ Registration Numt)er: (if applicable) 

Ghairperspn'sname: / • / /y / 

Teilephpne: Asd' '/zSs' 
Treaisurer or Financial Officer's name: . 

Telephone: 

Date of last Annual General Meeting (Attach niinutes and current list of Directors): It list of Directors): ji j 

Attach the last fihancial statement prepared and signed by the appropriate person (i.e., CA, 
GGA, CMA, comptroller, bookkeeper, financial officer, treasurer, etc.). 

Previous Year Grant from Gity and GRD (if applicable) $, 
NOTE: A Final Report for previous year's grant MUST be Included with this submission. 

Current Grant Requested from City and CRD %_^^_£OC 
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T H E U N I T E D C H U R C H O F C A N A D A 

3250 Bkxir Street West, Suite 300 
Toraito. Ontario 
M8X2Y4 Canada 

L ' ^ G L I S E U N I E D U C A N A D A 

416-231-5931 1-800-268-3781 
F: 416-231-3103 
www.iinited-chimii.ca 

May 31, 2013 

Re: S t Andrew's United Church 
Williams Lake, BC 

To "Whom it May Concern: 

I write to confirm that St. Andrew's United Church (i08d06602RR0001) is a long standing congreg#3n 
of the Unrted Church of Canada as provided for in The United Church of Canada Act of 1925. It is 
governed ^y the provisions of that act, and is in good standing with the United Church of Canada. It is 
bound by the iWanua/ of The United Church of Canada, http://vtfww.united-church.ca/manual 

Pursuant to The United Church of Canada Act of 1925, the church property is owned by St Andrew's 
United Church for so long as it exists as a congregation of The United Church of Canada, and in the event 
of dissolution, the property would revert to The United Church of Canada. Title is held in the name of 
the Tnastees of St. Andrev/s Uriited Churdn, who are duly authorized to deal with property matters as 
set out in The Manual. 

Government bodies and financial institutions often assume thai our churches wi" have their own 
govenriing documents, This is oflien not the case. Virtually all United Church congregations are not 
indorpbrated and consequentiy often do not have letters patent and some of the usual dpcumentatipn 
expected of incorporated bodies. Our churdieis are internal divisions of the national incorporate^d body 
but maintain individual charitable status. 

I hope this confirmatipn is sufficient to support the congregation'sapplicationfor assistance. VVe 
appreciate the support HRSDC has provided to mariy of our congregations. If you have questions, please 
contact me at 416-231-7680 x4022. 

Yours sincerely, 

Erik Mathiesen 
Chief Financial Officer, 
The United Church of Canada 

Ihe Minion and Service ofTTie Unfted Church of Canada: God's rnisEion, n r gft. La mission et te servioe de r^ise Uiie du Qnada: Is mission de Qea pour nous, per mne. 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

 

Please answer the following questions, using additional paper if necessary. 

1. What plans has your or^nization rhade to fund its activities over the next 3-5 years? 

F(jtAoltAj Ĉô  aci-ivi^^'i over S^e, r\r\c\- S-S' K^ats om.es ^m^: 

T If youi* brganiz^ion charges user fees/memberships/admission, attach your current fee 
structure: UJ<2 c i^c ©pe^i e \ ; e /«^onc . 

3. What are your organization's specific goals and objectives for this year? How dp they differ 
fronri previous years? . * I -/i i 

Q-j <-g^jJflLf cJmhc-h g)yey£L>i<i6^ k J on<^Oi / j hxuxAiii^ fy^Oi\rAena¥iCJL 

'Act . 
4. Who does your4)rganization serve? (% Of clients from City, % of clients from Central 

Cariboo) . 

5. Does your organization receive a rental subsidy from the City and/or CRD? If so, how much? 

(V)o . \ 
6. Does your organization receive any benefit from perniissive tax exemption, and if so, how 

much? (information available from City Tax Department) _ ^ 
rfopgfiu 6V<?/>v^^ W a-WucLlpcjuto/̂ ^ y I acre <tr amj. &̂ t̂  pulcu r̂̂  -^1^7 
7. bpes \^ur organizatioVi use City or CRD owned facilitfes? If so, which ones? ^ 

l\)0  
8. How will you indicate that the City and CRD are contributing to your organization? 
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#4. Who does your organization serve? 

We serve our congregatloh of approximately 230 people, about 90 of winom are seniors 
over 65. Approximately 60% of these are from the city, and approximately 40% from 
the surrounding areas. In addition, vye partner with many other communi^ orjganiza-
tions to serve the people of the area in as many wiays as we are able. Sbriie of the 
community organizations we partner with are: 

Williams Lake Men's Choir 
Community Choir 
Quintet Plus 
Cariboo Gold 
Cariboo Festival Society 
Tuba Chirstmas Fundraiser for The 
Salvation Amny 
Alcoholics Anonymous 
Community Arts Society 
Cariboo-Chilcotin Elder College 
Williams Lake Grief Conference 
vyilltams Lake Hospice Society 
St Andrews' Healing Ministry 

Princess Pine Bazaar 
Spinners and Weavers 
Northern Shuswap tribal Council 
Field Naturalists' Annual Fundraising 
Dinner 
TOPS 
Ministry of Foreste 
Metis Association 
Elections BC 
Mobile Screening Mamnfipgraphy 
Glinic 
Women's Contact Society 
Ministry of Children & Families 

#8. How vvill you indicate that the City and CRD are contributing to your organization? 

- Tharik you letter/ card signed by congregation 
- Poster/ plaque on elevator recognizing CRD as ai donor 
- Article in National Church magazine detailing project & support provided 
- Recognition in church bulletin 

Local newspaper article 
- Press release upon completion of project. 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

Project Summary Sheet 

Piease answer the following questions, using additionial paper if heoessary. 

1. Biief Description of Proposed Use of Grant Being Applied For: 

2. How do you khovy there is a need for this service/project in our community? 

3. Is your application for a: 

A. seed grant | | B. special project | | or C. special capital expenditure 1 >y 

4. Is your agency is applying for funds from other levels of government or other soiircies for 
this project? 

i-^ . 
5. Would you still be able to complete the project if you do not receive the other funds 

applied for? 
. no . _  

6. Please describe the impact of this application being denied or approval of an arnouht less 
than requested. / / y 

ot jffcLa/ie£/ 
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#1. Brief Description of Proposed Use of Grant Being Applied For 

This project involves the construction of a lift way, and the purchase and installation of a 
three person elevator to improve access for seniors, the physically challenged, and 
those with mobility issues within our church building. As the population of our 
community, our congregation, and those we serve ages, it becomes more and more 
difficult for those people with mobility challenges to make their way from the upstairs 
sanctuary/ office area to the downstairs hall/ kitchen/ meeting room area. The winter 
months are especially difHcult, and rather than attempt the steep stairway or the cold 
and icy conditions outside, many people choose to avoid plahned events, this project 
would provide an alternative so that those people could participate fully in the various 
functions offered at this facility. 

4^. How do you know there is a need for this service/ project in our cbrhrnuhity? 

- Comments from congregation members 
- Comments from community members 
- Decline in numbers of seniors attending events which require moving from one level 

to the other 
r Obiserved difficulties with the steep stairs 

See attached letters of support from community groups 

#6^ Please describe the irnpact of this application being denied or approval of an 
amount less than requested. 

If this appljcatipn is not approved, and this project does not proceed, it is appansht that 
as our pppulatipn ages, access to bur meeting rooms will become more and more 
diffiiiajrt fbi' seniors and those With rhbbility issues, and the use of these rooms for our 
cbrhrnuhity will decrease significantly. As a result, our programs and activities for 
senioi^ will be a risk until an elevator can be purchased and installed, and for our small 
cpngregatign, this is not likely to happen without some outside funding assistance. We 
have requested a grant of $10,000, but we wbuld gratefully receive any funding amount 
to help this project go ahead. 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

7, Start date of the project: Pc^Ln^Ary /> SLa/^  

End date for the project: AJoife/rttjL'e^ ^j Hol^  
8. Please describe the key activities that will take place to complete the project and any 

associated timelines. 

9. Please provide a detailed financial budget for the project. 

S e e - o-ffacjiet/ 

10. Please explain how you will nieasure and evaluate the impact of this project on the 
comrhunity? How will you determine if it was successful? 

I C C c»JfacAe£^ 

THE INFORMATIPN INCLUDED IN THIS APPUCATip IS TRUE AND CORRECTTO THE BEST Ô ^ 
IMY KNOWLEDGE. 

President/Chairperson / 
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#8. K^i Acrivmc^s 

1. Prelirtiinary Research and Consultation (completed already) 
Congregational meetings and discussion; community input; exploration of options; 
costing; initial engineering report; approval by secret ballot. 

2. Project design & pre-construction - to be completed by February 1, 2014. 
Appointment of project coordinator; contractor Identified; rough drawings done; 
ybluhteers solicited; grant applications done arid fund raising begun. 

3. Pr^aration woric - to be completed by May 1.2014 
Engineered drawings completed and received; relocate/ modify HVAC ductingi 
rebcate/ modify electrical; relocate Sunday school room door; construct elevator 
shaft with rarrtp at basement entry; restoration/ remedial work begun. 

4. Installation of Elevator - to be completed by July 1, 2014 
Cable operated platfomi lift with entrance door at each level; includes inspectjpn, 
certification & fees; shaft will t}e fire rated; all work to comply with cunrent prpvippial/ 
federal laws & regulations. 

5. Finishing work r- to be completed by October 1, 2014 
Restoration of disturbed finishes on wall/ floor/ ceiling on both levels; cosmetic work 
as heeded. 

6. Final Inspections & Reporting— to be completed by November 1, 2014 (projected) 
but certainly done by January 1, 2015. 
All inspections completed. 

7. Final project report in to the Cariboo Regional District and other grant provided as 
required. 
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#9. VerjMi^ Zucxser-

Capital Expenditures: 

Construction of fire rated elevator shaft 
Alerations to existing concrete components 
Cost of demolition & restructuring 
Cost of construction of load bearing components 
Completion & finished woric 8,000.00 
Cost of building rhaterials 4,000.00 

Total $12,000.00 

Capital Asset: 

Crystal Elevator 
- Cable operated, platform lift 
- Includes inspection & certification 

Installed cost, including taxes $40,000.00 

Professional Fees: 

Engineering & design drawing 3,000.00 
2 field reviews 1,000.00 
Additional liaison support 1,000.00 

Total including taxes $5,000.00 

Staff Wages: 

Contactor fees and workers wages 
based on $20.00/ hr x 40 hr/ yt/eek x 18 weeks $16,000.00 

General Project Costs: 

Permits 
Power 
Inspections 
Contingencies (all including taxes) $2,000.00 

Total Project $75.000.00 
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#10. 

This project's success will be measured in a number of ways, including 

1. the completed Installation and regular use of a cable operated platfbirn lift 
elevator 

2. increased use of the downstairs kitchen facilities, hall, and nieeting rooms both 
by the congregation and by the larger community. 

3. improved access between the two levels of the church building, especially for the 
physically challenged, for seniors, and for people with mobility Issues. 

4. increased utilization of the church building for a broad range of community 
activities. 

5. an expansion of our community outreach programs and the fostering of additional 
partnerships with community groups. 
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O F F I C E O F T H E M A Y O R R E C E f V E D 

C I T Y O F W I L L I A M S L A K E AUG 2 3 ^12 
450 MAFIT S T R E E T , W I L L I A M S L A K E . B R I T I S H C O L U M B I A V 2 G 1N3 

T E L E P H O N E 250-392-2311 FAX 250-392-4408 

August 20,2013 

To Whom It May Concern 

Re: Support for the installation of an elevator at St. Andrew's United Church, Williams Lake 
that requires financial assistance or grant-in-aid from external sources to bring this to fruition. 

The City of Williams Lake supports the application for funding to assist in the "Elevator Fund 
Raising Project" being undertaken by the parishioners and project committee for St. Andrew's 
United Church in Williams Lake. 

The City supports St. Andrew's United Church in their present endeavour to install an elevator 
within the building whereby offering improved accessibility and safety. TKe elevator will offer, 
accessibility not only for the church congregation but more realistically the community at large. 
St. Andrew's United Church facilitates our community for a multitude of activities and events, 
for aU ages, interests and physical mobility. 

The City CTidorses initiatives such as this, which is in line with the Official Community Plan 
geherial policy regarding Active and Convenient Transportation, Affordable Housing and' 
Livable Neigjtbourhoods more to point "Accessibility." Specifically, we welcortie the 
progressive idea of an elevator addition at St. Andrew's United Church for the accessibility to 
all public areas of this structure. It \yill open up the space for everyone to have an equal 
opportunity to access and participate in ongoing activities. 

We urge you to consider approving the application for funding to assist St. Andrew's United 
Church's endeavour to offer the opportunity for equal accessibility for all through the 
construction of an elevator. 

Gn behalf ot^imcil. 

   

M U ^ U M efiht 
CHILCOTIN 

www.wllllamslake.ca 

ITEM B.2.Page 221 of 365



COMPASSIONATE CARE RINERALS 

Compassionate Care Funerals 
180 Comer Street 

Williams Lake. BC V2G1T6 

Phone: 250-392-3336 Fax: 250-392-6722 

June 30,2013 

To whom it may concern; 

This letter is in regards to the projected elevator lift in St. Andrew's United 
Church of Williams Lake, B C . I as a Fxmeral Home operator have cause to 
do a number of Funerals and Memorial Teas in St. Andrew's United Church 
Sanctuary and Hall in their basement. 
Each time I am at that church for an oGcasion where there are elderly 
persons or persons who have some mobility issues I note the amount of 
pebple who do not make from upstairs to downstairs because there is no 
inside route for them other than stairs. 
Instead of battling their way around the exterior of the builctog, people end 
up going out the front door and never get to visit after a service which is so 
veiy important when grieving the loss of a family member or good friend. 
This elevator lift will provide so many people access to the lower level of 
the church. 

I am in favor of the church putting in an elevatorAift because I feel this 
would be of a benefit to the community overall as this building gets used 
quite often for events other than fimerals that I have attended. 

Respectfull 

Ron J M 
Manag 
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Cariboo Chilcotin 

Affiliated with Thompson Rivers University 

June 3,2013 

To Whom It May Cpncem 

The Cariboo Chilcotin Elder College is a volunteer orgam2ation committed to meeting the learning 
needs and ongoing educational interests of seniors in Williams Lake and surrounding areas. We, 
provide a relaxed learning environment in several diverse cunicular areas to our more than 240 
members. . Over the past ten years, we have provided opportunities for the seniors in this area to 
participate in academic, practical, social, and artistic educational experiences. 

Several of our classes are held at St. Andrew's United Church. They have been willing and flexible 
enough to accommodate our facilities and equipment needs, and they have been welcoming and 
cooperative witii our instructors and course participants. This particular church has a reputation in the 
connnunity of being ftiendly, inclusive, and open to all. 

It is our understanding that St, Andrew's is currently seeking funding assistance to install an elevator. 
The church building is large, and there are many steep stairs from the upper meeting level to the main 
hall and kitchen area downstairs. Seniors with mobility issues, and in reality, seniors in general, find it 
difficult to go up and down these stairs. The altemative is to go outside, around the building, and enter 
at the lower level, a: difficult thing for seniors to do in inclement winter conditions. 

At this fadlity, an elevator would be a great benefit. As our population ages, this church is used more 
and more for events involving seniors, and access becomes more of an issue. We beheve that with the 
installation of ah elevator, this facility \yill become more open to older people, and more events with 
better participation by seniors can be accomplished. 

This chiirch already serves our community in a significant way. The addition of an elevator will 
simply allow it to continue and expand its offerings to the people, especially the seniors in Williams 
Lake. It is, in our opinion, a worthwhile and needed project. 

Please feel fi:^e to contact me if you have any questions or if you need any fijrther information. 

Yours truly, 

Joanne Wright 
Secretary 
Cariboo Chilcotin Elder College 

1250 Western Avenue, Williams Lake, B.C. V 2 G 1H7 
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' iV / A L T E R N A T I V E F U N E R A L S E R V I C E S MAIUNG ADDRESS 
fiiJIy ,• 325 North Sth Avenue 

/ Wriiiams Late, B.C. V2G 203 

'{t'j^f/ /y]/ Phone 250-398-9100 
^ikf/J^ - Fax 250-398-9175 
/ f '^^ ^'^^ 1-866-398-9100 

j 0 -
r June 3, 2012 

To vyhorn it may concern: 

Lapfairie's Alternative Funeral Services is a local Wiliiams Lake funeral business. We 
conduct funeral and memorial services in St.Andrew'& United Church and have done so 
for many years. 

The United Church is an excellent venue for services and many local families choose to 
use the church. However, the accessibility of the church is very limited. Attendees who 
may need to u ^ a vyheelchair, or have mobility problems requiring a mobility aid such as 
a walker, haye great difficulty with the current set up. They can access the main church 
for the service but it is a long sloped walk from the church parking lot to the church doors. 
Furthermore, there is no indoor accessibility to the church hall, which is located in the 
basement of the church and is used regularly for teas, following the service. A full flight of 
stairs, leading to the basement, blocks access the hall. When family and friends are 
unable to navigate the stairs, they are expected to exit the main floor of the church, 
proceed down the ramped sidewalk at the front, travel a significant distance through the 
parking lot and enter the basement level from the back parking lot. This is made more 
difficult in winter and early spring when there is snow on the ground. 

We would fully support the addition of an elevator in the church. This would allbvv full 
accessibility for those with mobility problems to attend teas located in the basement hall. 
As many attendees at funeral services are seniors, access to an elevator would be of 
great assistance. 

Yours sincerely. 

rairie. Proprietor 
Laprairie's Alternative Funeral Services 
Williamis Lake. B.C. 
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Proposed Project: E L E V A T O R for St. Andrew's United Church 

To Whom It May Conbem: June 24,2013 

The Cariboo Men's Choir has been performing in Williams Lake for nine years. In previous years the 
membership has been into tlie 30% the choir had 28 members this past year, nearly all seniors. The 
men meet for regular rehearsals on Saturday morning from 9:30 to 11:30, and for sectionals on Tuesday 
and Wednesday evenings from 7:00 to 9:00. The Cariboo Men's Choir likes to sing, socialize, learn to 
read music, harmonize together and support the comtTiunity. 

The Carit>oo Men's Choir performs on average ten times a year: Legion's Remembrance pay Service, 
Cariboo Hospice Memorial Service, Santa Qaus Parade and Carolling, Community Christmas Dinner, 
TubaJohn Christrnas Concert, Seniors' Village Christmas Party, Salvation Army Kettle, Parade of Choirs, 
Cariboo Music Festival, and the Year-End Concert. In particular we have performed at St. Andrew's 
United Church several times a year Including the TubaJohn Christmas Concert, Cariboo Music Festival, 
and the Year-End concert. At St. Andrew's we have also performed for their regular Sunday Service, 
several funerals and a wedding. The men enjoy these performances because of the excellent acoustics 
of the sanctuary. Although rnusic is the drawing card for these performances, the social atmosphere of 
friends getting together to participate both as singers and the audience is defeated because MacKinnon 
Hall is downstairs, below the sanctuary. There is no place for the people to socialize outside of the 
sanctuary. More than the regular number of stairs separates the two floors with the hail and the 
kitchen downstairs. 

The proposed project involves the purchase and installation of an elevator system: thrise passengers, or 
one person and one disabled person with a wheelchair or a scooter. The project would t>egin February 
2014 and be completed within a year. Funding is to come from congregational donations, fundraising 
and grant applications. 

This elevator is sorely needed in St. Andrew's Church. Access between floors is difficult for older people, 
especially those with mobility issues. Often, seniors will come to an event upstairs, but skip the 
coffee/social time downstairs because it is too hard to get there. Several of my more senior members, 
in their seventies, have trouble on stairs and forego the socializing afterwards. Especially in winter, 
when snow and ide are on the ground; the stairs are too steep, and to go around outside, it's just not 
that easy to do. Maneuvering through ice and snow in the cold while other people stay inside is enough 
for seniors to giye up and go home. 

The installation of an elevator will really open up access to both parts of the building, especially to 
seniors. An elevator will allow St. Andrew's Church to expand its community outreach, not only to 
seniors, but to other groups as well. More community groups, such as the Cariboo Men's Choir, 
will find the facilities attractive and more accessible. 

Sincerely, 

iri Johnson dated: June 24,2013 
Artistic Director 
Cariboo Men's Choir 
cari.johnson(a)sd27.t>c.ca 
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M/^Uftt^ G&^BAA^ M£^r7/JG 

St. Andrew's UC Congregational Minutes 2013-
P a g e * 

Sunday, February 24, 2013 (location) MacKinnon Haii 

Present: A sign-iri sheet was circulated. See attached. 
The meeting was called to order at 11:39 AM by Ross McCoubrey 
Rev. Jenny Carter led us In a prayer. 

Voting Procedure 
M/S Ron Malmas/Lynn Blatchford That those adherents present and who regularly cpntribute to the 

support of the church receive voting privileges on temporal matters. - Passed 

Atfiehdmehts to the Annual Report(prihted copy) 
• Page 9. "Members of the Church Board" - Ellen Bentham should also be listed as an 

alternative presbytery representative. 
• Page 16. "Outreach". M&S fund ... the disbursement was $11,406.50 (not $11,000.) 

Minutes of June 17, 2012 
The minutes for June 17, 2012 were printed in the annual report. 

M/S Mary Trott/Jahet Whalley That the minutes be approved as presented. - Passed 

Committee Reports (pages 6-19) 
M/S Maryin Ashley/Sharon Greunwald That the committee reports be accepted.. - Passed 

Fihahcial Reports (pages 20-25) 
M/S Ron Malmas/Mary Trott That the Financial reports be accepted.. - Passed 

Ministry and Service Fund - Goal for 2013 
M/S Lynn Blatchford/Mary Trott That the M&S pledge for 2013 be $11.000.. - Passed 

2013 Budget (page 26) 
M/S Vicky Sale/Ron Malmas That the 2013 budget as printed in the annual report be accepted. -
Passed 

Rev. Jehhy Carter ended the meeting with a prayer: 
Adjournment by Charley Fawcet at 12:20 pm 

Council Secretary Oouhcil Chair 

Secretary's Initials Chair's Initials 
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St- Andrew's UC Congregational Minutes 2013-
P a g e # 

Sunday, June 23,2013 (location) MacKinnon Hall 

Present: A sign-ih sheet was circulated. See attached. 

The .meeting was called to order at 11:30 AM by Janet Whalley 
Ron Malfhas 1^ us in a prayer. 

Voting Procedure 
M/S Hal GilesArynn Blatchfprd That those adherents present and who regularly contribute to the 

support of the church receive voting privileges on temporal mattere. - Passed 

Minutes of February 24» 2013 
The minutes for February 24, 2013 were printed and distributed at the congregation meeting. 

M/S Ftbh Malrrias/Brenda Smith That the rnihutes be approved as presented. - Passed 

Caretaker - Janet Whalley 
• The caretakers left at the of May. 
• M & P Is looking for a replacement 
• During the time that we don't have a live-In caretaker, be extra cautious about security, lights 

and heat. 

Preauthbrized Givings (PAR) - Mauriseh Wilson 
• Only 18 congregants are on PAR. 
• The setrup is quite easy, Maureen will assist if needed. 
• PAR members still get envelopes and can make special designated offerings. 
• PAR can be adjusted at any time. 
• PAR helps the church budget, and cuts down the envelopes to be dealt with by the counters 

each week. 

Elevator Report Denis Roberts 
• Denis and Ed looked into a number of elevator options. 
• The "option 1" doesn't require the floor to be jack-hammered separate niechahical rboiri for the 

elevator equipment and the elevator is self supporting(dpesn't require the church to support the 
elevator). 

• The Church board recommended that "Option 1" Ciystal Eleyator be presented to the 
congregation. 

• There is a good summary of the option of this quote in the happenings. 
• Denis answered questions from the cprigregation regarding this option. 

MlNitWS T W ^ r ^ ^ m / A i TO SecretarysmiUals Ctair 's Initials 
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St. A n d r e w ' s U C CongrBgational meeting continued 
2 0 1 3 -

P a g e # 

• . There is approximated $75,000 to be raised and a ballot will be used for this decision. 
M/S Lynn Biatehfdrd/Hal_Giles That the congregation will proceed with the elevator ballot... - Passed 

Election to the church Board 
• Ross McCpubrey as chair to June 2pi4(already served two temns) 
• Ken Awmack as secretary chair to June 2014(already served two terms) 
• Janet Whalley as presbytery Representative to June 2014(annual appointment only) 
• Shary Stephen alternate presbytery Representative to June 2014(annual appointment only) 
• Two yiear terms: Marvin Ashley, Ed Kozuki, Lynn Blatchford. 

AppPlnlment of Trustees 
M/S Brenda Smith./.Heather Awmack That Bany Sale, Ross McCoubrey, Roger Hicks, j ean Andersen 
and Alviri Gregory be re-appoihted as trustees for the church until the end of December 2014,-
Paissed 

Adjourriment of congriegatioh meeting at 12:32 pm 

Council Secretary Council Chair 

Page 2 
Secretary Initials Chair Initrals 
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St. Andrew's United Church, Williams Lake 
priepared by Maurieen Wilson 

Balance Sheiet (unaudmed) 
As of December 31, 2012 

Building & 
General VoutJi Property Total 

1 Assests 
2 Chequing Acct & Investments 35.608 7,346 14,661 57,615 
3 ^Accounts Receivabie 2,391 2,391 
4 Prepaids 5,038 5.038 
5 Minister's Housing Loan 8.000 8,000 
6 Total Assests 51,037 7,346 14,661 73,044 

7 Liabilities 
8 **Aocbunts Payable 11,166 11,166 

9 Equity (Pots of Money) 
10 Opening Balance 35.947 5.281 12,309 53.537 
11 Net surplus (deficit) 2012 3.924 2,065 2,352 8.341 
12 Total Equity & Liabilities 51,037 7,346 14,661 73,044 

Income Statement (unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

16 

17 

General Building & 
General Budget Youth Property Total 

13 Incpme 165,739 172,500 3.306 4,852 173,897 
14 Expenses -161,815 -172,449 -1,241 -2,500 -165.556 
15 Net Surplus (deficit) 2012 3,924 51 2,065 2,352 8,341 

^Accounts Receivable includes Invoices sent out thai we have not yet received payment for, 
and GST & PST to be reimbursed by the goyemment. 

**Acc6uhts Payable includes invoices to be paid, as we\\ as money designated as Healing 
Pathways and Local Outreach. 

these statements were prepared by the Church Coordinator from 
financial records which were neither reviewed nor audited. 

2012 Annual Report 
Page 25 of 26 
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ST ANDREW'S UNITED CHLIRGH BUDGET - 2013 

2012 , 2012 2013 
BUDGET. ACTUAL PROPOSED 

INCOME 
1 Interest 
2 General Offering 
3 Loose Offering • 1.500.00 2,320.27 1,800.00 
4 literitiflableL: , ^ . 114.500.00 105,627.44 1 116,025.00 " * 
5 Local Outreach - Income 3,500.00, 3,080;75 "3,500.00 
6 Mission & Senu'icie - Income 11.000.00 11,396.50 . . 11.000.00 
7 Total General Offering 130,600.00 „ 122,424.96 132,325.00/ 
8 Rent 15,000";00 11,998.00 13,000.00 * 
9 Fundraising 

10 Fundraising Income 16.0.00.00 20,892.43 18,000.00 
11 Fundraising Expense , . . -3,000.00 -4,155.19 :T3,500,00: 
12 Fundraising Other ,2.000.00 " 1,428.00 7,500.00 
13 Total Fundraising 15,000.00 18,165.24 22,(K)0.00 * 
14 Shared. Ministry ' 12,000.00 11,105.25 7,500.00 * 
15 TOTAL INCOME 172,500.00 163.693.45 174,825.00 • 

E X P E N S E S 
16 Janitorial 5,500.00 4,170.00 4,500.00*' 
17 Equipment Purchases 3,500.00. • 3.711.80 ..:1,500.00** 
18 FortisBC 5,000.00 3.765.02 .5,000:00 ** 
19 Honorariums 4,000.00 4.562.00 4,500.00 ** 
20 Local Outreach Paid 3,500.00 3.080.75 3,500:00 ** 
21 Mission & Service Paid 11,000,00 11.406.50 11,000.00 ** 
22 Committees 
23 SuhdaySchool 300.00 302.45 4db.dd 
24 CE&FD 250.00 124.45 .250.00: 
25 Fellowship 500.00 . 551.44 600.00 
26 Pastoral Care _ 250.00 0.00 ' ""250:00 
27 Worship 3,525.00 3.822.64 . 4,000.00 
28 Total Committees / 4,825.00, 4,800.98 5,400.00 •* 
29 BC Hydro 5,200.00 3,945.68.. , 5,200.00 ** 
30 Bank Charges 350.00 260.90 300:00 *•* 
31 Insurance & Taxes 7,500.00 " 5,541.42 .7,500.00.*-* 
32 Maintenance & Suppiles 5,000.00 5,992.43 5,000.00 ** 
33 Subscriptions 100.00 103.71 100:00* * 
34 Office Supplies 4,000.00 3,739.32 4,450.00.** 
35 Putpit Supply 500.00 
36 Presbytery 6,264.00 6,264.00 6,204.00 ** 
37 Telephone 1,800.00 1,689.26 1,800.00 ** 
38 Utities: Water & Sewer 1,200.00 1,180.80 1,200.00 ** 
39 Wages 
40 Minister 
41 Ministers Salary 53,000.00 52,362.10 55,000.00 
42 Pensions & Group Ins 8,000.00 7.871.27 9,300.00 
43 El/ CPP Employers Portion 3,000.00 2.920.63 3;200.00 
44 Ministers Travel 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 
45 Continuing Education 1,500.00 . 295.00 1,500.00 
46 Personal.Exjjenses. 500.00 196.60 500.00 
47 Total. Minister 67,000.00 63,645.60 70,500.00 
48 Other • - — 

49 Pensions & Group Ins 3,000.00 2.761.92 3,550.00 
50 El/ GPP Employers Portion 1,800.00 1.745.50 1,800.00 
51 Caretaker 3,500.00 3,524.00 4,100.00 
52 Church School Coordinator 5,000.00 : 1.260.00 3.000.00 
53 Church Coordinator 23,000.00 22.422.68 24,000.00 
54 Total Other 36,300.00 31,714.10 36,450.00 ** 
55 WCB 210.00 195.55 210.00 
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2:32 PM S t Andrew's United Church 
Balance Sheet 

Accrual B a s ^ As O f 31 August 2013 
09/18/13 

31 Aug 13 , 

A S S E T S 
Currerit Asseta 

Chequing/Savings 
Bank C I S C , 33,959.18 

Total Chequing/Savings 33.959.18 

Accounts Recehrable 

Accounts R e M » n ^ 1,437.10 
Total Accounts Recehraitile 1,437.10 

Ottier Current A s s e t s 
G S T 43,97 
investment 25,564 02 
P iepa ids 1.757.64 

Total Other Currerit A s s e t s 27,305.63 

Total Current A s s e t s 62,701.91 

Other A s s e t s 

L o a n receivable 8,000.00 
Total other A s s e t s B,000.00 

T O T A L A S S E T S 70,701.91 

L I A B I U T I E S & EQUITY 
Uabil l t ies 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Accounte Payable 1,073.40 

Total A j D U u n ^ P ^ a b l e 1,073.40 

Other Cuireiit Liabilities 
Healing Miriistry Payable 1,328.21 
Loca l Outreach Payable 2,712.06 

Total Other Current Uabilff ies 4.040.27 

Total Current Uattilities 5,113.67 

Total Liabilit ies 5,113.67 
Equity 

Building & Prpf>erty F i m d 
B & P opening balance 14.660.50 
Net surplus (deficit) 8.071.70 

Total Building & P r o p e r ^ Fund 22 ,7^ .20 

General fund 
Genera l funtS opening balance 39,870.83 
Net surp lus (deficit) -5.034.70 

Total General fund 34,836.13 

Youth fund 
Youth fund c ^ n i r ^ balarice 7.346.39 
Net surplus (deficit) 673.52 

Total Youth fund 8,019.91 

Allocate Nl -3,710.52 
Net Income 3,710.52 

Total Equity 65,588.24 

T O T A L L IABIL IT IES & E Q U I T Y 70,701.91 
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2:34 PM 

09/18/13 

S t Andrew's United Church 
Income & Expenses 

A t c r i a l B a s i s August2013 

Aug 13 

Income 
Fundrafslng 

Fundraising Inconw 407.50 

Total Fundraising 407.50 

General offerings 
Healing Ministry - income 20.00 
Identifiable 8,873.00 
Loca l outreach - income 236.00 
L o o s e offerings 57.00 
RAission & Service income 861.00 

Total General offerings 10,047.00 

Rentals & Expense Recovery 
Rent 415.00 

Total Ftentals 4 Expense Recovery 415.00 

Total Income 10,869.50 

E x p e n s e 
Local outreach - paid 236.00 
Healing Ministry - paid 20 00 
Mission & Service - paid 861.00 
Bank charges 24.00 
B C Hydro 371.98 
Cornmittees 

Worship expense 95.26 

Total Committees 95.28 

For t isBC 50.16 
Honorariums 355.00 
Insurance & Taxes 553.91 
Interim pulpit supply 91.20 
Janitorial 375.00 
Mainteiuince & suppl ies 118.71 
Office Suppl ies ^ ^ ^ ^ 
Presbytery 517.00 
Telephone 143.96 
W a g e s 

Minister 
E i / C P P emplf^ers portion - mnst ^§^.33 
Minister's Salary 4,465.30 
Perf i lons & Group Ins -minister 773.36 

Total Minister 5.504.99 

Other-
Caretaker 342.00 
Church coordinator 1,986.34 
E l / C P P Employers portion other 159.34 
Pensitms & Group Irisur - otfier 288.93 

Total Other 2.77G.6^ 

Total Wages ,8.281-60 

Total Expense 12,404.23 

Net Income -1-534.7_3 i 

Page 1 

ITEM B.2.Page 234 of 365



       

i . S 1 
— w S 
or 
ta 
CD 

00 
w 
(O 
ot o 
o o 
o o 

to 
o 2 
k> 
w o> 

O 
O) O § 

at 
a o 
b o 
o o 

M 

2 
ro 
w 

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 
S S S S S S S § S S § S 3 3 3 3 

CD 

- A C d - « i C D o a c n ^ w a i O ( n - ^ . » ^ o a > 

o S o c d - * o o - * at OD CO o o o 

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 
3 g S S § § g S S S S § S S 3 § 

o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 
S 3 3 3 S 3 S 3 S S S 3 3 S 3 3 

N i ^ u i C d - ^ w tji ta ca go is) 0 3 . ^ ^ o - ^ ' ^ < s u i u t a t < D - ^ M a ) P 0 0 ) _ k O > - ^ < o a o u t - A w t n o < n ^ ^ 7 : ^ o a ) 
b l c o b ^ - < J O M ( O Q ' 7 ^ N l i o O O O ' 0 0 ) O C O - * 0 0 - » 0 a> OS 03 o o o 

oa 00 
0* w 
(O o> o a> o 

s Q b o o o o 

UI O l 
-» ^ ui u cn 

b o b o o o 

3 

3 3 

O ro 
b b ui 
o o o 

o o o 
8 b O ' o o 

S 2 $ 

o 
1 1 
« T 

3 
O 
O _ 
3 > 

^ m S 

a© c 
3 2 tf) 
a 
o 

CO ^ 
(0 

« <D 
.O" 

D) 

<B 
M 

ITEM B.2.Page 235 of 365



z 
o 

S? 

S r" 
w — o 

CD O 

X 7 0 0 ) 0 ) 
3 S O O o >» a. 3 - 1 3 

f 8 | | - | | : i i | | i f | 

IS ^ 
m c •a 1 * 

 
I 

> O M 
S JS i i 

fit ^ 

a m 

Ol 

cn 
o O 

o OJ -«i S p p 7^ 5̂  P P P P :^ P P P 
g' ix> O ^ O O K l t D O O O O O O O Q 

O O O J O O O - i - O O o o o o o o 

o o o 
o o b o o o 

o 

s 

o o p p p p p p p p p p p p p p 
g o T o 13 o b b o b b b b b b b o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 

o o o p p p o o o o o o o p p p 
b" b o b b b b b b b b o I o o - o o S& a 8 o o 

p p o p p p o o o o o o o o o ^ 
g g g . g g g ; g 8 g g g g g g § g 

to 
ro W W 
- ^ o p p p c n o o o i o o o o o o o 
g 8 8 g g g 8 8 8 g g g g 8 8 g 

4^ 0> 

oi o cn 

g g g 

to 
o o o 
b b b 
o o o 

O o 
b b b o o o 

o o o 
b o b 

0 § 

1 3 
3 » 
-3: 3 

to 

X 
a 

•5 E: 
i " 
3 ^ 
— 3 

o 
ci to * z 
S I 
3 g 

i f 
^ 1 

CO 
3 
o 
o . 
3 > 

? m s 

?.g«»: 

^ ? 

o5 
ST o 

0) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 o o o o b o p T ^ p p 
b o b b b b b b b b b b b b b o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 

a o 

i ^ 
— CD-

W 
^ . CJI • -vl _ o 0 0 o o o o o o o o o - ^ o o o o 

o g g b - i i b b b b ^ b c o o o o o : o o a o a> o CO o o o o 

0 0 0 
b b b 
0 0 0 

2 « 
ID — 

IS? 

O p p p p p p p o o u i o p p o p 
g o b b b b b b 0 b M b b b b b o o 0 0 0 0 0 o o o o o o o o 

0 0 0 
b b 
o o g 

o S 
in 3 

I f 

ITEM B.2.Page 236 of 365



2:32 PM 

09/18/13 
Accrual B a s i s 

S t Andrew's United Church 
Income & Expense Budget vs. Actual 

August 2013 

Aug 13 Budget $ p w r Budget % of Budget 

Income 
Fundrais^^^^^ 407.50 1,208.33 -800.83 33.7% 
iSenerai offerings 10.047.00 1i;027.09 -980.09 91.1% 
Rentals & E x p e n s e Recovery 415:00 „1,b83.'33 -668.33; 38,3% 

Total Income 13;318.75 -2,449.25 81.6% 

E i ^ e h s e 
80.9% Local o u t r ^ c h - paid 236.00 291.67 -55.67 80.9% 

Healbig Mintetiry - paid 20.00 
93.9% Iflission & S e r ^ c e - paid 861.00 916.67 -55.67 93.9% 

Bank charges 24.00 25.00 -1.00 96.0% 
BCHyOm 371.98 433.33 -61.35 85.8% 
Committees ife.28 449.99 -354.71 21.2% 
Equipment purcf iases 0.00 125.00 -125.00 am 
Fort isBC so.i'e 416.67 -366.51 12.0% 
IHOTprarlurTO 355.00 375.0b -20.00 94.7% 
Insuraiira & Taxiss 553.91 625.00 -71.09 88.6% 
Interim pulpit supply •91.20 166.66 -75.46 54.7% 
Janitorial 375.00 375.00 6.06" 100.0% 
M a i n t « u n « & suppl ies 118.71 416.67 -297.96 ' 28.5% 
Office Suppl ies 
Pr^st^tefy 

309.43 370.83 -61.40 83.4% Office Suppl ies 
Pr^st^tefy 517.00 517.00 o.ob 106.0% 
SubsCTiptipra 0.00 8.33 -8.33 0.0% 
t e l e ^ o n e 143.96 150.00 -6.04 96.0% 
Utilities - sewer & water 0.00 IO6.CK} -106.00 6.0% 
Wages 8,281.60 8,662.50 -380.90 » . 6 % 

T d a l Expense 12,404.23 14,425.32 -2,021.09 86.0% 

3t Income -1,534.73 -1,106.57 -428.16 138-7% 

^35% 

s7.' 

/a 6 */?. 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

Cariboo Regional District 

File NO m:91; 

SEP 1 0 2013 

Referred To „ .^aW-rr 

'^rffiy*^"""'"" " 
Dninrt 

Organization Infomnation Sheet 

Name of Organization: 

Mailing Address: 

Telephone(off ice) /^fr .O - 3<y:? - UA^kA  

Puipose of OrE^hizatibh (From Constitution or Incorporation Docurhents): 

How long has the organization operated in the community? 

BC Society Registration Number: 

Federal Charitable Registration Number: (if applicable) 

Chairperson's name: 

Telephone: gsC' kGO '^141  
Treasurer or Financial Officer's name: 

^ oLf^y \ ^ 

Date of last Annual General Meeting (Attach minutes and current list of Directors): 
YVii^^ J  

Attach the Fast financial statement prepared and signed by the appropriate person (i.e., CA, 
CGA, CMA, comptroller/ bookkeeper, financial officer, treasurer, etc.). 

Previous Year Grant from City and CRD (if applicabie) % JO , OO O 
NOTE: A Final Report for previous year's grant MUSt be iricluded with this submission. 

Current Grant Requested from aty and CRD $ 6 5 ^ 0 0 0  
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Grant for Assistance Application 

 

Please answer the following questions, using additional paper ff necessary. 

1. What plans has your organization made to fund its activities over the next 3-5 years? 

2. If your brganizatibh charges user fees/rherhbershlps/admissipn, attach your current fee 
structure: S*G G ^TT^<^Hf^D 

3. What are your orjganization's specific goals and objectives for this year? How do they differ 
from previous years? 

4. * Who does your organization serve? (% of clients from City, % of clients frbrri Central 
GariboO) 

5. Does your organization receive a rental subsidy from the City and/or CRD? If so, how much? 
/ J e . -_ 

6. Does your organization receive any benefit from permissive tax exemption, and if so, how 
much? (information available from City Tax Department) mucr 

7. Does your organization iise City or CRD owned facilities? If so, which ones? 
^ n - ^ 

8. How wili you indicate that the City and CRD are contributing to your organizatioh? 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

Project Summary Sheet 

Please answer the fbllowing questions, using additional paper if necessary. 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Use of Grant Being Applied For: 

2. How do you kiibw there is a need for this service/project in our community? 

3. Is your application for a: 

A. seed grant X B. special project or C. special capital expenditure \m _\ 

4. Is your agency is applying for funds from other levels of government or other sources for 
this project? 
y g g  

%• Would you still be able to complete the project if you do hot receive the other funds 
applied for? 

-. . 

6. Please describie the impact of this application being denied or approval of an amount less 
than requested. 

7. Start date of the project: ^^^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Puhi£,/Mc, 

End date for the project: ^ujio-So.^f^DUJl -^UJ^f^ K ^ TB^ ITEM B.2.Page 241 of 365



Grant for Assistance Application 

8. Please describie the key activities that will talce place to complete the project arid any 
associated timelines. 

9. Please provide a detailed financial budget for the project. 

10. Please explain how you wlil measure and evaluate the impact of this project on the 
commuhity? How will you determine if It was successful? 

THE INFORMATION INaUDED IN THIS APPUCATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF 
IMY KNOWLEDGE. 

President/Chairperson 
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GRAHT FOR ASSISTANCE APPLICATION 

1. Funding In the nesct 5 years 

We have several areas for funding such as: dues, rental of facility, advertising, fund raising, 
donations frpni local groups, and other grante. We also have nrtany volunteer nian hours a 
yiear Which helps keep ejcpenditures dovvh. 

2. Fee structure 

Junior league - $106, per person 

Sehibr leaguie - $160. per person 

Mixed league - $235. per person 

Super league - $ 295. per person 

Commercial league - $620. per tearfi 

Drop in - $10. per drop in 

^jQr^aniiafAqn Goals for this Year 

Our most ini|)ortant goal this year is to replace our essential equipment. Included in this group is 
the chiller instellatron, derhumidifier, and four furnaces. Without these pieces of equipment we 
cannot open bur (^ing rink and hone of bur groups would be able to curl. This equipmeht:is 
ntany, many years old and is operating on borrowed time and a lot of help from volunteefs doing 
what they can to keep them running. 

4.Serving Areas 

We serve the whole community. Approximately 80% city and 20% central Cariboo. 

8. How will we Indicate that the City and CRD are coiritributing to our organizatioh? 

We will have ah advertising sign in the curling club. We will also have it on our web site and 
Facebook. 
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P R O J E C T SUMMARY S H E E T 

1 .Use of grant bieing applied for 

We are applying for capitel funding to h^p with chiller installation, derhumkJifier purchase 
ihstallatioh amd four furnaces and iris^llatibh. 

2.Need in Community 

Our conrinriunity needs to have as many oppprtunities for our people to get together, to get 
exercise, and to enjoy a lifelong sport. Curling is a sport that can be played from a young age to 
late in iifa There is a very social aspect to brings people together aiidi gives them 
an evening out to enjoy ofrter people. There is opportunity for junior curlers to adyance to a 
highly skilled level and compete, not only in our own province but though out Canada, and even 
the Olympics. 

6.Prbject Denial 

If any one piece of pur equipment quite yrorking totally we will have to dose the curling rink until 
we can replace it. This would be a shame for all bur rhemberis arid other people using our 
facility. 

S.Key activities to complete project 

Curling season starts mrdrOctober and with help from our memfc)er volunteers and professional 
contractors (when necessary) our aim is to pomplete the project before Or soon after the 2013-
14 season starte. 

S.Rnancial Budget for project 

Chiller Ihstiallatibh 18,000. 

De^humidifier & [ns^llatipn 15,000. 

4 furnaces & Instajlati^ 32,000. 

Total 65.000. 

lOJmpact and Swbccess 

If we do not get this project completed we would have to close our facility until replacement of 
equipment is acoomplished. the community, potential curlers, our niembers, local schools, and 
many more would not be able to curl and enjoy the sport and camaraderie that curling provides. 
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Williams Lake Curling Club 

BREAKDOWN OF GRANT MONEY RECEIVED FROM THE CARIBOO REGIONAL DISTRia AND CITY OF 
WILLIAMS LAKE. 

Mainline Roofing 901.60 

Cariboo Friendship Society 1872.64 

Rona Reyy Int. 1539.72 

End of the Roll 793.59 

End of the Roll 4871.53 

fotal 9979.08 
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Description 

Projccl: Gutter and Dbwnptpe 

. Stqiptied aod installed custcnn made steel gutter A lower roof area 

Price as per Estimate —v..."v 

- Supirfied aad iostBUed 3''x4" (townp^ A existing ouilet location 

Prks î ' per Estimate 

HSTCBC) on sales 

• SeamMGtdtEHS 
• Ihsublion GKouAig & Betf^ 

I n v o i c e 

3/18/2013 lhyotee# 

Date 

P.O. No. Tenre 

/Wnount 

490.00 

315.00 

96.60 

 Total 

B a l a n c e D u e 
$901.60 

GCT/KSTNo. 82861834S 
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OP B y 0 7 1 0 4 8 9 B C L T D 

98 N o r t h S e c o n d A v e W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C , V 2 G 1 Z 4 • 
T , : 2 5 b - 3 9 2 - 7 1 0 6 F : 2 5 0 - 3 9 2 - 7 1 0 8 DS 

W. L A K E C U R L I N G C L U B 
B o x 4 2 9 2 
W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C 
V 2 G 2 V 3 

1 9 4 5 0 

0 2 - N o v - 1 2 , 

W. L A K E C U R L I N G C L U B 
B o x 4 2 9 2 
W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C 
v ? G 2 V 3 

W L c e 0 2 - N O V - 1 2 , C a s h - 3 9 2 - 4 6 3 6 

1 9 6 8 
7 
7 

X S T C O l 
V I N 8 
MET8 
I n s t a l l a t i o n 
Ng S t a i r s B i l l o u t 

B a s e 28 E n g l i s h T e a 
V i n y l E - C a p p e r p c 1 2 ' 
T r a c k f o r E - C a p p e r 1 2 ' p c 

6 4 5 

S U B T O T A L 
H S T H S T # 8 6 0 9 9 1 9 7 5 R T 
L E S S D E P O S I T S 

T O T A L 

P A I D B Y : 

1 . 2 9 0 
9 . 9 9 0 

1 2 . 9 9 0 

2 5 3 8 - 7 2 -
6 9 . 9 3 
9 0 . 9 3 

1 6 5 0 . 0 0 

4 3 4 9 . 5 8 
5 2 1 . 9 5 

4 8 7 1 . 5 3 

P l e a s e c a l l b e f o r e p i c k i n g u p m a t e r i a l s . 
I n s t a l l a t i o n C o s t s A r e E x t r a 
T h a n k y o u f o r s h o p p i n g @ E n d O f T h e R o l l 

4 8 7 1 . 5 3 
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OP B y 0 7 1 0 4 8 9 B C L T D 

98 N o r t h S e c o n d A v e W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C , V 2 G 1Z4 
T : 2 5 0 - 3 9 2 - 7 1 0 6 F : 2 5 0 - 3 9 2 - 7 1 0 8 DS 

W. L A K E C U R L I N G C L U B 
B o x 4 2 9 2 
W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C 
V2G, 2 V 3 

1 9 5 4 5 

2 2 - N O V - 1 2 

W. L A K E C U R L I N G C L U B 
B o x 4 2 9 2 
W i l l i a m s L a k e , B C 
V 2 G 2 V 3 

WLCC 2 2 - N O V - 1 2 X C a s h - 3 9 2 - 4 6 3 6 

2,04 
8 

X S T C O l 
M E T 5 9 
I n s t a l l a t i o n 

B a s e 2 8 E n g l i s h J e a | 6 4 5 
G o l d 1 7 / 8 S t a i r N 1 2 ' p c 

SUB T O T A L I 
H S T H S T i 8 6 0 9 9 1 9 7 5 R T t 
L E S S D E P O S I T S 

T O T A L 

P A I D B Y : 

1 . 3 9 0 
3 0 . 0 0 0 

2 8 3 . 5 6 
2 4 0 . 0 0 
1 8 5 . 0 0 

7 0 8 . 5 6 
8 5 . 0 3 

7 9 3 . 5 9 

P l e a s e c a l l b e f o r e p i c k i n g u p m a t e r i a l s . 
I n s t a l l a t i o n C o s t s A r e E x t r a 
T h a n k v o u f o r s h o p p i n g @ E n d O f T h e R o l l 7 9 3 . 5 9 
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RGMA Home Centres 

134 Wil l iams Lake 
298 Proctor S t . 
Williaibis Lake BC V2G I S l 
T:256-392-7767 
F:250^392-7628 

INVOICE NO. 134-02790168 

INVOICE DATE: 9/27/12 

i»MinDaco9Bn-rata3»8r 
WiLLIAKS LAKE CURLING CLUB 
BOX 4292 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V26 2V3 

SHIP- TO: 
BOX 4292 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC 

P ^ . MO . -ACGOUHT-NO. -
108013.00000 

-DELItfEBY DKCE— _ CLHIK- OBD^IW^ 
9/18/12 216 329963 

PWM)UCT# DESCRIPTION QUANTThf ittITT PRICE U/H BCTBglOM TAX P/H 

BUYER: ROBERT GUDBRANSON 

9016015 $ TELE FIS.EC0M0(64'C)2X4 BVFI 
- * * Quotation * • 

DEPOSIT REQUIRED 
"** Special ** 
LEFT HESS.TAG B MB 

Charge • * 

47 29.25 BX 1,374.75 H 

SUB-TOTAL 
GSt/HST 

TOTAL INVOICE 

1,374.75 
164.97 

1,539.72 

GST/HST REG.# aB8769312Kr0001 ^ ^ 
Payment in fu l l due 26th of the month following the invoice date. 
Credit Charge is 26.82%/year(2.00%/iimnth) on overdue balance. ITEM B.2.Page 249 of 365



C A R I B O O F R I E N D S m P S O C I E T Y 
99 South Third Avenue 
Wmm^ y k e . B : C . V2G IJl 

Fiiime: TM-immi Fax: 250-3^115 
Conf ractbig Division 

I N V O I C E 

2 5 0 7 

Dale 

Phone: 

III II ini» II ii rm !• •>! 'T ¥riiri "i—r 'it u l i i ' f IT run—ii 1 

Job Address:- Saks Person: 

TESMS: PAVMBNY BUE ON RECEIPT OF ^'VOiCE. SBSmCE CHASGB OF l*k PER MONTB (24% PER ANNIJ^S) 

to 

ZX«:tf< ^ i t t ^ / r ^ f t "Ta yf«. Ai^r-*^ 

Cu sioniff SmialiBe - - ' • ' T O T A L Cu sioniff SmialiBe - - ' • ' T O T A L 

wo 

Cu sioniff SmialiBe - - ' • ' T O T A L Cu sioniff SmialiBe - - ' • ' T O T A L 
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07/2GM3 
AccnndBasb 

Williams Lake Curling Club 
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison 

April 2012 tfirough liflarcli 2013 

Apr'12-Mar13 

Incdrme 
Fundntotr^ Ineomo 
Advntislng Ihcbim 
AffUlBtlcm 
Bnrlncofm 
Bciriw^l-floor "B" 
Brawn 
(^nceadpn l̂ tmm 
Ctairaflon Imoim 
Dues. 
tnrent^'-fioor"A" 
Interest Income 
Junior dim 
LCNClUfs'''' 
MiscTnMine 
fto shop income 
SpeeteI.eyeint Incqrne 

Tol^lrK»^ 
Cost of Goods Sold 

COi^-lnr 

Total cdes 

OronPrtrint 
Ex|»ns9 

Jmilticnjalisupplles 
Advertftrarkeflng/^^ 
Bank duurgas & interest 
Cash short a over 
Clinic equip & supplies 
befmcIaUbh 
Frdght 
Garbage dls|»ind 
House & expoTOB 
InsuraiH» 
UoHwes 
Oinea.eupplle&.a Mtpense 
PiQVonBqitenses 
ProShivexiMRses 
ProfMBlonaltees 
PrapertirtBX 
Repatre&malntonaneo 
Salaries^ manengpa 
Salariw-staff 
8acui%.qr8tem 
SorvlcaChQs 
SOCANmcpsnse 
T^ephone 
UOIWes 

Gas 
Hydro 
Vltater&Ssvmr 

TotalUtilittes 

Total Expotts 

Net Income 

2,426.00 
8,304.00 
-835.96 

27,024.57 
11,^00 

166.00 
140X>0 

16,000.00 
39,261.02 
7,473.83 

0.00 
1,060.00 
1.104.00 
2,400.00 

445.02 

Apr'11-Btef12 

7,128.84 
8,430.34 
-404.00 

25,769.32 
3.800.00 

156.^ 
548.29 

ufiodxio 
46.47&3Z 
13,614.68 

38.81 
742.00 

1,128.00 
3,240.75 

480.59 
660.89 

$Change 

1,331.74 
4,7^30 
2,237.12 

53.09 
58.40 

2,445.130 
427.34 
530.20 

16,517.42 
9,048.57 

476.83 
1,694.28 

0.00 
489.11 
310.00 
i24i6 

15,173.38 
22,929.10 

mAO 
389.81 
11.72 

360.07 
1.730.93 

1,202.82 
854.68 

2,199.69 
5^ 
0.00 

2,446.00 
700.94 
41100 

11,035.94 
9,080.00 
1,240.00 
2,377.67 

910.03 
394.96 
655.00 
124.25 

8.956.68 
18.873.32 

840:63 
396.00 

0.00 
400.64 

1,682.78 

-4,703.64 
-126.34 
-381.06 

1,265.̂  
7,305.00 

10.76 
-408.29 

2,000.00 
-7,217.30 
-8.140.75 

-38.81 
318.00 
-24.00 

-840.76 
-34.87 

-414.21 

Ii28.a2 
3.903.62 

37.53 
47.84 
56.40 
6.00 

-273.60 
118.20 

6,481.48 
-20.43 

-764.17 
-68329 
-910.03 

04.15 
^ . 0 0 

0.00 
-782.50 

4.055.78 
240.77 

-6.19 
11.72 

•40:57 
48.15 

%Ctwnse 

-66.0% 
-1.5% 

-72.7% 
4.9% 

189.6% 
6:6% 

-74.6% 
14.3% 

-16.6% 
•46.1% 

-100.0% 
42.9% 

.̂'1% 
•^.9% 
-7.2% 

.r63.6%' 

116.500.06 125,811.78 -9.311.72 -7.4% 

10.419.60 
2,685.00 

7.230.68 
3.717.50 

3,188.94 
-1.032.60 

44.1% 
-27.8% 

13,104.60 10.948.16 2,156.44 19.7% 

103,395.46 114.863.62 -li,4iB8.16 -10-9% 

10.7% 
468.7% 

17% 
9112% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
-39,6% 
M.7% 
49.7% 
-0.2% 

-61.6% 
^ 7 % 

r100.6% 
2 3 ^ 
-52.7% 

0.0% 
-8.7% 
21.6% 
30.6% 
-1.6% 

100.0% 
-10.1% 

2.9% 

9,051.81 
19208.84 
3,184.22 

8,839.13 
17,939.86 
3,026.88 

216.68 
1268.98 

157.34 

2.4% 
7.1% 
52% 

31,444.87 29,802.87 1,642.00 6Jj% 

284.99 268.63 i6>te 6.1% 

106,713.92 94.647,68 12,068.24 12.8% 

•3^18.48 20215:54 -23,S34>40 •116.4% 

Panel 
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10:38 AU 

Accrual Basis 

Wllilaihs Lake Curiing Club 
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison 

A8ofMafch3i,2013 

ASSETS 
CuirentAants 

RnWtO^pomMt - S361W 
tont Oamihg aasmoA - 3iS7110 

Total C l u q u l n ^ ^ 

Aceourds Rod îr^t^ 
Total Accowits Reetfvable 
bthar Conenit Assets 

CU shsres • Oantfng 
CU shares 
(^^1 oh hand 

Bar flint 
Office float 
p e ^ cash float 

T ^ Cash on h ^ 
(nventory 

Bwsupplks 
Pro (dû > a^pniBirt 

Total tnventoiy 
Pfspsld coipmsos 
UndspositRl Funds 

Total Othar Cun«ht Ameto 

T ( ^ Currmt Assets 

Buildbî  
AoBum amort - bulkflng 
BuRdlng-cost 

total Building 
nxtures & equipment 

Fixtures & equlp.-.ewt 
Accum amort - fixtures & equip 

Total FIxtura & oqul|»ron^ 

Total Fixed A s s ^ 
TOTAL ASSEra 
UABIliTIES ft EQUITY 

LteblBBes 
OiiiTO^ 

Accounts Pa]^s 
Accounts Payable 

• T ( ^ Accounto Pay t̂le 
Other Current liaMUtles 

Oarnred Revenue 
^IWST Payable 
PayroniMDBeB 

Total pttier Current Uabumes 

Total Current Uabmtles 

BOarSI.IS Mar 31,12 $CltBI^ %<%ai^ 

24.7W.ie 
23.30 

25.381.44 
^ .67-39 

-687.29 
•44.00 

-2.2% 
-66.3% 

24,817.54 25.42^83 -611.29 -Z4% 

231.60 5.034.41 -4,802.81 _ ,46v4% 

231.60 5.03441 •4.802.81 -W-4% 

2a6o 
33.00 

0.00 
O.C» 

0.0% 
ao% 

1,140.00 
isaoo 
100.00 

1.140.00 
150.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.0% 
0.0% 

.0.6% 

1,390.00 1.390.00 aoo 

5.931.20 
657.00 

5,631^ 
557.00 

aoo 
aoo 

0.0% 
0.0% 

6,166.20 6,188.20 0.00 0.0% 

3.12SJi3 
0.00 

3,128.22 
366.70 

aoo 
-396.70 

0.0% 
-100.0% 

10.768.42 11.164.12 . -385.70 -im 

36,617.66 41.627.36 -6.800 80 -14.0% 

-108,334.61 
498,910.29 

-i98.334.61 
488.910;29 

0.00 
0.00 

6.096 
ao% 

300,676.88 300,676.68 aoo ao% 

170,758.95 
-109,493.08 

170,768.95 
-107.048.08 

aoo 
-2.445.00 

0.6% 
-2.3% 

81,265.80 63,710.89 •2,445.00 -3.8% 

361.841.57 364.288.57 -2.445.00 -0j% 

397,6«9,1S 408^3.93 -8,284JUI rl̂ Wt. 

8,631.56 10.^16 ,̂084:80 -19.3% 

8.i831.58 10.698.16 -Z.p64.60 -19.3% 

0.00 
3,096.06 

352.08 

6,000.00 
-24.21 
344.09 

-6.oo6.bo 
3,12a27 

7.99 

-IQO.0% 
12.88M% 

;2.3% 

"3.448.14 6,319.86 :a371.74 -45.4% 

12,078.70 17,016.04 -4.836.34 -29.0% 

Pagel 
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10^5 AU 
07/2S/13 
AoenaA 

Wllllaums Lake Curiing Club 
B a l a n c e S h e e t Prev Y e a r Compar ison 

A8 0fllflar«h31,2IH3 

iMigTmniMtiawm 
pcdl>enbiirBs 

Total Long Tsrm LlabHHlBB 

To^UbblDtles 
Eqidly 

Afr condBttontog ftvKf 
Equtly In oapttal assets 
Rfltedned Earnings 
H f̂t.lnraro 

Total Eqid^ 
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47.iOO.00 47.100.00 0.00 0.0% 

47,100.00 47,100.00 0.00 0.0% 

69.179.70 04,116.04 -4,936.34 -7.7% 

220.00 
7,980.00 

333,697.89 
-3̂ 18;4iB 

220.00 
7.9S0.00 

313.381.95 
20.215.94 

aob 
aoo 

2o;ii6j4 
-23.634.49 

00% 
ao% 
6.5% 

•116.4% 
338,479^ 341,797.89 _̂.3.318l46 -1.0% 

-8,264.80 1̂0% 
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In attendance: 

Ken Kyisti Frank Geisbrecht. Robert Gudbranson, Bea Cameron, Rod Anderson, Hazel 
Anderson, Simpne Groundwater, Laura Ball, Bruce J a c q u ^ , Jerry Mooney, Roger Solly, Gerry 
Lederc, Jennifer Loewen. Ryan Folz. Debbie Rand Lynn Geier. Bruce Geier Ken Hall, John 
Shepherd. 

Meeting was called to oitder at 7:13 pm. on May 22*^ 2013. 

Minutes from 2012 AGM were read. 

Rod Anderson motioned to adopt the rninutes. Seconded by Frank Geisbrecht. All were in 
favour. Motion cam'ed. 

Reports: 

President's Report: Page 5 

Treasurer's report: see Page 7 and PDF Financial Statement 

Robert (House) report: Page 8 

Rod's (Roof) report Page 9. 

Ken*s(t(ro) report: Page 10 

FrankGelsbrecht 

He has been responsible for Juniors, Electrical in building and applying for Grants. 

Sent a Juyenile Girls iesm to 100 Mile House for play downs, it was a good experience for them, 
He is going to take a coaching course in the ^tl to achieve his Comp^itive Coaching certificate. 

Juniors l^ink account has a balance of $1172.00 

9 juniors in program last year, hoping for more to join this coming year. 

There were 20 Gold Line Brooms given away this year and all of the juniors in BC were e^rtered 
into it. Jadob Edington of our dub won one of the brooms. Congratulations to Jacob. 

Bruoe Report: 

Men's league had the same number of teams as last year. VVe raised $700 for this juniors. 

Had a good year and he is stepping dowri, so need to find a n ^ Men's league Co-brdihatbr. 

Debbie Rand motipned to accept the fihandal report as tabled- The motkjn was seconded t>y 
Bruce Geier. Ail were in fayour, motion carried 

ITEM B.2.Page 254 of 365



Con't - Williams Lake Curling Club Annual General Meeting Minutes May 22,2013 

Jennifer miacle a motion to accept all reports as presented. 

John seconded the motion-

All were in favour. 

Motion carried 

NEW BUSINESS 

Election of Officers: 

Electioris to replace outgoing executive for a two year term: 

Roger nominated Rdiaert Gudbranson as President. Robert accepted. 

Robert G u d b r a n ^ nominated Jennifer Loewen as secretary. She accepted. 

Pirectpis: 

Rod Anderson n<»fiinated Jerry Lederc. He accepted. 

Frank Getsbrecht npniinated Lynn Geier, she accepted. 

Bruce Jacques nomiriateKi Ken Hall. He accepted 

Jerry Mooney hcHninated Ryan Fotz. He accepted 

Jerry Lederc nominated Sirnpne Groundwater. She accepted. 

Executive is as follows. 

Pr^iderrt Robert Gudbranson 

Vrce President:Claire Shephard 

Treasurer Roger Solly. 

Secretary: Jennrfer Lpewer) 

One year directors: 

Ken Kvist 

John Shephard 

Rod Anderson 

Frank Geisbrecht 

Claire Shephard 
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Two years Directors: 

Ryan Folz 

Simone Groundwater 

Gerald Lederc 

Lynn Geier 

Ken Hall 

Jennrfer Lpewen 

John Shephard rndtioned that the meeting be adjourned. 

Seconded by Roger Solly. 

All in favour. 

Meeting y i ^ adjourned at 8:15pm 
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Presidents Report 
During the2012-13 curling season the VV îlliamS Lake Curiir^ hosted various leagues for 
at! skill levels including: Junior, Business. Super, Ladies, Men's, Senior's and mixed. 

pur ice was prepared daily by a group of dedicated volunteers and offered one of the best playing 
sul faos in tte province. Our hack to hack rink liners in ttieir third year of use provides for easier 
instMle^pns and has eH^ the use of paint arid are rolled up at tiie end of the curfing season for 
use f6r years to.cbme. 

Operating a Center In a resource based community creates challenges for our dub. However, 
one dif the strengttis of a small town is the people, volunteers arid local business Who have aH 
cpntritTUted to our continued success, and allowed us h maintain our financial position resulting in a 
positive bank balance at the end of the curling season. 

Our Center has been aggressive; at mairitaining and improving the quality of our buildir^l for use 
by our members and the community. \A(e completed an upstenrs renovation of the lounge area 
arid cbrnpiebed some re^^^ 
Laura Ball completed her second year ais the new facility opprdinator. I would like to thank 
Laura for her energy and new ideas during the past seetsbh. 

MembcH^hip continues to decline arid revenue sources contiriue to be variable. As costs increase 
arid bui'faciiity ages, we are virlnerabte to a significant repair if an unsd^uted mantenarice 
issues where to dbcUr as we have limited cash reserves. In addition. I believe we have reached 
the threshold of maintaining affordability for members and as a result we can no longer impose 
cpr^nued fee increases as we have during past curling seasons, therefore we need to work 
harder at recniMng new curiers and obtaining thiid party funding, srttractrng volunteers and be 
accepting of hew kfeas to move our Center fonvard. 

2013-14 Capital Projects 

During the next year the ajiiing club will be looking to secure funding to cornplete the follbwihg 
Projects. 

Program 1: Replacement of dehumidifier 

Prbgiam 2: Installation of the new chiller 

Program 3: The replacement of our loclcers 

Program 4: The replacement of outside sngn 
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2013-̂ 14 Curling Club Goals 
Revenue Generation 

Sell parts of our building to major ads/ertisers 

A c c e ^ hew grant applications 

Promote building rental opportunities 

Run a fundraising campaign 

Facilities 

Complete chiller installation 

Replace dehumidrfier 

Programs and Services 

Increase MembersN by 10% 

Offer party packages for user groups 

C6mmiinicatid4i and Volunteers 

Formalize process to enroll more volunteers for weekly tasks 

Ejq^and the use of local radio 

General 

Update Strategic Plan 
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Finance Report 

Dues revenue decreased this past year by $2>000. Fundraising revenue declined by $5,000. 

Uist year^ $6,000 of donation revenue was deferred to the current year. Since the renovations were 
opmpleted thi^ amount has now been brought into irrcpme. 

Bar rental i h c r e s ^ by about $7,000, whereas, ice rental dropped by $6,000. 

Overall opening expenses increased by $12,000- Advertising costs have increased by just under 
$4,000 due to the cost oif new lockers 

House and dub eacpenses have i n a e a s ^ by $5000, primarily due to the upstairs carpets and the first 
progress billing fbi* the roof repairs. 

Payroll costs increased by just over $4,000 due to the manager starting earlier this past year. 

Net income for the year declined by $23,534. to a loss of $3,318. 

Roger Solly, Treasurer 
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House Facilitator Report 

Good evening fellow curiers. Onc^ again another year has corhe and gone, this year again was 
challenging with our cuheht fihancial situation on hand. Some of the repairs we did do over the 
follovving year are as follows. 

. Finished off downstairs renovation 

.Completed upstairs renovation including paint, carpet and ceiling tiles 

.Roof repairs bh main buikiing and finally splytng the leak in the back room 

.Repair leaky gutters and install down pipes 

.Purchase of 21 new lockers 

Some of the goals for this <^ming curiing season (2012-2013) include: 

. Install riew lockers and re-arrange old ones 

. Re-key building and set up building master system for the ease of key management 

. Look Into the feasibility of installing new bar guns for liquor 

. Have sbmebrie look into electrical issues with blowing breakers upstairs 

. Clean up back^de ramp and possibly paint 

. RepEuring big dobr^ oh ice surface (cut down and fix seal) 

. Ask dty to fix drainage around back to help with water management frorn roof 

. Finish off Jr. Room or meeting room with installing tack boards and white boards 

. One again, try to have the chiller insteriled and back room water system upgraded 

I w'ould like at this time to thank everyone that helped but on the projeds around the dub this past 

We ajl have to remember that we're volunteers. So what we don't accomplish today, we'll conquer 
tomorroyv. 

House Faciiitertor 
Robert Gudbransbn 
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Roofing Project Report 

Mainline Roofing has completed the roofing project. They applied a rubberized product on the 
screw heads on the main curling rink roof. 

They applied the rubberized product on the screw heads on the nfiaintenance room. Torch on 
roofing vyas used oh a pbrtioiii of the roof that had been pieced together and was leafdng even 
siher the screw heads vyere coated. 

The eaves trough on the maintenance room was extended and down spouts was added. 

End caps and down sppute were added to the eaves trough oh tfie main building. 

the cleaning and sealing of the seams on the eaves trough has not been completed because 
they have not been able to figure out a way to do it because bf the small space between the 
roof and the trough. 

They are gbihg totake another look at it to see if it can be accornplished. 

We may have to go to someone else to complete the job. 

Rod Anderson 
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Ice Committee (2012/13) 

Ice preparation: 

Rrstly, I would like to thank those people who worlced diligerrtly to prepare and rhaihtain the roe 
through the pa^ curling season. This year I, Ken Teskey and Mike Gatenby prepared the ice 
On Monday; Teskey and I prepared the ice on Tu^day, Friday and Sunday; and Bill Rand, 
Rod Anderson and Mike Giatenbiy p r e p a y the ice on Wednesday and Thursday. 

The ice areia was cleaned and pnapared the week after the Fall Fair and the ice plant was 
Started on Friday, Septahbier Zfwith the ice sealing and flooding commencing on Monday 
September 10th. Rppding took place as water was available from the water filtration system. 

Once the ice suiface was level the Hack b Hack sheets were laid and the flooded to cov^. 

After tiie ice plant was sjarted, it is estimated that approximately 100 person hours were 
Required to ready the ibe, and each week through the curling season approximately 30 hours 
Were put into maMning the ice (26 weeks curling season) and this does not include tfte 
Grew time for borispieds or pebbling before or beivyeen games. 

This year tiie scraper wbrkied very well, the batteri^ held up well over the season until the last 
few weeks, through the season the scraper had a small oil teak 

Dehumidifier: 
Thre little creature provided no end of surprises as it ever worked properly. Let was 
Repaired several times through tiie season, each time giving ^ Ise hope that it would 
ActLBlly work as designed, until finally one day it erupted in srnoke when tiie 
Cpmixesspr died. This will have to be rep^aired prior to next season. 

Planned iitiproyerhents: 

The chiller iarrived!!! We are stilj awaiting one more quote after which a dedsipn wiH be made 
on the installatibh. 

Eventually, we will have to purchase inserts for the rocks. 

Roof: 
The roof over the room housing the water tanks was apparently repaired Istat fall, but it 
continued to leak. 

Ken Kvist, Ice Cdrhifiittee Co-coordinator 

10 
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Organization Infonmation Sheet 

Name of Organization: XatSull Cultural Society 

Mailing Address: 3405 Mountain House Road, Williams Lake, British Columbia, Canada, 
V2G5L5 
Telephone (office): (250) 989-2323 
Purpose of Organizatipn (Frpnri Gonstitution or Incprppratipn Documents): The purpose of 
the society are to participate in and support initiatives with respect to the Soda Creek 
Indian Band (XatSQII First Nation and its members, which are aimed at: 
a) Ensuring that knowledge of history, culture, language, traditions and activities are 

celebrated and supported; 
b) Promoting Health and Wellness 
c) Linking pride in heritage with future success; and, 
d) Promoting opportunities for cooperation and understanding with neighbors to the Soda 

Greek Indian Band (Xat&QII First Nation) 
How long has the organizatipri operated in the community? Since January 11, 2005 (8 
years) 
BG Society Registration Number: S-0048554 

Fedei^l Charitable Registriation Nunriber: (if applicable) N/A 

Chairperson's name: Teena Sellars 

Telephone: (250) 989-2323 
Ti'easurer or Financial Officer's nanie: Donna Dixon 

Telephone: (250) 989-2323 

Date of last Annual General Meeting (Attach minutes and current list of Directors): 
August 22. 2013 - minutes and list of cun-ent directors on pages 7-9  

Attach the last financial statenierit" prepared arid signed by the appropriate 
person (i.e., CA, CGA, CMA, comptroller, bookkeeper, financial officer, 
treasurer, etc.). 

Previous Year Grant from City and CRD (if applicable) 

NOTE: A Final Report for previous year's grant MUST be included with this submission. 

Current Grant Requested from City and GRD $ 5.000.00 
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On an annual basis, the City of Williams Lake (City) and Electoral Areas D, E and F 
of the Cariboo Regional District (CRD) jointly provide Grants For Assistancie to local 
npn-rprpfit organizations for projects, activities and events that strengthen and 
enhance the well being of the conirtiuhity, promote volunteerism and support the 
goals and priorities of the City of Williams Lake arid Cariboo Regional District. 

Applications may be submitted to the City of Williams Lake. 450 Mart Street, V2G 1N3 
or Cariboo Regional District, Suite D, 180 North third Ave., V2G 2A4 

THE PEADLINE FOR APPLICATIONS IS 
SEPTEMBE 30™ 

Late applications will not be 
considered. 

In order to qualify for a Grant for Assistance, the applicant must: 

• Be a registered non-profit organization in good standing with the Registrar of 
Companies; 

• Provide the most recent Annual General Meeting report, financial 
statements and approved budget for the current year; 

• Demonstrate financial need; and 
• Provide a sen/ice, project or event that supports the priorities and goals of 

the City arid CRD. 

Services, projects or events proposed by the applicant must not: 

• Offer direct financial assistance to individuals or families; 
• Duplicate or replace sen/ices that fall within the maridatia of senior levels of 

governmenrt or local service agency; or 
• Support a Provincial or National fundraising campaign; AND 
• Be of a (x>iTimercial nature 

Grants for Assistance will be provided under the following categories: 

1 . Capital Expenditure equipment purchase, constructipn, repair or upgrade 
of facilities 

2. Event seed furidirig for new, ongoing events with diriiiriishihg 
support over three years 

3. Special Project one-time special event, program or activity 
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Septembers, 2013 

Grant for Assistance Program 
.Cariboo Regional District 
Suite D, 180 North Third Avenue 
WiNiams Lake, Britis>h Cplumbia 
V2G2A4 

Cariboo Regional District 
File No i M : . O X 

SEP 5 2013 

Referred Te 
1 •::OAJ:;'7^ 

ini i i i i i i i>i»i i 

Attention: Grant iFor Assistance Committee 
Regarding: Grant for Assistance Application 

Hello Grant for Assistance Committee, 

Please accept our Griant for Assistance application from the Xatsull Cultural Society. We 
are yery excited to be applying for the grant under the capital expenditure category. 

In this package you will find this cover letter, our application v/ith all sections complete 
aiid at the end of the dbcufneht you will find our lateist bank staterhents which state the 
Society's financial position. 

If there is any additional Information that you may require or have any questions, 
concerns and/or a)fhfhehts. please do not hesitate to contact us and we will get that 
information to yoii in a timely manner. 

Your time is greatly appreciated. 

ria DfinEfti "Collector 
XatSull Cultural Society 
3405 Mountain House Road 
VVilliams Lake, British Columbia, Canada 
V2G5L5 
Tel: (250) 989-2323 ext. 120 
Fax: (250) 989-2300 
Email: nrexecasst@xatsull.com 
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Please answer the following questions, using additional paper if necessarv. 

1. What plans has your organization made to fund Its activities over the next 
3-5 years? 

The Xat&QU Cultural Society would like to secure annual funding for cultural activities, 

progmrhls) and/or project(s) from the Soda Creek Band, local industry and the 

provincial and federal governments, the society will also continuously pursue grants 

^nd/or other sources of funding to fund the society's activities. The society will fundraise 

as well. 

2. If your organization charges user fees/membershlps/admtssion, attach 
your current fee structure: 

CurreMy there is no fee stnJcture at this time for the Xat^QII Cultural Society 

3. What are your organization's specific goals and objectives for this year? 
How do they differ from previous years? 

A strategic planning session is top priority in getting the society up to standards, which 

includes developing a 1,3 and 5 year plan, a financial management plan, a operations 

plan and an administrative plan. This year's plan differs from previous years plans 

because there has been minimal activity in the past eight years. 

4. yVho does your organization serve? (% of cUonts from city, % of clients 
from Ceritrai Cariboo) 

The Xat^Qll Cultural Society will serve just over 400 community members of the Soda 

Creek Band (Xat$ull First Nation) which a majority of the clients are $0-90% from the 

City of Williarhs Lake and Central Cariboo. 
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5. Does your organKratî ^ receiye a rental subsidy from the City and/or CRD? 
If so, how much? 

The Xai^Qll Cultural Society does not receive a rental subsidy from the City of Williams 

Lake or the Cariboo Regional District. 

6. Does your organization receive any benefit from permissive tax exemption, 
and if so, how much? (Information available from City Tax Department) 

The Xat^Qll Cultural Society does hot benefit from permissive tax exemption. 

7. Does your organization use City or CRD owned facilities? If so, which 
ones? 

Once in operation, ^'s the Society's intent to use City and CRD facilities available i.e. 

recycling depots, share sheds, garbage disposal sites, the Cariboo Memorial Complex 

and the Cariboo Regional District Library. 

8. How will you indicate ttiat the City and CRD are contributing to your 
organization? 

Announcement will be made through our community newsletter, the Williams Lake 

Tribune, one of our quarteriy cornmunity meetings and also signage will be posted oh 

our capital expenditure(s). 
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Project Summary Sheet 

Please answer the following questions, using additional paper if necessary. 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Use of Grant Being Applied For: 

The Society wilt use the grant funds to ma/ce hvo capital expenditures that will enable 

the Society to purchase: 

(i) 2 - 10'x16' Wood Sheds with T l^a//s and Double Doors @ $2532.53 each 

Total Cost: $5065.06 

By purchasing the items listed above, the Society's will be able to establish a primary 

and central location to begin practicing and engaging in cultural activities out on the 

land. 
2. How do you know there is a need for this service/project in our 

community? 

The community membership is continuously requesting seasonal cultural activities 

within the traditional territory of the Secwepemc Nation because there has been 

diminishing support over the past few years caused by the Society being inactive. 

3. Isyourapplicationfora: 

A. seed grant O B. special project D C. special capital expenditure 0 

4. Is your agency applying for funds from other levels of government or other 
sources for this project? 

The Society is presently seeking "start-up" in-kind donations from the different 

departments of the Soda Creek Indian Band. 
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5. Would you still be able to complete the project if you do hot receive the 
oilier funds applied for? 

At this time we do not have any other funds applied for spec/a/ capital expenditures, 

iherefyre, the Society would only be able to partially complete the proposed 

infrastructure. 

6. Please d^cribe the impact of this application being denied or approval of 
an amount l ^ s than requested. 

If the applicatibn is denied or approval of a lesser amount would restrict or Mt the 

Society from having proper infrastructure to host cultural activities in the traditional 

territory of the Secwepemc Nation. 

7. Start date of the project: November 15, 2013 

End date for the project: April/May 2014 

8. Please describe the key activities that will take place to complete the 
PTOject and any associated timell^ 

Pending funding approval, planning stages of project will begin November 15, 2013 as 

indicated above. Once location is determined where to construct buildings, the buildings 

can be then purchased and constructed in eariy spring on location to practice cultural 

activities. 
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9. Please provide a detailed financial budget for the project: 

Cariboo Regional District - Grant for Assistance Program 
XatiQII Cultui^l Society 

Detailed Fmahcial Budget for Project (Capital Expenditure) 2013/2014 

Quantity Product Price 

2 lO'xie' Assembled Storage Shed(s) 5065.06 

" Total: sbeS-M 
Hotel 7̂  • Price tndudest^andde^^^ :LlJ 

10^Please explain how you will measiire and evaluate the impact of this 
project on the comnriunity? How will you determine if it was successful? 

The Xat&QII Cultural Society will interview individual participants aind make available 

written surveys to determine what the outcome of the capital expenditure was. In the 

interviews and through the surveys we will seek feedback specific to the capital 

purchase that had taken place. These methods will provide the Xat^QII Cultural Society 

with detailed information on Lessons Learned with what worked and what did not 

11. List of Dirisctors for XatSull Cultural Society: 

Lindie Mitchell 
Donna Dixon 
Teena Sellars 

Janice Mitchell 
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12. Minutes from Annual General Meeting on August 22,2013: 

Xamil Culture Society 
Annual General Meeting 
August 22, 2013 

StmTim; 10:30 AM 
End Time: 4:0Q RM 

Attehdarice: 
Donna Dixon; Director, Teena Sellers; Director, Lindie Mitchell, Janice Mitchell, Anthony 
Mack; Xat$Qll Grant Writer 

Regrets: Jordanna Sellars 

1, MOTION: To appoint Lindie Mitchell & Janice Mitchell as Directors to the 
Xat^Qll Culture Society, August 22, 2013, 
MOVED BY: Donna Dixon 
SECONDED BY: Teena Sellers 
ALL IN FAVOUR, MOTION CARRIED. 

2, MOTION: To expel Jeannette Menriott as a Director from the Xat^Qll Culture 
Society under By-la^ #9 (2;. 
Jeanne^e Meniott contacted bpnna Dixon March 25, 2013 requestirig that she be 
removed as Director from Xat^Qll Culture Society. 
MOVED BY: Donna Dixon 
SECONpED BY: Lindie Mitchell 
ALL IN FAVOUR. MOTION CARRIED. 

3, MOTION: To amend By-law PART 4 - PROCEEDING AT GENERAL 
MEETINGS #t€f. (3) to state '\vrUten notices for all general meetings, stating the place, 
day and hour and an outline of matters to be discussed, notificaiion shall be sent to all 
directors with at least two (2) weeks'notice, will be posted in the cdmrn^ Provided 
this has been done, a quorum of directors will constitute a quorum. " 
MOVED BY: Janice Mitchell 
SECONDED B Y: Lindie Mitchell 
ALL IN FAVOUR, MOTION CARRIED. 
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4. MOTION: To pay invoice subniitted by Teeha Sellers dated January 7, 2012 
in the amount of $418.00 pursuant to By-law PART 5 #29. 
MOVED BY: Donna Dixon 
SECONDED BY: Janice Mitchell 
ALL IN FAVOUR, MOTION CARRIED. 

5. MOTION: Apply for membership to the BC Lake Stewardship Society and pay 
the required $40 dollar membership fee. 
MOVED BY: Teena Sellers 
SECONDED BY: Lindie Mitchell 
ALL IN FAVOUR, MOTION CARRIED. 

1. Read constitution & how we are to operate it2a)-d) 
Reviewing old purpose to apply for charitable status for community hall when Cliff arid 
Sheri were involved with Community Comprehensive Planning. 

2. Reading through By-laws-
Noting: By-law Part 2 #7. Regarding membership dues. There are no 
rriembership dues for the Xat$pH Culture Society. 

Financial: 

i) Business Chequing Account - Community Plan Plus $5,250.74 
ii) Business Investors Account $915.52 

Total Funds: $6166.26 

Donna will enquire about these 2 separate accounts. 

Home Hardware: $1,900 - $2,300 
Location: Various UREP sites. 
Planning/Purpose: Mandate (done) 

MANDATE: 

the Xat^ull Culture Society will empower Xatsuilemc (the People of Soda Creek) 
by cohtihuihg to be stewards of our territory. We will celebrate, promote and 
preserve tmditional practices and cultural values by ensuring an abundant 
sustainalile ecoriomy for future generations. 
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13. Bank Statements: 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

July 31/12 to Aug 31/12 - Attached 
July 31/12 to Aug 31/12^ Attached 

Sept 2)B/12 to Oct 31/12 - Attached 
Sept 28/12 to Oct 31/12-Attached 

Oct 31/12 to Nov 30/12 - Attached 
Oct 31/12 to Nov 30/12 - Attached 

Business Chequing Account 
Busifieisis I nviestbf Account 

Nov 30/12 to Dec 31/12 ̂  Attached 
Nov 30/12 to Dec 31/12 - Attached 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Dec 31/12 to Jan 31/13 - Attached 
Dec 31/12 to Jan 31/13 - Attached 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Jan 31/13 to Feb 28/13 - Attached 
Jan 31/13 to Feb 28/13 - Attached 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Feb 28/13 to Mar 28/13 ^ Attached 
Feb 28/13 to Mar 28/13 - Attached 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Aocbuht 

Business Chequing Account 
Business Investor Account 

Mar 28/13 to Apr 30/13 - Attached 
Mar 28/13 to Apr 30/13 - Attached 

Apr 30/13 to May 31/13 ^ Attached 
Apr 30/13 to May 31/13 - Attached 

May 31/13 to Jun 28/13 - Attached 
May 31/13 to Jun 28/13 -Attached 

Jun 28/13 to July 31/13 - Attached 
Jun 28/13 to July 31/13 -Attached 

10 
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Cariboo 
Regional 

CENTRAL CARIBOO GRANT FOR ASSISTANCE APPLICATION 

THE INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

Presklent/Ghairperson 

11 
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WILLIAMS lAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE^ BC V2G 1Z5 

TD Canada W s t 

TDC6A11100.4900S19_0DS B » 09994 1 8 9 7 4 

XAtS'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILUAMS LAKE BC V2G 5L5 

Tel: 1-866-222-5456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

3 
S 

m > 

O 
S ' 
o • o t- ' 

< • 
a U H o ac 
»- X 

Account No. 

9994 093^>52P6119 

BUSINESS CHEQUINe 
ACCOUNT - CAD 

COMMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

m 31/12 - AUG 31/12 
Page 1 of 1 

e ^ f ^ i m i i i i i S i ^ i w^is-mK^snim mm 
BALANCE FORWARD 
CQHH PLUS FEE 

JUL31I 
AU831 

~ * ^ 5»37&.14 
5,370.19 

*• * - * i. 

-Ml. 

-« <• •> 

•* 
r 

<{ 

in . 
< 

< * 

0 CHQS ENCLOSB) ~ NEXT STATEMENT DATE I S SEP 28/12 
KONTHLY AtfOt. CR. BAL. 
HONtHLY HIN. BAL. 

*5 ,374 .98 
«5 ,370 .19 CndXta 0 p. 00 

DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 Debtts 1 4.95 
• 

Debtts 1 4.95 

n a n omte tbd you icpot in vriHns any emnB or imgdlniflln finind whtrin diis slatmwd within 30 dsyi of llw naleinemdate. If you do nô  Ibe thtemeni of account diaH 
be BwwlMtwIy teonwil COITOBI wocpt tbrnviy iiiiouirtwBdltBd toltwtcBMPit ip wot. 

Acxoaau taucd by: lUS TOBONItHXIMIMON DANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2HD AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V28 1Z5 

TD Canada IVust 

TOCMnicraL69pO519J)05 B 0 09W4 18986 

XATS'Ua CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405MOUNTAIN HOUSE RO 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V2Q SL5 

Tri: 1-866-222-5456 
TTY: 1-B00-361-U8II 

p e 

Branch No. 

9994 

Account No. 

0934^5207050 

BUSINESS 
IfWESTOR. 
ACCOUNT 

> . ••^^\iir^> i/-. -:x-:-riii^^ 

î î̂ •̂ •'•1''̂ V«•-•';ttl̂ ^^ t̂"•̂ ^ î;'V•̂ : f•^•,•fi^'J,v••:^•.•^.VJ!^^^s::fi^. 

•••>•.• , ,>V-̂ .l.<"lV-.:-.V>:.a'-.!a>S«Vij)»^^^ 

JUL 31/12- AUG 31/12 

Page I of i 

2 n 2 S ? « ^ ! ^ ^ S « MEXT STATEMENT DATE I S SEP 28 /12 NONTHLV AVER. OR. BAL. « 9 i a 57 
MONTHLY NIN: BAL. «914 57 
PEP CONTENT^ CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UMC BATCH 0 

. w . rv ; 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

ni^ rnm^ :̂ -TT̂ r,̂  ^mm 
teradtts 

Debits O.OQ 

ncan cnsiiicdmt you npoti in wrMngw^ mon „ . 
ba eoaekislv«(y dsenud c«m( moept Ibr atty onuiM emtU^ Mcount in onor. 

AeeauMi bned by: THE T O K O m i M r a M n y i ^ 

tliD natemeitt iBrunmit stall 
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WILLIANS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZND AVE N 
WILLIAHS LAKE, BC V2B 1Z5 

TD Canada trust 

TMBAt110£|_8221176_005 E D 09994 1 7078 

JSI^yy-GULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WljULJAMS LAKE BC V2Q5L5 

Tal: l -866-Z2^-3«56 
TTV: 1-600-361-1180 

SSI 
iS • 

t i 

Branch No. 

9994 

Account No. 

0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUING 
ACCOUNT - CAD 

COHMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

COMMt PI.U5 .FEE 

î'fV; y • r 'i ''sv s'-' 

•'•̂ "'̂ .•••* '^ " ' v . V : : : - ̂  
^ ' . .N . 

SEP 28/t2 -OCT 31/12 

Pago 1 of 1 

A. 95i 

MnSifSfv^JSiS^^S- "SifJ STATEMENT DATE IS NOV 30/12 
ralNTHLV AVER. CR, BAL. $5,365.08 
MDHTHLV NIN. BAL. *5'360 29 
P g CONTENT- CASH B ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

mm 
0CT5 5^365.24 

5|56S;29 

 

 Debits 

McondorivebrdeanaJcDiraelcateqitlfaranyiniot̂  j»iMi/»umiwaw«iiTO«iwoBmmni 

AnnniU tnnxlliir: THE TORONTOJWlMnNION BANK 

ITEM B.2.Page 277 of 365



i n -

WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
KILLIAN5 LAKE, BC V2G 1Z5 Tb OuKida Trust 

TDCDAIIIOOJZZIITfiJOS E D 09994 1 7090 

XATS'UUL CULTUiFlAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILUAMSLAKE BC V2G 5L5 

m I-B«£-222-3456 
TTY: 1-S0D-3<1-I180 

N O 

s . 

s • 

5 ' 
o 

a ee 

Branch No. 

999* 

AcoMintNo. 

0954-5207050 

BUSINESS 
INVESTOR 
ACCOUNT 

IHJE^EST C R S I T 

SEP 28/12-OCT 

Page 1 o f i 

 

HhS?Sfv^!IIi^S^^» STATEMENT DATE I S NOV 30/12 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. AOIA 7S 
MONTHLY MIH. BAL. lllljl 
PEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UHC BATCH 0 

Ciredltd 1 O.od 

o.ool 

ADCmttiit timi by. THE TORpNTO^KUiD^^ BANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
l O r ZNB AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V28 1Z5 

TD Canada ItUist 

TDCDA11100L.118937Z_005 E D 09994 160Z9, 

XA"re'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WiLUAMS LAKE BC V2G 5L5 

Tel: 1-866-2ZZ-3456 
TTY: 1-800-S6I-1I80 

K _ 
»> o 
•n fltt 

s . 
O K 
QL W 
M • 
N 

g • 

Brahdi No. AbMiihtNo. 

9994 D934-5206119 

BUSINE$S CIIEQUING 
Aoimrat - GAD 

CONHUNfm PLAN PLUS 

OCT 31/12-NOV BOnZ 

Page 1 of 1 

 
  4.99 

. o c m 
1NOV90 

0 CHQ5 ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS DEC 31/ lZ 
HdNTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,360.12 
MONTHLY WIN. BAL. $5,355.34 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UHC BATCH B I>eblts 

, . | | g . , 

mm 

B.Od 

4.95 

nenamontai yoii nporl in writing any enm gr In^fufanlllet fiwnd wMiia iMi itatemBirt witbui 30 daya of Ihe italeitwnt date. If you do not, tfaa itstmnM of KCotml rinll 
be condiulvely deemed eoraa cxcqX ftw any amount oredited to the oowunt in Bmr. 

AcGonnti tnoed by: THE TOSONTO-DOMINION SANK 

5G230Bn(I»11) 
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NILLIAHS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V2e 1Z5 

TD Canada IKist 

T0»A11lQa^1189372_0aS E D 09994 16041 

XATS'UU. CULTUFlAL SGCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V2Q5L5 

Tel: l-Bfi6-2ZZr3456 
TTY: l-800-361-rU80 

in 
o> 
ni 

0 3 . 3 I 

3 
-•o 
i « 
i M 

Braiueb No. 

9994 

AcciDuntNd. 

11934-5207050 

BUSINESS 
f^KVESTOR. 

ACCOUNT 

OCT 31/12 NOV 30fl2 

Page 1 of 1 

1̂  

0 CHQ5 ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS DEC 31712 
HONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. « 9 1 4 . a i 
MONTHLY NIN. &AL. «914 .81 
DEP CONTENT-- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 6 

A •» I T * 

< 

; 
? 

I , f e » »i 

5 • 

r-

iDebHs 

Plnumintlnt^^^ IfyoudonoVHisiMemaitofaflcoiaitihall 
Iw GoachiilvBly deenied Goirect mcept ibr any tnunut cicditsd to 

Aseamm \tncA by: THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 

SS23(»F1 m i l ] 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC VZ6 1Z5 

TD Canada Thist 

Tel: 1-B66-ZZ2-5456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

TDCDA11100.1789780_006 G 0 09994 00886 

XAtSULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILUAMS LAKE BC V2G5L5 

: ") 

« s 

a CO 

o • m 
» 
n • 
N 

f 

«... / 

< • 

a 
O M 

Branch No. 

9994 

Account No. 

0934-5Z06119 

BUSINESS CHEQUING 
ACCOUNT - CAD 

COMMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

   

^ . '"5,955.34J;-

I CHQ ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS JAN 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,354.57 
MONTHLY MIH. BAL. $5,325.59 
DEP-CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

I CHQ ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS JAN 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,354.57 
MONTHLY MIH. BAL. $5,325.59 
DEP-CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

CredHs 0 o.ob 
I CHQ ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS JAN 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,354.57 
MONTHLY MIH. BAL. $5,325.59 
DEP-CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 z Z9.95 . _ UBDIIS z Z9.95 

neacs eniura Ibst yoo raport In wrilhv erron or hnvular^ 
bewnalnlve^ doeiR ĉorrapl sraepl for any ambuM credlled lo (he nocount in emr. 

AMOoau iaued by: THE TOBONTO-IMlMIMCm BANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2HD AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE> BC V2B IZS 

T1> Canada 1h»t 

T6CDA111OD^1789rML006 E D 09994 00898 

X A T S m CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
VtflLUAMS LAKE BC V2G 5L5 

Tel: l -86<-222-545« 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

s . 

oo 

CO • 

il 
1-< I o 

BraivBh No. Account No. 

9994 0934-5207050 

BUSINESS 
INVESTOR 
ACCOUNT 

Novaon2-DEcai/i2 

Pass 1 of 1 

^ , :-S-.-

"̂ -̂  "5* . . 

0 CHQS ENCLOSEDNEXT STATEMENT DATE IS JAN 31/13, 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. 0914.89 
MONTHLY MIN. BAL. *914.89 
DEP COHTEMT- MSH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

s,' " ' *. 

OoMls 

O.od 

O.Offl 

PleawminiB diaywiqroit In writing iiffBinii»ortri^^ j 
bccmluihwly deemed Gorredexceirt 

Aeeonuti bsued ty; THB TORONTO-bOMMON BANK 

BS2208R{0211) 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V28 1Z5 

TD Canada flrust 

T»CDA11100_2512S54_005 E D 09994 14758 

XATSOJLL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WIUJAMSLAKE BC V2G5L5 

Tel: 1-866-222-3456 
TTV: 1-800-361-1180 

B ranch No. Aocotmt No. 

9994 0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUING 
ACCOTNT ^-CAD 

COHMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

DEC 31/12- JAN 81/13 

Page 1 of 2 

I CHQ ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS FEB 28/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,302.00 
MONTHLY HIN. BAL. « , 2 B 0 . 4 4 
DEP^XONTENTr. CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UHC BATCH 0 

 

 

S nme Bnwm Ihtt yon npoit ID writing my emm or i n ^ 
oonqhoiwely 4kqDM̂  

AccatmtoiBuedbr. THE TORimTO-DOMiraON BANK. 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZND AVE N 
WILLIM1S LAKE, BC VZO 1Z5 

TD Canada Trust 

mM11100JZ91Z954.00S E 0 09994 14770 

XATS'ULL C U L T U R A L S O G I E I Y 
3405 MOUNTAIN H O U S E RD 
WILUAMS L A K E B C V 2 G 5 L 5 

Td: l''866^ZZ2-3456 
TTY: 1^800^361-1180 

Branch No. Accou nt No. BUSINESS^ ^ 
^aNVESTOR 

ACCOUNT 9994 0934^5207050 

BUSINESS^ ^ 
^aNVESTOR 

ACCOUNT 

   

;̂ *̂ <̂̂ .̂ ^ ^\^^, J l 

„ *s .J »~ in 1. 

1 , i > ; 

0 » i a $ ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE I S FEB 28/13 
MOHTHLV AVER. CR. BAL. $914.97 
MOHTHLY MIH; BAL. $914.97 
DEP OOMTEMT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

teredKd 

iDeblts 

0.08| 

0.00 

Please cosuiia that yon iqjKM fn wiMng 019 emn 
bo eonohiihMAy dnmod onrectexo^ 

Accoanti taioad br-IHE TCnDNTO-DOAONION BiWK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE^ BC V26 1Z5 

TD Canada Tlriist 

TDC0IA111O0L327OS43.OO5 E D D9994 14608 

XATSXJLL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC VSG5L5 

Tel: 1-866-222-3456 
TTY: l-BOO-361-1180 

ni 
Ok 

o ni 
o. «M 
M I 

o 
M 

& ^ 
*- o 
T- O 

< • 

o 

Brandi No. Account No. 

9994 0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUIN8 
ACCOUNT - CAD 

COMHUNrrV^ PLAN PLUS 

    

* 

1 < 

0 CH05 ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS MAR 28/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,280.26 
MONTHLY MIM. BAL. *5,275.49 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 I T B g 0 UNC BATCH 0 

^recWB 0 

iDebHs 

0.00 

4.99 

IHom amm ihti yew rq»it In 
be oau!lurivdy''<ltMn^ 

Adoonnti iwied by: THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRAHCH 
101 2N0 AVE N 
WILLIAHS LAKE, BC V2B 1Z5 

TD Carada THast 

TDCI>AiliOO_3iZ70843_OQ5 E D 09994 1 46 1 9 

XATSUa CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WtaiAMSLAKE BC V265L5 

Tet 1-866-222-3456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

» 
O »* 

CD 
O o • 

D T-

o • o 
v~ a 

         
 
       

- » . , 

0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATWNT DATE IS MAR 28/13 
mNTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. ft915.05 
MONTHLY HIN. BAL. $915.05 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UHC BATCH 0 

Credits 1 0.07 

Debits d 0.00 

neaK <atuiv lb« you npoit in wiUni imy emim or inepridi^ 
be'flbiKl^vely doohnl onnik'm 

AoeounM taatied by: TliE KlMNTO-DOMfNION BANK 

5SZ208fl{I»11] 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
I D l 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V20 1Z5 ID Canada Thist 

rDCDA11100_3915193„00S E D 09994 14021 

XATS'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V2G 5L5 

Tel: 1-866-222-5456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

in ca o 

CO S 
N 
K» 
CO 
a 
o I 

i n • o o 

« • 
m 
^ • 

a 
a « 

B ranch No. Aiecount No. 

?9?4 0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUIN8 
ACCOUNT r CAD 

COWIUNip PLAN PLUS 

PEB aV13- MMR 2V1^ 

Page 1 of 1 

„ 4,5!;5 
F£B2fi 
HAR28 
L > " » IS / 

•>•' ' * 

^ 'X 

• 

0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT 
HOiMTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. 
HONTHLY MIH. BAL. 

STATEMENT DATE IS APR 30/15 
«5 ,274 .85 
$5i270.54 CradltB d p.op 

DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 Debits 1 4.95 Debits 4.95 

ndmdimthBtyouieportinwtUii^iiiyerraiiorlingubri^ 30 days oTthegtatenwat date. Ifyoii do iial.Ihe staled 
be omctiBlvely. deemed comot except for any Dinount credited to the liDcauiit In ennr 

A « i ^ Inued by: THE TO»0^m^lX>MI^ 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V26 1Z5 TD Canada THist 

T&CDA111O0^915193LP05 E D 09994 1 4032 

XATS'Ua CULTURAL SOCIETY 
:34(}5 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V2G5L5 

Tel: 1-866-222-3456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

: ) 

Bfanch No. Aocoimt No. 

9994 0934^5207850 

BUSINESS 
INVESTOR 
ACCOUNT 

FBB 2B/i3- MAR 28/13 

Page 1 d f ' l 

p w ^ i - f M . 
" '"^ ^ ; ; o,oa IP •• ^ - j - i , - ' - 91S-.12 • 

915.20 

- ^ * = J 

, " •> ' > " r I 

:.̂ f;/y. :vf-^^xy..*ifvj^' 

• ^ - - " m m f m . 

OCHQSENCLOSED "NEXT 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. 
MONTiflLY HIN. BAL. 

STATEMENT DATE IS APR 30/13 
$915.13 
«915.12 CredHa 1 0.08 

DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 _ ITEMS D UNC BATCH 0 Debits n 0.00 
-

Debits II 0.00 

3 ' 

< • a 
U M 

ptene nRtn thai you (qiort In Witting irywdo iM4,tiK italant»t ofwBatt^ 
t» GoiRlutMy <l«med eomd except fijr any imoutt emitol to uenTnt In 

Aoownntlmirrtliy: TMB TOfi01Hrn}-6OMDWjN BAP^ 

962208 (̂0211} 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC VZO 1Z5 

TD Canada Tnist 

T»COA11100_46B4185_005 E D 09994 13562 

XATS'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILUAMS UKE BC V2Q5L5 

Tel: 1-B66-ZZ2-3456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

n o 

in • 
o 
o « 
in • to 

s * 
o 

    

  

BUSINESS CHEQUIN6 
ACCOUNT - CAD: 

COMMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

MAR 28/13 * APR JW13 

Page 1 of 1 

OCHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS MAY 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,270.37 
MONTHLY HIN. BAL. $5,265.59 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

i^Z70,5< 

k M H s 

Debib 

O.OM 

4.99 

FleatD oume tinl you iqKM in writlag Biv emia or imguhr^ 
be ooiKiBrivdy deonad uinGt 

Accounta iaaued by. THE TOBO>m>-D0nfflNKlN BANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2N0 AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V2e 1Z5 

tb Canada Trust 

Tek 1-8«6:t222-3456 
TTY: 1-800^361-1180 

tDCDAlil0b,«fi84185J3O5 E D 09994 135 73 

X A T S m CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
VI/ILUAMS LAKE BC V2G 5L5 

90 O 

go 

BniniehNj}* 
1 ' i 

Acqnnrt No. 

9994 0934-5207050 

BUSINESS 
INVESTOR 
AOOOUHT 

MAR 28/13-APJI3tf13 

Page 1 of 1 

TTr «<« 
0.1 

0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS MAY 31/13 
HONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. «915.20 
MbNTHLY MIN. BAL. •915.20 
DEP CONTENT-: CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

91$ 

toredlU 
toebitB 

o.oa 

0.00 

r- C . • 
I - O 

< • 
A' 
a « 

PieaaeennirelWyon lepoitiii wriliigaiv«noii w 

be oonehnively dttmed eonecteitoqii bKOv iaoM cte^ in mar. 

Accounts Isned 1^: THDE tpKONTO-IWMINipN BANK 

5S220BR(0I11) 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V26 1Z5 

TD Canada Thist 

Tel: 1-866-Z22-3456 
TTY: 1-800-361-1180 

TDC»A11100_5440060_00S E 0 09994 12600 

XATS'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILUAMS LAKE BC V2G5L5 

o> 

N O 

to o o 

in o 
o. 

B ranch No. /tecoinitNo. 

9994 0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUING 
ACCOUNT - CAD 

CmMUNITY PLAN PLUS 

APR 3W13 - MAY 31/13 

Pa^ 1 of I 

OCHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT DATE IS JUN 28/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. $5,265.45 
MdHTHLY MIN, BAL. $5,260.64 
DEP CONTENT-. CASH 0 ITEMS 0 UNC BATCH 0 

Credits p O.OQ 

Debits 1 4.95 

< • 
a .. . 

PleaieenameftalyouivortintirtfajanyeriwBwIrwgdirilte^ lfy«»donol;ll«8lat«nontofeccoum«luin 
be conoluaiwriy deomad conect cxcqit fbr niy anwunl cmliled to ihc account In enor. 

Aceountt limed by: THE TOROfOYJ-DOMINIpN BANK 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC V26 1Z5 

TD Canada Tkust 

TDCBA11t0O.5440q60L0O5 E » 09994 12610 j ! ^ 'i ^^'^ 

XATS-ULL CULTURAl SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE.RD 
WILUAMS LAKE BC V2Q 5L5 

Tel: 1^866^222^^3456 
rVt: 1-800^361-1180 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 
101 ZNO AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE, BC VZG IZS 

TD Canada IViust 

Tel: 1-866-222-3456 ^ TTY: 1-800-361-llBO 

TDC6A11100_612TT1Bu005 E 0 09994 12343 
XATS'ULL CULTURAL SOCIETY 
3405 MOUNTAIN HOUSE RD 
WILLIAMS LAKE BC V2G5L5 

5 ° 
s . 
in 

I'" 
CO 
T-
fc*-
N I 
r -
a > 
? e V o 
r -
< • 
O M 

Bnmch No. 

9994 

Account No. 

0934-5206119 

BUSINESS CHEQUING 
ACCOUNT :- CAP 

CbWRINITY PLAN PLUS 

MAY 31/13-JUN 2B/13 

PogiBlof 1 

m m 3 . » 5 
5;2fig«6 

0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT BATE IS JUL 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. !!'2S2'lo 
MONTHLY MIN. BAL. ^l'J?l'^^^ « 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 „ ITEMS 0 UMC BATCH 0 

m 0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT BATE IS JUL 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. !!'2S2'lo 
MONTHLY MIN. BAL. ^l'J?l'^^^ « 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 „ ITEMS 0 UMC BATCH 0 

CradHs 0 0 00 
0 CHQS ENCLOSED NEXT STATEMENT BATE IS JUL 31/13 
MONTHLY AVER. CR. BAL. !!'2S2'lo 
MONTHLY MIN. BAL. ^l'J?l'^^^ « 
DEP CONTENT- CASH 0 „ ITEMS 0 UMC BATCH 0 Debits 1 4.95 Debits 

be conchiihnly deemed coirect excqst Ibr aiqr atiiount cmtltal te'Hio wroinl lit error. 

AccouDM tsiocd br. THE T0SO^rTO4)0A«NK>N B 

ITEM B.2.Page 293 of 365



WILLIAHS LAKE BRANCH 
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WILLIAMS LAKE, BC VZ8 1Z5 

TD Canada Trust 
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WILLIAMS LAKE BRANCH 101 ZNO AVE N 
WILLIAMS LAKE. BC V29 1Z5 

TD Canada Trust 

Tel: l-86«-ZZ2-3«6 TTY: 1-800-361-1180 
mM11100_683S377_005 E 0 09994 11255 
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WILLXANS LAKE BRANCH 
101 2ND AVE N 
UILLIAN5 LAKE, BC V28 1Z5 
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The following grants for assistance application has been sent to all 
three regions within the Cariboo Regional District as their office is 
based in Richrhohd but they indicate that 4 patients in the CRD have 
ALS. 

ITEM B.2.Page 297 of 365



'ALS 
AMYOTROPHIC LATBIAL SCUROSB 
SOCIFTY OP BRITISH COUJriBtA 

August 2"^ 2013 

Mr. Scott Reid 
Chief Financial Officer 
Cariboo Regional District 
180D North 3"* Avenue 
Williams Lake, BC V2G 2A4 

Cariboo Regional District 

File NO mQ:0%... 

AUG - 6 2013 

Referred To ,..^i>^jffn<if(*«>""y^" 

; : : : : : : ! ; t t ! : i i ! i ! {» i i t"»"""i i 

ProvindaJ Office 
ALS Society of BC 
1233-13351 Commerce Parl<_way 
Ridimqrid, BC V6V 2X7 
p:r 604.278:2257 

1.800.708.3228 
f: 604.278.4257 
e:- info@a!sbc.ca 

ALS Society of BC, 
North .Central Island Chapter 
6050 West Island Highway 
Qualicum.Beach, BC V9K2E1 
p:: 1-800-'7d8-3228 
f: 604-278-4257 
e; ncic@alsbc..ca 

ALS Society of BC 
Vtdtoria Chapter 
Box 43054.3335 Oak Street, 
Victoria. BC V8X 3G2 
p: 1.800.708.3228 
f: 604-278-4257 
e: yirtoria@alsb.c..ca 

Wd>site: www.alsbc.ca 

Charitable Registration 
#10670 8985 RROOOI" 

Dear Mr. Reid: 

Thank you for reading this grant application of the ALS Society of BC 
to the Cariboo Regional District. We are respectfully requesting for your 
consideration, a grant in the amount of $600 to purchase 1 wheelchaii- high 
end cushion for the ALS Society of BC equipment loan program. 

The Equipment Loan Program of the ALS Society of BC has been in 
existence for oyer 30 years. Through this program, the society is 
able to provide equipment (from mobility equipment such as walkers 
and wheelchairs to communication equipment such as speech 
communication devise and head mouse) at no cost to people living 
with ALS. This program relieves the patients and their families, the 
concem of raising funds to purchase the medical equipment required, 
to support their mobility while living vvith ALS. The equipment loan 
program is important and instrumental, in the improvement of the 
quality of life of people dealing with ALS. 

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis, is a neurodegenerative disorder that 
affects the perepn's motor neurons that carry messages to the 
muscles resultihig in weakness and wasting in arms, legs, mouth, 
throat and elsewhere; typically the person is immobilized or 
deceased within two to five years of the initial diagnosis. 

ALS is a disease that demands urgent attention. Its devastation is 
wreaked on the person diagnosed with ALS, the farnily, the 
caregivers, and the health-care system. When ALS hits a family, the 
focus turns to provision of care, equipment, and emotional support to 
the person living with ALS. In the later stages of the d i^ase the 
person with ALS often cannot speak, swallow or move anything but 
his/her eyes; however, the mind remains alert. 

The impact of ALS on the family is powerful. As they struggle to 
cope with the prospect of advancing disability, it consunries their 
emotional and financial reserves. ALS is a costly disease in its later 
stages, demanding both extensive nursing care and expensive 
equipment. Oh the bi-bader scene, the health care syistem has been 
pushed to the limit and usually unable to cover the costs of care. The 
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A L S 
AMYCfTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS 
SOCIETY OF BRITiSH COLUMBIA 

Prayindal Office 
ALS Society of BC 
1233-13351 Commerce. Parkway 
Richmond, BC V6V 2X7 
pr; 604.278.2257 

1.800.7083228 
604.278.4257 

e: infd@alsbc.ca 

ALS Society of BC, 
North Central Island Qiapter 
eOSO West island Highway 
Qualicuni Beach, BC y9K 2E1 
pi 1-8G0-70B-3228 
f: 604-278-4257 
e: ndc@alsbc.ca 

annual budget for this program is $432,737, we need all the support 
that we cx>uld get from communities to raise these funds annually. 

In Canada, with a population of 32.5 millipn, two to three Canadians 
die every day of ALS. Apprbximately 3,000 Canadians currently 
have ALS. In BC, there are oyer 300 people living with ALS, 4 
patients are from Ciariboo Regional Disitrict 

The ALS Society of BC was founded by ALS patients, their family 
members and healthcare professionals to meet the physical and 
erhptional needs of people with ALS and their caregivers. Since 
1981, the Society has helped thousands of patients and their 
families, by providing direct services, information and support. The 
Society wdrl<^ to support Canada's outstanding network of research 
innovators in seeking treatments and cures, advocates nationally for 
the ALS cause, and has helped facilitate Canada's emergence as a 
world-leading innovation hub in finding treatments, causes and 
controls for the disease. 

Through donation and fundraising activities such as the Williams 
Lake Walk for ALS held every mbhth June we are able to cbhtihue 
our prograiTis and services to people dealing wilti ALS. 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you require 
additional information. 

With hope and anticipation of your support, 

Rena IMendoza 
Manager of bbhbr Relations & Finance 

AL5 Society of BC 
yidbria Chapter 
Box 43054 3335 Oak Street 
Victoria, BC V8X 302 
p: 1.800.708.3228 
f: 604-278-4257 
e: vid:oria®alsbc.ca 

Website: www.alsbc.ca 

Charitable Re^stration 
# 10670 8985 R R0001 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

Organization Infomiation Sheet 

Name of Organization: Amyotrophic Ijateral Sclerosis Society of British Columbia 

Mailing Address: 1233-13351 Conrimerce Pai-kway Richmond, BC V6V 2X7 

Telephone (office): 1-800-708-3228 ext. 22S 

Purpose of Organization (From Constitution or Incorporation Documents): Pis. see attached 

How long has the organization operated in the community? 31 years 

BCSpciety Registration Number: 10670 8985 RROOOl 

Federal Charitable Registration Number: (if applicable) N/A 

Ghairperspn's name: Wendy Joyer (Executive Director) 

Telephone:l-800-708-3228 ext. 222 

Treasurer or Financial Officer's name: Anthony Cheung 

Telephone: 1-800-708-3228 

Date of last Annual General Meeting (Attach minutes and current list of Directors): J^ril 9,2013 
Please see attached AGM Minutes and List of Directors 

Attach the last financial statement prepared and signed by the appropriate person (i.e., CA, 
CGA, CMA, comptroller, bookkeeper/ financial officer, treasurer, etc.). 

Previous Year Grant from City and CRD (if applicable) $ n/a 
NOTE: A Final Report for previous year's grant MUST be included with this submission. 

Current Grant Requested from City and CRD $600 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

 

Please answeir the following questions, using additional paper if necessary. 

1. What plans has your organization made to fund its activities over the next 3-5 years? 

Fuadraismg (16 Walks in BC & Yukon, two golf tournaments"), grant applications and corporation sponsorships 

2. if your organization charges user fees/memberships/admission, attach your current fee 
structure: S25 - individual membership. $40 Family Membership and $250 for life Membership. There Is no  
membership fee for people living with ALS. 

3. What are your organization's specific goals aiid objectives for this year? Hovv do they differ 
from previous years? From the 2012 Board Strategic Planning session, the goal of the Society is to  
raise an additional 2 million by 2017 so that the Society may continue to enhance its patient services' and  
programs and increase contribution to research. A new Fund Development Officer position was created this  
year, to focus on additional fimdraising activities such as planned giving and getting grants for various  
progrimasi.of the Society. A new website was created to increase awareness and on-line donation receipting was' 
also improved to make it easier for donors and 3^ party fundraisers to „m^e donations. An annual perfomiance 
review of the Society will done every September during the strategic planning session. 

4. : Who does "your organization serve? {% of clients from Gity, % of clients"fr6m~Gentf̂ ^^^ 
Cariboo) The organization supports all ALS patients in British Columbia and Yukon. - At any given time., th^e  
are a'ound^300 registered patients in BC & Yukon. 1.33% from CentraJ, Cariboo. It is a steady numbg'_becaase  
as one is diagnosed another one passes scww. In Canada, with a popi^ation of 32.5 miflion. two to three  
Canadians cUe every day of ALS. Approximately 3.000 Canad^s currently have ALS. 

5. Does your organization receive a rental subsidy from the City and/or CRD? If so, how much? 
NO 

6. Does your organization receive any benefit frorh perhnissive tax exeitiptioh, arid if so. How 
much? (information available from City Tax Department) 
NO 

7. Does your organization use City or CRD owned facilities? If so, which ones? 
NO 

8. How will you indicate that the City and CRD are contributing to your organization? 
Recognition: ALS newsletter, Annual Report & ALS BC Major Donor Reception 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

 
 

Project Sumhfiary Sheet 

Please answer the following questions, using additional paper if necessary. 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Use of Grant Being Applied For: 

The fund wjll be used to purchase 1 wheelchair high end cushion for the ALS BC equipment loan program in  
Cariboo Regional District 

The EquipmCTit Loan Program of the ALS Society of BC has been in existence for over 30 years now. Through  
this iM^gram, the Society is able to provide equipment (from mobility equipment such as walkers and  
wheelchairs to communication equipment such as speech communication devise and head mouse) at no cost to  
people living with ALS. 
Most ALS p^ents do not have extended benefits. There is no consistent government funding for this disease  
except through BC gaiming coriimuhitv grant application. Equipment costs aiverage of $137.000 per patiCTit  
marsing and home care costs up to ten times of that amount. The Equipment Loan Program of the Society  
unloads the patient and their families the concern of raising funds to, purchase the required equipment and focus  
on other issues related to the disease. This program helps in the improvement of the quality of life of ALS  
patients. tlKir .fapiilies and caregivers. 

2. How do you kriow there is a need for this service/project in our community? 

When ALS hits a family, the focus timis to provision of care, equipment and emotional support to the person  
living witii-ALS. In the later stages of the disease the perebn with ALS often cannot speak, swallow of move  
arivthihg. but his/her eyes; however, tiie mind riemains alert. The impact on the family is pdwerful. As they: 
struggle to cope with the prospect of advancing disability, it consumes their emotional and finahcial resCTveis.  
ALSJs a.costly disease, derhanding both extensive nursing caB^ Md ejij)CTsive equipiheh^̂  Most ALS patients  
do not have extended beaiefite. There is no consistent government fiihdihg for this disease exc^t tKough BC  
gaming coihihwiity grant application. Equipment costs average of $137.000 per patient rimising "and home care  
c(^-iip-to ten times of that amoimt. Tlie grants received for this jyogam are used to ptgchase-spnec  
cquipmCTt for. ALS patientŝ  maintenance of equipment. invCTitOTy and equipment transportation to and from  
patients. This program was established to address the expCTsive equipment needed when you have ALS. The  
equipment loan program of tiie Society unloads the patient and their families tiie cbncCTn of raising funds to  
purchase the required wpilpment and focus on other issues related to flie disease. The support that will be  
provided bv the ALS Society of BC and the Cariboo Regional District will make the families aware that thev are  
not alone in their ALS ioumev: they have the support of the community. 

3. Is your application for a: 

A. seed grant ] B. special project or C. special capital expenditureX 

4. Is your agency is applying for funds from other leyels of government or other sources for 
this project? 
The annual budget of the Society for this program is $432.737. - To date, the Society has raised over-$140.000  
from various clubs, communities and grant ^jplications. The Society has received $75.000 from the government  
of British Columbia through the BC Community Gammg grant. 
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Griant for Assistance Application 

The amiiml budget for this jM-ogrami is itemized as follows: 

Equipment Purchase Oncluding small equipment purchase) 129.137 

Equiprnent Maintenance (repairs and cleaning) 129,100 

Equipment Transport (ddivery to and from patients) 105.000 

Equipment Interim Rental 3.500 

Salaries of staff assigned to Equipment Loan Program 66,000 
total Budget for Equipment Loan Program 432,737 

5. Would you still be able to complete the project if you do not receive the other funds 
applied for? 
Hie equipment loan program is one of tiie maior mandates of Uie Society. The Society will try every effort to  
raise fimds and continue with the equipment loan proEO'am for ALS patients. 

6. Please describe the impact of this application being dienied or approval of ah amount lesis 
than requested. 

It is very hard to raise the needed annual fund for the equroment loan program. Unlike other di^ases. ALS does  
not receive much support from the government. It has a smaller voice in the community because of the nature  
and fast progression of the disease, j f this application is denied, the Society will seek other meansto get funding  
for fliis pfogiam. Anv amount of support is welcome as the Society hopies to get all the help it can have from  
different community districts and service clubs even in a smallCT capacity to continue its' programs 

While the grant request will be used specifically to fund the program activities, vour support will help ALS  
Society of BC leverage additional support from other comni^nity districts and organization .̂, 

7. Start date of the project: January 1,2013 
End dateforthe project: December 31. 2013 (Year-round program of the Societv) 

8. Please describe the key activities that will take place to complete the project and any 
associated timelines. 

How it works?- Once the ALS BC Equipment Loan Coordinator receives the equipment pres'criptioh forni from  
the healthcare professional, the equipment request is processed. I f the equipment required is not available in the  
existing inventory, the equipment is purchased or raited. As time is of great essence for ALS patients._gie  
comtnitm^t of the Society is 4S hovars equipment delivery to patients, once the equipment prescritrtibh form is  
received by the Equipment Loan Coordinator. 

The patient may need the equipment iust for a month and then an additional or another equipment is refliiested  
by the healthcare professional as the disease progresses. The equipment loan program of the society relieves the  
patients aind Aeir families, the concern of raising fimds for ejcpimsive ediiipmerit the additional stress in finding  
fee right equipment as the disease advances and tiie anxiety in disposing equipment that are no longer needed bv  
the patioit^ The patient mav have 1 or more than 10 pieces of equipment loaned from the Society, to help  
eiihance his/her quality of life while dealing with ALS 
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Grant for Assistance Application 

The Society works closely with the ALS Gwitre, community healthcare professionals and Assistive Technology 
located at GF Strong Rehabilitation Centre and relies on the expertise of the professional staff to "prescribe" 
suil^le eqiupment for each indivichj^ P^^^t to keep up to date on the best equipment available fcH* people 
living with ALS. As technology advances, the society desires to keep up to date with *'NEW" equipment 
purchases (m&ming equipmait that is not currently provided by the Society). The equipment is not deliveried 
to patients unless an equipment prescription form is prescribed by a healthcare professional. 

9. Please provide a detailed financial budget for the project. Please see attached 

10. Please explain how you vyill measure and evaluate the impact of this project on the 
community? How will you determine if it was successful? 

An equipment evaluation form is released, every time equipment is loaned to patients. The results of the 
equipment survey forms are summarized every month and the report is submitted to tilie P^ent Services 
Committee. It is &e goal of the Sodety to attain an excellent marie at all times, from the equipment evaluation 
form results. Feedbacks and comments of patients are discussed by the Patient Services Committee, to eosure 
issues and concerns are addressed. 
Aside from the equipment evaluation form, an annual survey form is released to patients and caregivers to get 
feedback and comments about the different services of the ALS Society of BC. This survey form is released 
ev«ry January. Results of the annual survey report are included on the board strategic planning agenda. 

Outcoihe: 
1, By providing tiie required equipment to ALS patients, we are assured of a better quality of life for people 

deling with ALS. Patients and their families will be able to foci^ on o|̂ er fihancial expels such z& 
c^givmg and counseling. 

2, By being to date with ALS equipment inventory, the Society is assured of tib(at ti|ie equipmra^ wUl be 
delivered w/m 48 hours request of the healthcare professional and that better teclmology aid is giyoii to 
ALS patients for the inqjrdveihent of their quality of life. There is ito pati^t waiting list for equiptneant 
requests. 

Measurehieiits: 
1. RestdtB of the equipment siirviey forms released to ALS patients who made an equipment loan tp the Sijciety 

must reflect an excellent rating. A survey fpnn is released to each patient upon delivery of equipment. 
2; All equi^ent prescription form requests are processed on time and equipment is delivered w/in 48 hours 

upon receipt of the prescription forin. Ah annual Patient Priority Survey is released to ail patients and 
caregivCTS evCTy January of each year. Tlie objective of this survey is to get feedback from patients and their 
caregiv^ on tlie different services of the Society which includes Ae equipment loan p'o^Bm. 
Ratin^results of the equipment loan pogram on the I^ent Priority Survey should in^CEtte 100% positive 
feedback from tiie respondents. 

3, By getting positive feedback from ALS patients and their families, there is a good probability that ̂ e Society 
will be able to get grants and stq^rt from donors and spons<HS. 

THE INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THIS APPUCATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT T O THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE.  

 

Wendy Tbyer, Executive Director 
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AMYOTROPHIC L A T E R A L SCLEROSIS S O C I E T Y OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

CONSTITUTION 

1. The n^e of the Society is AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH 
COLUMBIA. 

2 . The purposes of the Society are: 

a. To promote education and research into amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, both amongst the 
general public and the scientific community; 

b. To aid in the provision of assistance to individuals and families of those afflicted with 
amyotrophic lateral sclerosis including but riot limited o the provision of transportation and 
access to available equipment; 

c. To sponsor and donate to conferences and symposiums related to amyotrophic lateral 
sclerosis; 

d. To provide meeting places for individuals afflicted with amyotrophic lateral sclerosis and 
their families. 

e. To promote and engage in enterprises of a charitable nature and intent to ndse funds to 
achieve tilie purposes of the Society. 

3. tiie Society is not for the gain of its members and any profit or other 
accreditations to the Society shall be used in promoting its objects. This provision is not alterable. 

4. In the event of winding up or dissolution of the Society, fimds and assets remaining after the sadsfaction 
of its debts and liabilities shall be ̂ yen or transferred to such organization or orgauzatipns prompting 
the same objects as this Society as may be determined by the members of the Society at the time of 
\yinding up or ̂ ssolutipn. If efifect cannot be given to the aforesaid proyisipn tiien such fiimis s ^ l be 
given or transferred to some other organization provided that such organization shall be a charity and 
recognized by tiie Revenue Canada and qualified as such under the provision of the Income Tax Act 
from time to time in effect. (September 27,1995). 
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BYLAWS 

A by-law relating generally to the transaction of the business and aflfairs of Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis 
Society of British Columbia 

BE IT ENACTED as a by-law of the Society as follows: 

ARTICLE ONE: INTERPRETATION 

1.1 Defined-Terms. In this by-law and all other by-laws of the Society, unless otherwise specified or unless 
the context otherwise requires: 

«Act" 

"Board" 

"By-laws" 

^DiriBctor" 

means the British Columbia Society Act as from tiine to time amended, 
and any statute that may be substituted therefor and, in the case of such 
substitution, aiiy references in the by-laws of the Society to the 
ifffovisidns of the Act shall be read as references to tihe amended or 
substituted provisions in the new statute or stetutes; 

means the board of directors of the Society; 

means this by-law and any other by-law of the Society from time to time 
in force and effect; 

rneans each individual elected by the Members frorn time to time as 
contemplated in section 4.14 or appointed by the other directors as 
contemplated in section 4.14, 

"Executive means the individual appointed by the board pursuant to section 8.8; 
Director" 

"Member" means an individual having membership in the Society in titie manner 
provided m section 3.1; 

"Officer" of the Society means each of the President, any Vice-President, the 
Treasurer, the Secretary, the Executive Director and any other officer 
^pointed by the board; 

"President" means, at any time, the individual who is elected to the position of 
President at each Annual General Meeting of the members and whose 
duties include chairing the Board of Directors and the Executive 
Committee 

"Past- means, at any time, the individual who occupied the office of President 
President" for the term immediately preceding the term of the incumbent President 

at that time; 

"Society" means the corporation incorporated under the Act by letters patent dated 

December 17, 1981 and named Arnyo&bphic Lateral Sclerosis Society of 
British Columbia. 
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Chapter means a branch of ALS Society of BC which may be incorporated under 
the Provincial Charitable Societies Act. 

1.2 Nimiben Gender arid Person. Words connoting number shall mclude both the singular and the plural and 
words connoting gmier shall intclude the neuter, feminine and masculine, and words connoting persons 
shall include individuals, bodies corporate, partnerships, syndicates, trusts and uniiicorporated 
associations and any number or aggregate of persons. 

1.3 Meeting-Rules. If at any meeting of the board, any committee of the board or any general or special 
meeting of Mwnbers, it should become necessary for the chair of the meeting to have regard to formal 
rules of procedure, the rules enimciated in Robert's Rules of Order shall prevail. 

ARTICLE TWO: OPERATIONS OF THE SOCIETY 

2.1 Head office. Until changed in accordance with the Act, the head office of the Society shall be in the 
Province of British Columbia. 

2.2 Corporate seal. The seal, an inipression of which is stamped, in the margin, shall be the corporate seal 
of the Society. 

2.3 Financial year. The financial year of the Society shall end on the 31̂ * day of December in each year or 
oh such otiiier date as the directors may from time to time determine by resolution. 

2.4 Cheques, drafts, notes. All cheques, drafts or orders for the payment of money and all notes and 
acceptances arid bills of exchauige shall be signed by such officer or officers or by such p^on or 
persons, whether or not officers of the Society, and in such manner, as the bo^d of directors may fiom 
tinie to time determine by resolution. 

2.5 Execution of instruments Deeds, transfers, assignmeuts, contracts, obligations, certificates and other 
instnjmente requiring the signature of the Society may be signed on behalf of the Society by any two of: 

i . the President; 
ii . the Secretary; 

iii . the Treasurer; 
iv. the Executive Director 

The board of directors may from time to time by resolution appoint any officer or director or any parson, 
whether or riot an officer or director of the Society, to sign on behalf of the Society any instrument or 
class of instruments or to sign specific contracts, or other instruments. 

2.6 Auditors. The members shall at each annual nieetuig appoint an auditor or firm of autUtqrs to audit the 
accounts of the Society, such auditor or fmn of auditors to hold office imtil the next annual meeting, 
provided that the directors may fill any casual vacancy in the office of the auditor. The remuneration of 
the aucfitor shall be fixed by the board of directors. 

ARTICLE THREE: MEMBERS 

3.1 Membership. The membership or the Society are the subscribers of the constitution and bylaws and 
include every other person who may become a meriiber by applying for membership in the Society mid 
upon acceptance by tiie Directors shall be a member. 
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3.2 Term of Membership. Except for life Members, the membership of a person as a Member shall be 
renewal on the aimiversaiy of the membership. The membership of any Member shall also terminate 
upon the death of such Member or upon the delivery of the resignation (or a copy thereof) of such 
Member to the Society at its head office. 

3.3 Voting Rights. Except as otherwise provided in this or any other by-law of the Society, all Members 
are entitled to attend and vote (on the basis of one vote per Member) at all meetings of Members. 

3.4 Honourarv Life Member means a member who has fiill meihber privileges but is not required to pay 
annual membership dues 

3.5 Honounirv Life Director means a member who has full member privileges but is not required to pay 
annual membership dues 

3.6 Chaptersmav conduct business as described in the approved terms of reference 

ARTICLE FOUR: DIRECTORS 

4.1 Duties and Number. The affairs of the Society shall be managed by a board of directors consisting of a 
minimum of 15 and a maximum of 19 individuals, the precise number to be fixed by resblution of the 
board of directors from time to time. Each Chapter shall be entitled to elect oiie Director and the 
mooibership shall elect seventeen (changed from fifteen oh April 15, 1993) E r̂ectors at large at the 
annual general meeting of the Society. (March 24,1992). 

4.2 Ail directors shall hold office for a term of one (I) year or until such time as their successors are elected. 

4.3 Officers. The Officers of tiiie Society shall be: 
The President 
TTie Immediate Past President 
Vice President 
The Secretary 
The Treasurer 

Officers of tihie Society shall be elected, or re-elected, annually, by the newly elected Board of Directors 
immediately following the Annual General Meeting. 
The President shall have a term of two consecutive years. 
The Secretary and Treasurier shall ea:ch serve for a period of one year, but rnay serve for a second year at 
the discretion of the Board of Directors, on the condition that they have been elected as Directors at the 
immediately preceding Annual Geiieral Meeting. 
The Irnmediate Past President of the Society shall be ex-officio a Director of the Society, unless voted as 
a regular board member as well. 

4.4 Executive Committee. The property and business of the Society shall be managed and administered by 
an Executive Committee (the "Executive Coriimittee") composed of the President, the Immediate Past, 
the Yice President, the Secretary and the Treasurer of the Society. The Executive Committee shall meet 
at regular intervals throughout the year and report to the DirectO:rs at regular Board meetmgs. 
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4.5 The Immediate Past President and the Executive Director shall be ex officio members of 
the Board and shall receive notice of and shall have the right to attend and speak at 
meetings of the Board but shall not include, in the case of the Executive Director, the 
right to vote on any matter coming before the Board. 

4.6 Qualifications. In addition to airiy other provisions contained in the Act relating to the qualifications of 
directors, no person shall be qualified to be elected as a director of the Society if that person is less than 
eighteen years of age, is of unsoimd mind and has been so found by a court in Canada or elsewhere, is 
riot an individual, has the status of a bankrupt, is not a residerit Canadiari or is a paid employee of the 
Society. 

4.7 Vacation of office. The office of a director of the Society shall be vacated forthwith upon the 
occurrence of any of the following events: 

(a) the director becomes bankrupt as defined in the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, 1992; 

(b) the director becomes of imsound mind arid is so found by a court in Canada or elsewhere; 

(c) tiie director is removed fix)m office by resolution of the Members passed in accordance v«th 
section 4.6 or by resolution of the directors passed in accordance with section 4.7; 

(d) the delivery of a written instrument as contemplated in the last sentence of section 4.6 and the 
arrival of any fiiture date specified therein; 

(e) the director dies. 

4.8 Removal by Members. The members may have a special resolution to remove a Director before the 
expiration of his term of office, and may elect a successor to complete the term of office. Also, (1) A 
Director who is absent for more thari 3 consecutive meetings during the year of his tarm of office 
without reasons being fbimd acceptable to the Board shall have deemed to have resijgned as a trustee 
(April 4,1995). 

4:9 Removal ̂ bv Board. A dh^ctor who is absent from three consecutive meetings of the board aiid a 
director who is a member of any conrniittee of the board who is absent from three consecutive meetings 
of that committee may be removed from office as a director or a committee member, as the case may be, 
by a resolution of the board passed by the votes of two-thirds of the directors tiien in office. 

4.10 Resignation. A director wishing to resign from the board shall submit a resignatioii in writing to the 
President or Secretary and the resignation shall take effect upon receipt or upon such later date as may 
be specified therein. 

4.11 Vacancies. I f a vacancy shall occur in the board (except through an increase in the number or minimum 
number of directors or the failure to elect the nuniber of directors), the remaining directors (if 
constituting a qupnmi) may appoint a qualified person to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term. 
If the director vacating office is the designee of a provincial society, such vacancy shall be filled only by 
a designee of that provincial society in the absence of a quorum, the remaining directors may forthwith 
call a meeting of Members to fill the vacancy. If the vacancy has arisen from a failure of the Members 
to elect the number of directors or by reason of ah increase in the number or miniiriiim number of 
directors, the directors then m office shall forthwith call a sjpecial meeting of Members to fill tiie 
vacancy. 
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4.12 Remuneration of Directors. No Director shall be remunerated for being or actihg as a Director, but a 
Durector shall be reimbursed for all expenses necessarily and reasonably incurred by him while engaged 
in the affaiiis or the Society. 

4.13 Validity of Actions. No act or proceeding of any director or board of directors shall be deemed invalid 
or ineffective by reason of the subsequent ascertainment of any irregularity in regard to such act or 
proceeding or the qualification of such director or board of directors. 

4.14 Directors* Reliance. Directors ihay rely upon the accuracy of any statement or report prep^ed by the 
Society's auditors and shall riot be resix>nsible or held liable for any loss or damage resisting from acting 
upon such stateirierit or risport. 

4.15 Directors* Duties. Every director and officer of the Society in exercising his or her powers and 
cUschSging fis or her duties shall act honestly and in good faitii with a view to the best interests of the 
Society, and exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in 
cpraparable circumstances. 

ARTICLE F F ^ : MEETDSTG OF DIRECTORS 

5.1 Quorum. The quorum for the transaction of business at any rrieetirig of the board of directors shall be a 
majority of the number of dircctore then in office. If a riieetirig of Members fails to elect the number of 
dirisctors by reason of the disqualification, incapacity or death of one or more candidates, the directors 
elected at that meeting, if they constitute a quorum, may exercise all Ae powers of the directors of the 
Society pending the holding of a special meeting of Members to fill the vacancies. 

5.2 Place and Notice of Meetings. Meetings of the board of directors shall be at the head office of the 
Society. Meetings of the board shall be held from time to timie ait the call of the boaid or the President or 
any two directors. Notice of any meetirig of the board of directors shall be comniunicated to each 
director riot less than five (5) days (exclusive of the day on which the notice is delivered or mailed or 
telecopied or otherwise cpmmimi(̂ ted but inclusive of the day for which notice is given) before the date 
fixed for the meeting, save tiiat no notice of a meeting shall be necessary i f all the directors are present 
or if those absent waive notice or otherwise signify then: consent to such meeting being held. 

Fnst Meeting of New Board. For the first meeting of the board of directors to be held iriimediately 
following the election of directors at an aririual or special general meetirig of the Members, no notice of 
such meetirig rieed be given to the director or directors so elected or appointed in ordCT for &e meeting 
to be duly coiistituted, provided that a quorum of the directors is present. 

5;4 Resolutions in Writing. A resolution in writing, signed by all the directors erititied to vote thereori at a 
meetirig of directors or of a corimiittee of directors, is as valid as if it had been passed at a meeting of 
ifirectors or comriiittee of directors. 

5.5 Meetings bv Telephone, etc. If all directors of the Society consent thereto generally or in respect of a 
particular meeting, a director may participate in a meeting of the board or of a committee of the board by 
means of such conference fcelephorie or other corimiuriication facilities as permit all persons participatirig 
in the meeting to hear each other arid a director participating in such a riieeting by such ni^ns is deemed 
to be present therieat 

5.6 Chair. The Presiderit, and in the President's absence, a Vice-President shall be the chak of every 
riieetirig of directors and in the absence of tiie President and every Vice-
President at a particular meeting, the directors present tiiereat shall choose one of their Members to be 
chair. 
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5.7 Voting. Questions arising at any rrieeting of the board of directors or aiiy committee of the board shall 
be decided by majority vote except in the case of an equality of votes when the chair of the meeting shall 
have a second or casting vote. 

5.8 Adioumment. Any meeting of the board or of any committee of directors may be adjourned from time 
to time by the chair of the rneeting, with consent of the meeting, to a fixed time and place and no notice 
of the tinie and place for the holding of the adjourned meeting need be giyen to any (Rector. 

5.9 Execxrtive Committee. The board may appoint from its niembers an Executive Committee consisting of 
the members of the Board who hold office. The majority of this number shall constitute quorum. The 
Executive Committee may exercise all powers of the board except such powers as by law rhust be 
exercised by the board and any powers specifically wdthheld from the Executive Coniinittee by the 
board. In addition, the Past President and the Executive Director shall be members of the Executive 
Coriunittee ex officio and shall be ^titied to attend all meetings of the committee but shall not be 
eiititied to vote thĉ e at. Except for a member of the Executive Conimittee who is also an officer of the 
Society, mernbers of the Executive Committee may be removed or replaced at any time by tihe board said 
a member of the Executive Conunittee shall also cease to be a member of the Executive Committee 
upon ceasing to be a director of the Society. 

Nominating Committee. The Board shall appoint from its members a Nominating Committee v^ch 
shall consist of a ihinimum of three (3) riieihbere one of whom shall be the Immediate Past President of 
the Society v/ho shall act as chair of the committee. The Nominating Committee shall make 
recommendations of candidates for membership on the Board to replace the retiring directors or to fill 
vacancies. The candidates recommended for election at each annual meeting of tiie Society shall include 
one nominee designated by each provincial society and such other candidates as the Nominating 
Committee determines are suitable. The Committee shall also prepare and propose a slate of members to 
form and constitute an Executive Committee of the Board, which slate shall include the immediate Past 
President of the Society. 

5.10 Other Committees. The board of directors may by resolution create from tiine to time other cgmnuttees 
it deems necessary or appropriate to carry out the >york of the Society. Such , committees rnay but need 
not include members of tiie board. Unless otherwise provided, the President or the President's designee 
shall be a member ex officio of all other committees. Other committees created by the board of directors 
shall be given written terms of reference by the board. 

5.11. Committees -Generally. Subject to this by-law, each cominittee shall formulate its own terms of 
reference, subject to such regulations or directions as the board may fix>m time to time make. 
Committee members shall not receive compensation, either directiy or indirectiy, for acting on 
coimnittees iior shall they receive, either directiy or indiriscUy, any profit from acting as such, but 
iiothiiig herein shall prevent a member of any committee who is not also a director of the Society from 
receiving comp^sation for advisory services rendered to the Society with the prior apjMovai of the 
board. The board may from time to time remove members from committees and may terminate the 
ejdstence of any committee. 

ARTICLE SIX: PROTECTION AND INDEMNITIES TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS 
AND OTHERS 

6.1 Protection of Directors and Officers. No director or officer for the time being of the Society shall be 
liable for the acts, receipts, neglects or defaiilts of any other director or officer or employee or for 
jbiiiing in any receipt or other act for conformity oir for any loss, damage or expense happening to the 
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Society through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of the board of 
directors of tiie Society or for or on behalf of the Society or for the insufficiency or deficiency of any 
security in or upon which any of the moneys of or belonging to the Society sh£dl be placed out or 
invested or for any loss or damage arising frorii the bankruptcy, insolvency or tortuous act of any person, 
firm or corporation with whom or which any moneys, securities or effects of the Society shall be lodged 
or deposited or for any other loss, damage or misfortune whatever which may happen in the execution of 
the duties of his or her respective office or trust or in relation thereto unless the same shall happen by or 
through his or her own wrongful and wilful act or through his or her own wrongful arid wilfiil neglect or 
default. 

6.2 Indcmnitv. Every director and officer of the Society arid his or her heirs, executors and administrators, 
and estate and efifects, respectively, shall from time to time and at all iinies, be indemnified and saved 
harriiless out of the funds of the Society, from and against, all costs, charges and expenses whatsoever 
wbicii such director or officer sustains or incurs in or about any action, suit or proceeding that is 
brought, conmienced or prosecuted against him or her, for or in respectjof any act, deed, riiiatt^ or thirig 
whosoever made, done or permitted by him or her, in or about the execution of the duties of his or her 
office; and 

(a) all other costs, charges and expenses that he or she sustains or incurs in or about or in relation to 
thie aiSairs of the Society, except such costs, charges or expenses as are occasioned by his or her 
own wilful neglect or default. 

ARTICLE SEVEN: MEETINGS OF MEMBERS 

7.1 Annual. Meetings. The annual meeting of the Society shall be held at such place within British 
Golimibia on such day in each year and at such time as the directors riiay by resolution determine for the 
purpose of receiving the reportis and stateriients required by the Act i to be placed before the qpny ]̂ 
meeting, electing directors, appointing auditors and fixing (or authorizing the board to fix) their 
remuneration and transacting such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting. An 
ariaual meeting shall be held no later than fifteen months after the holding of the last preceding annual 
meetirig. In any event, there shall be presented at each annual meeting a report of the directors of fbe 
affairs of the Society for the previous year and a financial statement of the Society together ^yith the 
auditor's report thereon and such other infonriation or reports relating to the Society's aflfaiis as the 
directors may detenriine. ' 

7.2 Special Meetings. The board, the President or any two directors shall have the power to call a special 
meeting of Members at any time. 

7.3 Notice. A printed, written or typewritten notice stating the day, hour and place of meeting and the 
gerieial nature of the business to be transacted shall be sent or transmitted to each Member entitied to 
notice of such meeting arid to the auditor of the Society not less than 14 nor more than 60 days before 
the date of every meeting. Notice of any meeting or any irregularity in any meetirig or in tiie riotioe 
thereof n?ay be waived by any Member or by the auditor of the Society. The Society will riiake a 
reasonable effort to pubHsh notices of meetings of Members in its newsletters or other general 
communications with Members. 

7.4 Meetings A t̂hout Notice. A meeting of Memb^s riiay be held at any time and place within British 
Columbia without notice if all the Members entitied to vote thereat are present in person or i f all 
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Members waive notice or otherwise consent to such riieetihg being held, and at such meeting any 
business riiay be transacted which the Society at a meeting of Members may transact 

7.5 Voting. Unless otherwise required by the letters patent or any supplementary letters patent of the 
Society or by law, every question at a meeting of Members shall be determined by a majority of votes 
cast. In the case of any equality of votes, the chair of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote. 
At any meeting unless a poll is demanded a declaration by the Chair that a resolution has been carried or 
lost shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of votes recorded 
in favour of or against the motion. 

7.6 Chair. The President, and in his or her absence, a Vice-President, shall be the Chair of the meeting; in 
the absence of die President and every Vice-President, the Members present and entitled to vote at any 
meeting of Mraibers shall choose another director as Chair. I f more than one Vice-President wishes to 
be Chair, the Chair shall be chosen by the Members present and entitled to vote. 

7.7 Polls. I f at any meetihg a poll is demanded on the election of a Chair or on tih^e question of suljounmient 
it sJ^l be taken forthwith without adjournment. A poll on any other question may be required by the 
Chair or any other person who is present and entitled to vote on the question and such poll shall be taken 
in such manner and either at once or later at the meeting or after adjournment as the Chair directs. The 
result of a poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was demanded A 
demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any time prior to the taldng of the poll. 

7.8 Pcrsoiis Entitied to be Present. The only persons entitied to attend a meeting of Members shall be Apse 
ehtided to vote &ereat, the auditors of the Society and odiers who, although not entitled to vote, are 
entitled or required under any provision of the Act or the letters patent or by-laws to be present at the 
meeting. Any ottier person may be admitted only on the invitation of the Chair of the meetihg or with 
the consent of the meeting. 

Show of Hands. Any question at a meeting of Members shall be decided by a show of hands unless, 
after a show of hands, a poll ther^n is required or demanded as hereinafter provided. Upon a show of 
hands every person who is present and entitied to vote shall have his or her vote taken upon all questions 
and, unless a poll thereon is required or demanded, a declaration by the Chair of the meeting that the 
vote upon the question has been earned or carried by a particular majority or not carried and ah entry to 
Aat effect m the minutes of the meeting shall be prima facie evidence of the fact without proof of the 
number or proportion of the votes riscorded in favour of or against any resolution or otiier proceeding in 
res ĵect of the said question, and the result of the vote so taken shall be the decision of the Members 
upon such question. 

7.9 Adjournments. The Chair may with the consent of any meeting adjourn the same from time to time and 
from place to place and with such conditions as the mating may decide and, subject to any such 
conditions, ho hotice of such adjournment need be giyein to the Members. Any busine^ may be tnrought 
before or dealt with at any adjourned meeting which might have been brought before or dealt wth at the 
original meeting in accordance vrith the notice calling the same. 

7.10 Quorum. A quorum for any meeting of Members shall be 15 Members present in person. No business 
S:hall be transacted at any meeting unless the requisite quorum shall be present at the commencement of 
such business. 
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ARTICLE EIGHT: OFFICERS 

8.1 Officers. The board of cHrectors shall elect annually a President from among themselves and a Secretary 
and, i f deemed advisable, may elect Vice-Presidents, a Treasurer and such other officers and agents as 
they shall deem necessary who shall have such authority and shall perform such duties as may frtnn time 
to tirne be prescribed by the board of directors. Unless otherwise determined by the board, oifficers 
(other than the Executive Director) shall be reappointed to a second one year term and the Executive 
Director shall be a full-time employee of the Society pursuant to a contract approved by the board. 

8.2 Remuneration and Removal of Officers. The directors may fix the rerauheration (if any) to be paid to 
officers of the Society who are not (Sectors. All officers in the absence of agreement to tiie contrary 
shall be subject to removal by resolution of the board of directors at any time with or without cause. 

8.3 Delegation of Duties of Officers. In case of absence or inability to act of the President, a Vice-President 
or any other officer of the Society or for any other reason that the directors may deem sufficient, the 
directors may delegate all or any of the powers of such officer to any other officer or to any director for 
the time being. 

8.4 PresidiSnt. The President shall, when present, preside as Chair at all meetings of the directors and 
Mambers. The Ptesident shall have such other powers and duties as may from time to time be assigned 
by the board of directors. 

8.5 ^̂ ĉ -̂P êsidĝ t. A Vice-President or the \^ce-Presidents in order of seniority shall be vested \vith all the 
powers and shall perform all the duties of the President in the absence, inability or refusal to act of 
President; Any Vice-President shall have such other powers and duties as rhay be assi^ed by the board 
of directors. 

8.6 Secretary; The Secretary shall act as secretary at all meetings of directors and Members and shall have 
charge of the minute books of the Society and of all other records, registers and documents required to 
be kiept by the Act, or has the power to designate these responsibilities by motion of tibe board> The 
Secretary shall be responsible for the keepmg of minutes of all nieelings of Members, directors and 
committees of directors and for the sending of notices required by the Act or the Society's byrlaws. The 
Secretary shall have such other powers and duties as may from time to time be assigned by the board of 
directors. 

8.7 Treasurer. Subject to the provisions of any resolution of the board of directors, the Trieasurer ihall have 
the care and custody of all the funds and securities of the Society and shall deposit the same in the name 
of the Society in such bank or banks or with such depository or depositories as the board of directors 
may direct, or hias the power to designate these responsibilities by motion of the board. The Treasurer 
shall have such othCT powers and duties as may be assigned to him by the board of directors. 

8.8 Executive Director. The board shall hire an individual as Executive Director to perforin such duties as 
are assigned by the board of directors. The Executive Director shall take direction from and be 
responsible to the board of directors in carrying out all orders of the board of directors. The Executive 
Director shall, at all reasonable times, give the directors or any of them, all information they require 
regarding the affairs of the Society. Requests for information shall be made by the President or a Vice-
President or the chair of any committee of the board. The Executive Director is authorized to hire staff 
after tiie positions and job description have been approved by the board of directors. The Executive 
Director shall act as Secretary as required. 
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ARTICLE NINE: NOTICES 

9.1 Method of Giving Notices. Any notice (which term includes any communication or document) to be 
given, sent, delivered or served pursuant to the Act, the letters patent, the by-laws or otherwise to a 
Member, director, officer or auditor shall be siifficiently given i f delivered personally to the person to 
whom it is to be given or i f delivered to his or her last address as recorded in the books of the Society or 
i f mailed by prepaid ordinary or air mail addressed to him or her at his or her last address as recorded in 
the books of the Society or i f sent to him or her at his or her said address by any nieans of wire or 
wireless or any other form of transmitted or recorded coihmuhication. The Secretary may change the 
addresis oh the Society's books of any Member, director, officer or auditor in accordance with any 
informiation believed by the Secretary to be reliable. A notice so delivered shall be deemed to have been 
given when deposited in a Canadian post office or public letter box in Canada; and a notice sent by any 
means of wire or \yireless or any other form of transmitted or recorded commimication shall be deemed 
to have been given when delivered to the appropriate communication company or agency or its 
representative for despatch. 

9.2 Signatures to Notices. The signature to any notice may be written, stamped, typewritten or printed or 
partly written, stamped, typewritten or printed. 

9.3 Computation of Tune. In computing the date when notice must be given under any provision risquirihg a 
specified nxmiber of days' notice of any meeting or other event, the date of giving the notice shall be 
excluded and the date of the meeting or other event shall be included. 

9.4 Omissions and Errors. The accidental omission to give any notice to any Member, director, officer or 
aiiditor or tiie non-receipt of any notice by any Member, director, officer or auditor or any error in any 
notice hot affecting the substance thereof shall not invalidate any action taken at any meeting held 
pursuant to such notice or otherwise founded tiiereon. 

9.5 ^^ver^J^o^e. Any Member, director, officer or auditor may waive notice required to be given under 
any prpyision of the Act or the letters patent or the by-laws of the Society, and such waiver, whether 
given before or after the meeting or other event of which notice is required to be given, shall curie any 
default or irregularity in giving such notice. 

BY-LAWS 

10.1 Repeal and Amendment. The by-laws of the Society may be repealed or amended or a hew by-law may 
be enacted by by-laiw enacted by a majority of the directors at a meeting of directors and sanctioned by 
ah affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the Members of the Society at a medihg duly called for 1±K 
purpose of considering such by-law, provided that the enactment, repeal or amendment of such by-law 
shall not be enforced or acted wpon until the approval of the Minister of Corporaite and Financial 
Commission has been obtained. 
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PASSED AND MADE this day of 2011, 

WITNESS the corporate se 

President c.s. Secretary 

12 
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ALS 
AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLU/v«IA 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Tuesday, April 9, 2013 
Quilchena Golf and Country Club 

3551 GranvlHe Avenue Richmond, BC 

MINUTES 

Present 

Voting Members: Donna Bartel, Maureen Carse, Anthony Cheung, Phil Dubois. 
Dr. Andrew Eisen, Michael Gardner, Paul LeBlahc, Norm Louie, Ellen Mahohey, 
Vahdhana Misri, Libby O'Dohhell, John Pendray, Rick Poliquin, Rasool Rayahi, 
Don Reynolds, Glenda Reynolds, Hal Spelliscy, Travis Stevenson, George 
Stewardson, Merle Stewardson, Steve Whtteside and Jim Williams 

Hpnourary Life Director: Dr. Charles Krieger 

Guests: Danielle Alleyn, Dr. Hannah Briemberg, Christie Jodi, Jane Dean, 
Samuel DearvMcCuaig, Petrina Dummais, Michael Eggen, Nancy Forseth, Leslie 
Grad, Kevin Jampole, Steve McCusker, Donald Miyazaki, Gwyn Moe, Margaret 
Perry, Brrgitte Polrier, Lionel Raber, Lisa Richardson, Dave Richardson, Olivia 
Richairdson, Mason Richardson, Kent Simmonds, Rick Stiewart, Mahpreet 
Thandi, Torry Toyer, Dpri WhrteskJe and John Braun 

Staff: Wendy Toyer, Rena Mendoza, Lisa Hercus, Susan Hampton, Christine 
Liao, Billie-J6 Doyle and Heather Bemister 

The Annual General Meeting was called to order at 5:45 PM by President Phil 
Dubois. Quomm was established. 
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Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting held on April 11, 2012 

MOTION to accept the Minutes of the 31̂ - Annual Genei^l Meeting held on April 
11,2012 in Richhriond, BC; Michael Gardner 

SECONDED: Vandhana Misri 
CARRIED 

Presidenf s Report 

Phil Dubois, President presented the highlights of 2012. His report was received 
as circulated. 

Treasurer's Report 

Anthony Cheurig presented a power point presentatlori oh the financial status of 
the Society. He introduced Lionel Raber of Raber Mattuck Group, 2012 Auditor 
of the ALS Society of BC and Hal Spelliiscy of Raymond James Ltd, the Financial 
Manager of the ALS Sociely of BC endpywrient portfolio. 

MOTION to iapprbviB the 2012 Audited Financial Statements of the ALS Society 
of BC as presented; Anthony Cheung 

SECONDED: Dr. Andrew Eisen 
CARRIED 

MOTION to appoint Raber Mattuck Group as the Auditor for 2012; Anthony 
Cheung 

SECONDED: Travis Stevehsdh 
CARRIED 

Election of Directors 

Phil Dubois, the nominating chairperson presented the list of people who are 
willing to serve on the Board of Directors. They are as follows: 

• Donna Bartel 
• Dr. Neil Cashmah 
• Anthony Cheung 
• Phil Dubois 
• Dr. Andrew Eisen 
• Paul LeBlanc 
• Norni Louie 
• Don McCusker 
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o Vandhana Mtsri 
o Libby O'Donneli 
• Richard Poliquin 
o Travis Stevenson 
• Jim Williams 

Glenda Reynolds is the representative of North Centrial Island Chapter while 
Ellen Mahoney will represent the Victoria Chapter. 

Nominations were called from the floor three times as per the Society's bylaws. 
As no nominations were brought fonward, the 2013/2014 Board of Directors were 
elected by acclamation. 

Retiring Directors 

A certificate of appreciation was presented to the following retiring directors: 
• Michael Gardner 
• John Pehdray 
« Kevin Jampole 

Team A L S B C Presentations 

A vest was presented to Les Grad for completing 50 hours of volunteer work for 
various furidriaising events oiF the ALS Society of BC. 

Awards and Recognition 

The fbilpwing recognitions were presented to the following volunteei^ and 
supporters of Team ALS BC and Yukon: 

• Leadership Award - ALS Centre Team 
The award was accepted by Dr. Hannah Briemberg, Gwyn Moe, Nancy 
Fprseth and Brigitte Poirier 

• Exceptional Public Awareness Award -. Individual Category was awarded to 
Steve Darting. He was not present to accept the award 

• Exceptional Public Awareness Award -Media Category was awarded to 
Team 1040/1410 Sports Radio. Michael Eggen accepted the award on behalf 
of Team 1040/1410 Sports Radio. 

• Exceptional Public Awareness Award - Two or More Category was awarded 
to Kent SImmonds and Raffelina Sirianni along with the Crew from C F J C 
TV7-Kamloops. The award was accepted by Kent Simmonds. 
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• Corporate Partner/Sponsors Category was awarded to P G A of BG Golfathoh 
for A L S . The award was received by Donald Miyazaki, Executive Director of 
the P G A of BG. 

• Walk for ALS was awarded to Peoples Drug Mart Victoria Walk for A L S in 
2012. The award was received by Rasool Rayani^ Go-coordinator of the 
Victoria Walk for ALS on behalf of the Victoria Walk for ALS Cornhfiittee and 
Adele Fraser, hi^ Co^coordihator of the wialk. 

• Exceptional Fundralsing Program - 3"̂  Party Event was given to Don 
McCusker. Steve McCusker received the award on behaff of his brother Don 
McCusker 

Exceptional Fundraising Program - A Group of Two or More People was 
awarded to Sergeant Rick Stewart and his Gornrriittee from the Abbotsfprd 
Police for brgahizirig the John Goyer Memorial Golf touiriarnent. The award 
was received by Sergeant Rick Stewiart and Detective Jbdi Christie. 

Exceptional Advocacy Award - Individual Category was given to Gabriela 
Memer: Phil Dubois accepted the award on behalf of Gabriela Memer. 

Exceptional Advocacy Award - A Group of Two or More People was given to 
Nilsspn Foundatjpn, ALS Adyenture Challenge. Lisa and Dave Richardson 
accepted the award on behalf of the Nilsson Foundation. 

Leaders of Tbmbrrbw Award, Age 5-13 Category was awarded to Sam Dean-
McCuaig. The award was aoi^pted by Sarh Deah-McCuaig. 

Leaders of Tomorrow Award, Age 18-25 Category was awarded to Lauren 
Braun. The avyard was received by Lauren Braun. 

Hpnpurary Life Menriber of ALS Society pf BC vyas given to Ellen Mahoney. 
The award was accepted by Ellen Mahoney 

Roy Slater Volunteer Award was given to Don and Glenda Reynolds. The 
award was accepted by both Don and Glenda Reynolds. 

Adjournment 

MOTION to adjbum the 32"** Annual General Meeting; George Stewardsoh 

Meeting was adjoumied at 7:25 PM. 
The new Board of Directors met immediately fbllpwing the AGM tp elect the new 
Executive Committee. 
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'ALS 
AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCliROStS SOCIETY OF BRTTiSH COLUMBIA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2013-14 

Priesident 

Immediate Past President -

1** Vice President/Secretary -

Treasurer 

North Central island 
Chapter President 

Victoria Chapter President -

director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Hohourary Life Director 

Hpnourary Life Director 

Travis Stevenson (President of JTS Consulting Inc) 

Phil Dubois (CEO of CityXpress Ltd.) 

Vahdhana Misri (Employee of Knowledge Network Corporation) 

Anthony Cheung (Financlai Adviser, RBC Royal Bank) 

Glehda Reynolds (Retired Medical LabTechnologist) 

Ellen Mahoney (Nurse Educator in Victoria) 

Donna Battel (Employee. Coast Mountain Bus Company) 

Dr. Neil Cashman (Academic Diriector of ALS Centre) 

Dr. Andrew Eisen (Pnsfesspr Emeritus Neurology at 

Paul LeBlanc (Owner Fast Signs Vancouver) 

Norm Louie (Vice Presictent Overwaitea Food Group) 

Don McCusker (Former Insurance Broker) 

Libby O'Donnell (Registered Dietitian) 

Richard Poliquin (Businessman) 

Jim Williams (CEO of Williams Moving Storage) 

Dr. Andrew Eiseh 

Dr. Charles Krieger (Professor of Kinesiology, SFU) 

ITEM B.2.Page 321 of 365



AMYdTRGPHrC LATBFUL SGUiRdSiS 
SOCIETY OF BBlfiSH COlJUMBIA 

AUpiTEb FINANm 

DECEMBEB 31. 2012 
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A M Y O T O O P H I C L A T E R A L SCLEROSIS SOCIETY O F B M T I S H C O L U M B I A 
epNTENts 

IDEeEMBER3l,2012 

AUDITORS' tePpRT - Page 1 

FINANCIAL STATEMBNITS 

Statement of Ftnancial Position - Page 3 
Starternenf df Changf^ in Net Asseb - Page 4 

S^temerlt of ppieraliiHis -^^^ 5 & 6 
Statementof Gash FI6vrt«i - Page 7 
Notes to: Rnancial Stetements - Pages 8-23̂  
&:;hedule 1 -Stgtomentof Operatoreĵ V^^ 
&^ectole 2-StmemeM^ Island Oiapter- Page 25 
Schedule 3 - Fiindratsing Revenues and Expenses- Page 26 
SdieduJb 3A^ <3eneral Fundraising Evente - Page 27 
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The Raber Mattuck Group* 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENbENT AUDltbRS' REPORT 

To the Mmbers of AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL S C L E R O S I S S O C I E t V O F 
BRITISH COLUMBIA: 

We have asKiftaJ the accompanying financial statements pif AMyOTRQPHIC LATERAL 
S C L E R O S I S SOGIETY OF B R I T I ^ COLUMBIA which cpmpiise the statement df 
financial po îiioti as at December 31, 2012 the statements of op^Btions, changes in fund 
t^anc^^ and cash flcms for the y^ar then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
pQlipiei aft̂  ^her exiî anatpry ^̂^̂^̂  

Managetmnts Responsibility Financial Stateniehts 

Mauiagemerrt ^ responsible for the preparation and fair presen^tion of these, fii^^iciai 
stertemsFite jn accordance with Canadian Accountir^ Standards for Not-for-profit pj^ani^oris 
andfc)f such interna 

of finandai s^rhents that ar^ frea f^m niaterial missbtement, whetii^ ̂ ue^ fraud or error/ 

Auditors'ResponsibifSy 
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these f nancal steUem^^ Isased on au 
We cofiditcted bur audit in ao^rdahce with Canadian generally accepted audĵ ng s ^ c ^ 
Those standards require tilat we comply with ethk:ial requffemehts and; 
audrt tp ;M reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are; 
materfai rnisstatement, 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount and 
disclosures in the fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment̂  
including the assessment of tiie risks of material misstatement of this financial staterrrents, 
whetherdue to fraud or error. In maidng those risk assessments, we conskier intemal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentattoh of the fmancia) statements in ofder to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financ^l statements. 

We; belî eye that the aud evidence we have obtainedjn our audit is sufficierit and appibf̂ iate to 
pmvide a basis lor our qualified audA 

1 
Suite 318, NorA Tower • Oakridge Geatie 

650 West 41st AvMuie;»Vfflnc6u^^ 
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Basis fcf Qualified Opinion 

in common with many c '̂rtab^ ca^nizations, the Sodety derives itiost of ite revenue from 
donations ami N r̂ipys pro^ the completeness of which is not susceptible tb satisfactory 
audit VerifiGatibh. Accorifir^ly, veriffcation of these revenues wais limited to atnbui^ 
recohted in the records of AMYOTROPHIG LATERAL SHDLESpSjS^SP^^ 
COLUMBIA. TTiefefoiB/)^ not abte any srijust̂ rientB itiiĝ^̂^̂^̂  
neG<^^|y to thie revenue, excess of reyeriues over expenses, arid cash fiom from dper^oris 
^ flie Ve^ ended Decemb^ 31,2012, current assets and net assets as at January i, 2012 
and December, 31.2012; 

Qu^ffiedQpinkip 

In pur opinio ,̂ exceptfor the possible effects of t̂  Basis for Qualited 
Opinion para^phf thieiirranciai sbteme^ fairly, in all material respo^, fefinandat 
posMonbfA^ 
peGernberSI ,2012 and tĥ^̂^̂  

ih^aiec^rdahcev^ Cahadf^ Accenting Stands^ for Not-ter̂ Profit Ofgan^^oris. 

Cdmpampye frtftmatpn 
Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to the financial statements which 
describes that AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ado|3ted Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations on January 1,2012 
with a transition date of January 1, 2011. These standards were applied retrospectively by 
management to the comparative information in these financial statements, including the 
statements of financial position as at IDecember 31, 2011 and January 1, 2011 and the 
statements of operations, changes in fund balances and cash f lo^ for the year ended 
December 31,2011 and related disclosures. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNT' 

Vancouver/Brifish Columbia 
ApHI9,2()l3 
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AMYOTROFHtC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
STATEMENT OF nNAliKIAL TOailON 

DECEMBER 31. 2012Vyrm COMPARATIVE INFORWWTKJN FOR DECEMBER 31,201 i A t 0 JANUARY 1.2011 

Reserve and Pmp&V^ and Total Total Toteil 
General Biidowed Et̂ prnent Deceint»r 31, Decefnber 31, January 1. 

Fund Funds Fund 2012 2011 2011 
(Note 10) 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Casb and cash equh t̂erits ̂ ote 3 and 4) $112,097 $ 426,952 $ - $ mjm $ 610.641 $ 698.351 
Temporary irnnsstinehtGi (Note 3 and 4) - 609,672 609.672 534,984 504,238 

34,146 - - 34.148 30,1355 15.863 
A«oourits rece^ble 26,342 26.342 83,216 35.865 
: Prepaid ekpenses ^23,853 -- . „ 23.853 _1Q,91t_^„ 116.151 

1^,438 1,036.624 - 1,233.062 1.269,»}7 1,270,468 

PROPERff AND BQUlMENt (Notss 3.5 and 6) 1.341.654 1,341054 i.30b:iiD6 

J I. 1^438 S .1.036.624 S 1.34i.&54 - $ -2.574,716 $ 2.498.975_S: i2.576.574_ 

UASILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

CURRENT LIABtLrriES 
Apoounts; jat^bhanii adcnied Da , 

DEFERRED REVBJUE (Note 8) 

DEFERRBbiXNt^ 
TO PROPERTY At̂ D EQUffMB^t fNote 9) 

20,079, $ 

24.203 

$ - $ 20.079 S 26.190 

24,203 37jBe5 

806;478 808^78 776.171 

,34.020 

34,192 

mjssz 

44.282 806.478 850,760 840.226 -930.7641 

FUND BALANCES: 
GENe?ALFUND 
RESERVE AND E»«tlOWhENT FUNDS 

152.156 
1,036.624 

152,186 
1.036.624 

241.256 
964^^ 

355.134 
847.122 

tM.156 1.036.624 ra5.176 

- ^ 
1.723.956 1.658.749 Ij639.8i6 

$ 196.438 ! i 1.036,624 $ 1.34t.6i54 $ 2.574.716 9 2.498.975 2,570.574. 

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS, 

- See notes to llnEmdal iî aienie»ts 

The Raber Mattuck Group ITEM B.2.Page 326 of 365



AMYOTROPHtC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
CTAT|EME^ff OP IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

General 
Fund 

Reserve and 
Endowed 

Funds 

Property and 
Equipment 

Fund 
Total 
2012 

Total 
2011 

(Note 10) (Note 2) 

BALANCE, beiglnniiig of year $ 241,256 $ 964,196 $ 453,297 $ 1,658,749 $ 1.639,810 

EXCESS (DEFICJENCY) OF 
REVENUE OVERiEXP04SES 82.321 46,192 (63.306) 65,207 1B;939 

INTER-^^NbtR^ (26i236) 26,236 -• - -•• 

RiRCHASE OF PRQPERTTAWb EQUIPMENT (145.185) - , 145,185 - - • - _ J-

BALANCE; end Of y^ar $ 152.156 $ i.036.624 $ 535,176 $ 1v723,956 $ :1,658;749 

See notes to finaricial statements 
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AMYOtRbPHIC LATERAL SCLBRQSIS SOCIETY OF BRlttSH COLUMBIA 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Res^ve^d Property and 
General EhdCMN̂  Equipfti&)t Total T ( ^ 
Fund Fimds Fund 2012 

(Note 10) (N(^2) 
REVENUE 

$ .66.437 Victoria chapta-reverru^ (Schedule 1) $ 90.472 $ $ $ 90.472 $ .66.437 
NGI chapter revenue (Sdiedule 2) 40,983 - 40383 19,692 
Fundrafsihg s p e ^ 979̂ 837 - 979337 1,001,(K» 
Gaming re\^ue 131i500 - 131300 118.700 
GmHn^nd 3.102 - 223,724 226,826 1̂ 6̂42 
Mem(»iarns 86,211 - - 86;211 69,4S2 

97.036 - - i97,b36 64,381 
bonatlbr̂  - ertiptĉ ee groups 42.929 •- - 53,854 
Planned giving 42.759 - - 42,759 66,068 
investment income 1,408 14;586 - 15,994 15,567 
ALS Canada (Seed Grant) 10,000 :- -. io,o66 31,000 
Resean^ doiî ibns 100 - - 100 1;170 
Csffegiver d î̂  registr̂ phs 1,900 - - 130Q 1i745 
bonations -dorpbrate ,23,629 .- -„ 23,629 16;753 
Memberships 3,59{) - - 3,590 3,592 
Dbhatiafis - Foundatibhs. - „ 94.851 - 94,851 76;683 

TOTAL REVENUE - . .1.650,307 14.586 223,724 1388317 1.ffl»'.401 

EXPENSES 
Victoria chapter expenses (Schedule 1) 
NCI chapter expenses (Schiedule 2) 
Wages and benefit - Admiht^tioh 
VVagiesiond benef^ • Patterit Services 
FundFaisingarTd 1̂  ev îts (Schalule 3) 
Eqiipmehit mair&narice 
Research - ALS Canada (Note 11) 
Rent 
Newsletter 
Telephone, internet and website 
Insurance 
Qutraach aî ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  avyaren^ 
Office suppQes and equi|»nent 
travel 
Volunteers 
Parent seryio^ 
Prî fiessiorial fees 
PoB^ge 
Bank chEU'g^ and mterest 
/Strategic planning 
Boalii ê ênseŝ  
MeriTbenship admihistrattbn  

48,820 
15.998 

147.677 
313.852 
332.065 
267,372 
21,647 
52,752 
53.786 
28,4̂ 3 
i8,3K 
1.911 

19.385 
24,041 
17,751 

164,585 
9,074 
7.751 

10,̂ 97 
4,555 
•6,911 

268 

5̂ 282 

48320 
15,998 

147,677 
313352 
332365 
26^72 
21,647 
52,752 
53,786 
28,433 
18,365 
1,911 

19,385 
24,041 
17,751 

164,585 
9,074 
7,751 

16,279 
4,555 
6,911 

258 

41.981 
9,284 

123,045 
285,797 
389,013 
199,914 

1,070 
67,2i24 
50;25'3 
26,965 
18;265 
2.242 

22,395 
16^10 
4,638 

137;i49 
9,079 
7,625 

11,347 
4,358 
5.044 

250 

TOTAL EXPENSES 1.567.986 5.262 1373.268 1.427.648 

See notes to fiharicial statements 

The Raber Mattuck Group ITEM B.2.Page 328 of 365



AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL ISGLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
STATiayiENT OF OPERATIONS - continued 

YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31.2012 

Resene and Property and 
Gena l̂ Ertdowed Eqî pment Total Total 
Fund Funds I-Fund,- 2012 2011 

CARRY F(»WVARD 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

(Note 10) (Note?) 

1,650.307 14.586 223.^4 1,888,617 1,807.̂ 1 

1.567.a86 5.282 ^ 1^3>268 1.427.648 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER 
EXPENSES FROM<»>ERAT]ONS 
BEFORE OTHER rTERIIS 

L c ^ <Mi wn̂  property and equIpuTterrt (Note 7) 

R^lized igain cm &ate ihyestrnents (Note 2} 

Endowed fundB contributions 

Amortizatbn of jjroperty and equipment (Note 3 and 6) 

82.321 9.304 223.724 

(9,816) 

36,886 

- - $ (277214) 

315̂ 349 

(9.816) 

36̂ 888 

379.753 

(̂ ;83f̂  

(37,381) 

(277^14) (289.597) 

E X C E S S ([£FIC1ENCY} OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENSES; Ft>R THE YEAR $: 82.321 $ 46;192 $ (63.30^ $ 65,207 $ 18.939 
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AMYOTROPHIC LAtEiRAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
STAtEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Reserve and Property and 
General Endowed Eqû Jment Total Total 
Furwi Fimds_ Fund 2012 2011 

"(Note 10) (Note 2) 

OPERATING ACTIVmES 
Excesa of revenue over expenses for the year $ 82,321 $ 46,192 $ (63,306) $ 65,207 $ 18,939 
Adjustniehts for chariges In: 

Amo'rIizaElon eqiiipmerH - - 277.214 277v214 289^7 
Write doi^ - - 9,816 9,816 33.836 
HSf rewiva^ (3,791) (3.791) (14.492) 
Accpurits reqaiv^te 56,874 - - 56,874 (47.351) 
Prepaid Senses (12,942) - - (12̂ 942) 5,240 
Aocbunts payable and accrued liabilW^ (6.111) - - (6.111) (7.830) 

CASH FL0W.FR0M0RH=?AT1NG ACTIVITIES 116.351 46.192 223.724 386.267 277;939 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equiprnent - - (145.185) (145.185) (151,538) 
Contributed property and ec|uipmerit (Nbte.9) - - (280.352) (280,352) (173.812) 
ImoainTierit diprai»i^ an 26,321 26.321 . 72.555, 

CASH FLQW USED BY INVKTING AGTTVltl̂ ^ (399,216) (399.216) 

RNANDNG ACTtVITIES 
Deferred conbibutbnis (13.662) - 30,307 16,645 (82.708) 

CASH FLOW FROM RNANCING ACTIVmES (13,662) 30,307 _ .16.645 (82,708) 

INCREA^ <DECRE^^ IN CASH 102.689 46.192 (145,185) 3.696 (57,564) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 180,829 .964,1?6 - 1,145,025 1.202.589 

INyESi>1BJT IN CAPiTAL ASSETS (145'185) - 145;ia5 - -

ENDOWMENT CQNTraBUTlON / WITHDRAWAL (26,236) 26.236 -. r. -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALBITS. end oiF year . J12.a97__ _ J,636.824 - 1.148.721 1,145,025 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAyBJTS CONSIST OF: 
Cash $ 112.097 , $ 426.952 $ - $ 539,049 $ 810,041 
TemodrarvJnvestments -•. 609.672 - 609,672 534.984 

$ 112.097 $ 1,036,624 $ - $ 1,148,721 $1,146,626 

See notes to financial statements 
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AnOYOtROPHIC LAllERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANiGlAL STAlraWENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

1. PURPOSE OF THE SOCIETY 

The Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS) Society of British Columbia (the "Society") is a 
registered charity under the Inoime Tax Ac^ and is incpirpprsft̂ ^̂  tlie British Cblimibid 
Societ/s/Vct asa npri-fHt^ without share capital. The S o c i ^ s mission is to find 
the c ^ L ^ of and a cure foi- ALS, and to provide support to ALS pE^^eh^ t̂har 
can^iyi^rs. 

these financial staternertî  reflect the activities pfthe ArnyotiophicLstera 
British Co to the Society is orie ten independent charti^ ttiat beiong to the ALS 
Societies of Ce^ada FederaticMi and has equal re|>resetitatibhdh the Fedê  As a 
iipLJlt df its r^teter^ charity status under the Ihcpm^ 
income taxes 

2. FIRST TIME ADOPTION CANADIAN ACCOUNTING StANDARDS FOR NOt-̂  
FOR-PI^FIT OifjtG^^ 

Change in finarpal reporting firameworK and impact of the trans{ti<»l' 

The;Sooety;has:elec^ 
npt-̂ pr̂ profft pi^nizations 
profit organizations (ASNî '6). These financial stetern^nts are ttte first financial statements fbr 
which the Sock^ has ado 

The financial statemĵ itsforthe^^ 
with the accbunShg standards ahdprovtsk>ns set out in RRSTrTIME ADOPTION, Section 1501 
of th| GIC^ Psfft iJlf ipir first-tjm^ flO^̂ ridal irepdrtihg 
frarnewpHc, 

Thte section reqiures the |»esentatipn of corresponding Infprmatiqn at the frrst date of trar>silipn 
beii^ January 1i 2011, which viip^ 
information has been prepared and presented using tiie ASNlPO fi^mework ietip^ 
applied^ 

The adopt^n of this new fir^Kial reporting framework has impacted the previously reported 
fihwd^i p b ^ i i 03̂  0̂^̂^̂  i, 2Xy(i and l^cem ;2p11. Upon adoption of ASNPO 
un^ealiz^ f s i ^ and losses relat^ to inva^merits reported at ^ir yaiue are reported in 
inves&nent income in the s^itoerit of bperatiphs. Previously bwies^^ 
cost and urireaiized gaii^ and losses were not recognized, the fdllpwing necondliat^ 
illustrata^e ilTtjF^ of tiie reported operations and changes in furid 
balances and cash flows for the year erkfed December 31.2011 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIElV OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NbTES TO FirJANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 
2. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF CANADIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR NOT-

FOR-PROFlt ORGANlZATiONS - CONTINUED 

Reconclliatipn of Statement of Financial Position as at January 1,2011 

Reported 
under previous 

CGAAP 
January 1,2011 

Changes 
required 

Onadoption 
of ASNPO 

Reported 
under 

ASNPO 
January i„26li 

A S S E T S 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Casti and cash equivalents $ 698,351 $ - $ 696.351 
Temporairy inyestm^its 417.704 86.534 504,238 
HST receivable 15,863 - 15.863 
Acoounts receivable 35,865 - 35,865 
Prepaid expense 16.161 - 16.151 

1.183.934 86,534 1,270.468 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 1.300,106 ^ •300,1<)6 . 

$ 2.484,040 $ 86,534 $ 2,570i574 

LIABILlt l^ A N D F U N D BALAJMCES 

CURRENT UABILITiES 
Accdithts f^yabte and acmied liabilities $ 34,020 $ - $ 34.020 

DEFERRED (REVENUE 34.192 - 34̂ 192 

DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS RELATED 
TO PRiDPERlV AND EQUIPMENT 862.552 - 862,552 

930.764 930.764 

FUND BALANCES: 
GENERAL FUND 
RESERVE AND ENDOWED FUNDS 
PROi=ERTY ANb EQUIPMENT FUND 

355.134 
760,588 
437.554 

86,534 
355.134 
847,122 
437.554 

$ 1,553.276 $ 86.534 $ 1.639;8ld 

$ 2.484.040 $ 86,534 $ 2.570,574 

The Raber Mattudk Group ITEM B.2.Page 332 of 365



/UWYdtROiPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES to RNANGIAL STATEME^^^ 

DECEMBER 31.2012 
2. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF CANADIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR NOT-

FOR^PROFfrPR^ 

Reu>ricfliaAbn of Stateme^^ Ended December 31,2011 

Statement of 
Operations for 
the year ended 

December 31.2011 
as previously 

reported - Totals 

Changes 
reqiiired 

oh adoption 
ofAiSI^PO 

Statement of 

the year ^rid^ 
December 31.2011 

as.adju^eid for 

ASNPO-Total 

TOTAL RB/ENUE . 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 1,807.401 $ 

1.427.648: 

$ 1,8071401 

1.427.648 

E X C ^ OF REVENUE OVER 
EKPB^ESES FROM OPERATIONS 
BEFORE OTHER ITEMS 

Writedown of property and equipment 

C^ins on inyestn^ 

AmbrtiaateMi of property and equipment 

379,753 

(33,836) 

10,526 

(289.597) 

(47^907) 

379,753 

(33;836) 

(37i381) 

(289.597) 

E X C ^ (DE^CIENCYl 
OVER EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR $: 66,846 $ (47.907) $ 18.939 

Reconciliafiton of Stater^^ 

Statement of 
Changes in Fund 

Balances for 
the year ended 

December 31,2011 (?har^e5 required 
as previously on adoption 

df/^NPO 

Statement of 
Changes in Fund 

Bakinces for 
tlieyeafer^^ 

December 31.2011 
8s a^usted for 

ac t ion of 
ASNPO-total 

FUND ^M-ANCEiS, i^lhhlhg of year $ 1,553.276 $ 86.534 $ 1.639.810 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 66.846 (47.907) 18,939 

BALANCE, eind of year $ 1,620,122 $ 38,627 $ 1,658.749 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2012  
2. RRST TIBAE ADOPTION OF CANADIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR NOT-

FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS - CONTINUED 

Rec^incillation of Staterfient of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31,2011 

Statement of 
Cash FlovvSifof-
the year ended 

DepernberSI, 2011 
as preyiouisly 

reported - Total 

Changes requir̂ ^ 
cmskloption 
of ASNPO 

Statement of 
Gaish Rows for 
the year ended 

December $1,2011 
adjusted fo^ 

SKlpptipTi of 
ASN PO- Total 

OPEIW t̂lNGACrTO 
Excess of rev t̂iue^o^^ for the year: 
Adjustmerits for changes in: 

Ampr^ton of proper^ and equipment 
VVnte dpvyn of proper^ and equipment 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

66,846 $ 

289^97 
33.836 

(61,843) 
6,240 

(7.830) 

(47,907) $ 18,939 

289,597 
33,836 

(61.843) 

(7.830) 

GASH FLOW T̂ ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 325.846 (47,907) :277'93a 

INVESTING AGTIVmES 
Purchase erf prc^rfy £md equipment 
Gatpj^aii&i property and equipment 

(151.538) 
(173,812) 

(151,5^8) 
(173.812) 

CASH FLbW.USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Lr.ir.T.7: 

(252.795) (252,795). 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Deferred contributor^ (82.708) (82.708) 

CASH FLOW USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (82.708) (iK.708). 

INCREAiSE ( I I X E G M A S ^ IN C A S H (9.657) (47,907) (57,564) 

CASH AND GASH EQUlVALEI^fTS. beainning 1.116.055 86.534 1,202.589 

C A S H A N D C A S H EQUIVALENTSj end of v ^ r $ 1.106.398 $ 38,627 $ 1.145,025 
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AMYbtROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOGIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FlfgAi^C^ StAtEMENtS 

DECEMBER 31. 2012  

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCpUNTING POjUtCI^ 

Basis of presentation 

t h < ^ financial s ^ have been prepared t3y management In accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards foir not-for-̂ rom o ^ c ^ and are bdnrihinjsd with ttie assets, itatHinî  
arid result of operations of the Arnyotix^ic Lateral Sclerosis Sodety of British Cblurribla which 
includes two volunte^ chapters located in Victoria and the North Central Island region: 

Fund accounti recpgnMpn 

the S < ^ ^ rnalntains its accounted in acpdrdariice with the restrictit^ pri the use of rescHjrces 
as deSfgnate^ defe^ rh<̂ hod of 
accounting for contributions. Conti^»^ns are recorded as revenue; when received or 
recefvable except when 
use in a te in vyiiichcaseitiieyare^ 
6»^r%piur^ are iricurt^. Deferred cs^ta lc^ are ampitzed to r^^ 
ppii^isti^t the amortization^^ capital assete acquired. Gpntributibns aire repognĵ ed 
when receiyal^ if amount can cdjection is rea^^ 
a ^ r e d . 

• General fund 
R^nuesand experij^ 
pipjects are lepprtcK̂  

Ttie Spclety is the narned be^ urutei' yaripus wilts, life iiisurahce policies 
and tru^ agreement. Proceeds are recorded as reveriue when the amounts are 
received. 

• Prpppity and Equipm^ Furid 
Tlie Property and Eqidprneht fund recognizes resfpurceŝ  have been ihyested 
in caqpdtai assets, these resources will increase fbr capital asset purchases, 
smrtprtb^pn of deferr^ capHâ  and donations <£redtty related to.capital 
assets, and yrit) be r e d ^ ^ ^ ampiti^pn chargesy tiie nel̂ ^ of capital 
asset disposals, and Increase In defEHnred capital gremte and donati 

• Reserve and Endowed Funds 
Reserve and endovved contn1>utions are recognized as direct increases in net 
assets, the fupds have speciincrestric^^ 
donors oh the capital of the funds and tiie use of iiwesbnent iricpme accruing to 
the funds. Inviststmeht ihcofhe earned by the Wds is recordjsd on an apcrua^ 
basis. Investments are recorded at fair value at eat^ firmraoai s t a ^ date v i^ 
unrê alfcffld gan and Ipss^ recorded in investinent ihcoitie (loss). 

Contributed seryjcM 

Volunteers contribute a significant amount of tirhe each year to assist the S^ carrying 
putite pfpgramsand servfces. Due to tiie difficulty in detennining their fair vaiue. 
^ntilbuted services arê  n in these financial staternents. 

12 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEIWENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

3. SICSNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

Non-cash donations 

ContribUUpns of assets, supplies and isen/ices that wbuk) otiierwise have been purchased 
are recorded at fair value at the date of contribu^n, provided a fair value can reasonably 
detenninedi 

Cash and cash iequlvalents 

Cash and cash equivalents inctude externally restricted arid unrestricted cash held in CahacUah 
finaricfel institutions. 

Inye t̂tments 

Investments are classified as held for trading and stated at fair value. 

The realized gain or loss on iny^tments, being the difference between adjusted cost base and 
proceeds, Is included in investment Income on the statement of operations. Tlie unrealized 
gain and loss oh investments, being the difference between carrying value and fair value is 
included in investment income at the statement of operations. Transaction costs are not 
considered significant and are expensed as incured. 

Property and equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortzation. Contributed 
assets are recorded ̂ ^ r value at the date of contribution. Amortization Is provided at 
rstes are designed to amortize the assete over their estimated use^ liyes. The 
various amortization rates for the Society's assets are as follows: 

Vehicles 30% 
Respiratoiy equipment 10% 
Bathroom equipment 10% 
Beds and mattresses 20% 
Patient lift equipment 20% 
Communication aids 30% 
Wheelchairs and walkers 20% 
Office equipment 20% 
l̂ lscellaneous equipment 20% 

the Sode;^ regularly reviews Its property and equipmerit toelinair̂ te obsdl^ itenris. Additicvial 
disclosures contained in Note 7. 

Financial Ihstriiments 

The Society's financial Instruments consist of cash, temporary investments, accounts risceivable 
and accounts payable arid accrued liabifiti^. It is managerhent's opinion that the Society is not 
exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. 
The fair values of these Instruments approximgrte their carrying values. 

13 
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AMYOfROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH CdLUMBiA 
NOtES to FIN^^ STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P O U C i ^ - CONTINUED 

l^e of estimates 

The prepar^n of financial statements in conformity witfi Canadian acixiun 
not-for-profit prganfeatiore requires management to malce estimates and assunrrptions that 
coUld £rffeî  the re r̂rH3uhts of assete and liabilities 0rtd ifiscdpsurê ^̂ ^ i a s s ^ 
arid liabil^e^ at the date of the finandal statements and the reported amounts of revauie and 
expenses during the repbrtirig period. Signiricant areas requin'ng the; use of management 
€ t̂im£rtes relate to t̂  determination of ̂ ir value of non-cash:donatipns and the determination 
of useftjl ̂ e s of pr̂ >eTty and equiprnent for calcuiMing^i^^ resiitts could difter 
from ttic«se estiniates. 

Allocation of expenses 

Expenses are recorded and reported bylpm ĝram^ a^ OUier adminis^^ costs, 
Including office rent and utilities, pps^ge anil eerier arKi fn̂ CHinsiipn tec ste not 
allocated. Certain employees perforrh a combihatidn of prbgr̂  fundiaisbgahd adm 
functions; as a result, salaries and benefits are aUoicated based on timie dedicated to tiie 
l̂ jnctipnal aĉ^̂^̂^ Such allocations ar^ rey)^^ i^utarly by nranag^ 

Addltbnal disctosui^ areiru:luded inNMe13. _ _ ^ ^ „_ 

4, TEMPqiV^Y INVESTMENTS, CASH AND CMH EQUlVAtEMTS 

Terhporiary; investments relate to endowed funds and are marmged by an independent 
irivestmertt managier: Irivestrn^ incc»^ and rea uhreafized gains and losses are 
allocated to the funds based on ̂  £K^u^ r^mn e ^ e d ^ the assete albcated to or hekl by 
each fund during the yeari DepsrKling ori tite terms of thei^ fimds, thisihisome 
is i ^ n e d t>y the 1̂^̂  to theunresMcted fi^ds for s p ^ 

Cash and cash equivalents at Deĉ mtoK- 31, ;2pi;2 include $412,064 held in Guaranteed 
InyiEKStrnertt Certfficit^ 
and maturing withih 3 months to qp tp.2 years. 

It is management's pplrifon that the Society is not exposed to significant interest, cun-enQf or 
credit risics aHsing ftpiii t h ^ instrnmehte. TTie fair valiiies of these instalments 
afjf^xirrtate ti^jr caut̂  

General 
Fund 

Reserve and 
Endowed 

Fuhcte 

TOTAL 
December 
31,2012 

TOTAL 
DebKtUiar 
31.2011„ 

TOTAL 
January 1. 
_ 2011 

Cash 
Guaranteed Investment Certifbates 
Marketablê  Securrties 

$102^097 
10,000 

$ 24,888 
402,0&l 
609,672 

$ 12»,985 
412,064 
609,672 

$ 173,435 
436,606 
534,984 

$ 169.926 
6:^,425 
504.238 

Total $112,097 $ 1,036,624 $1,148,721 $1,145.^5 $1,202,589 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S f AfEMENtS 

PECEMBER31.2012 

5. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The capital structure of the Society consists of net assets invested in property and eqtiipment. 
eaittowed funds, reshld^d f̂ ^̂  unrestricted net assets;. The pHrnary dbjeictive of the 
Societ/s capital managemerit is to protect the assets of the Sddety while fulfilling its nnandate. 

Net assets invested in property and equipment represfents the aniount of net a^ets that are not 
available for ptfier purposes because tfvey have been invested. 

Emidwed funds represent donations received tiy the Society where the principal gift Is invested 
to generate investment income to be used in accordance with pinrposes established by the 
donors. 

Reserve ftmd represents furids that have been allocated inteniany for the purpose of supporting 
the Society's activittes in the event of a cash flow decline. 

Unreshicted̂ ^̂ n̂  are ftinds a\̂ iiteible for future operations and are preserved so the 
Society can have financial fexibility should opp^ arise lh the ftiture.  

6. P R O F ^ m AND EQUIPMENT 

COST 

December 31,2012 
ACCUMULATED 
AMORTIZATION 

NET BOOK 
VALUE 

Vehicle $ 10,000 $ 9,000 $ 1,000 
Resjsiratory eqinpnient 22,800 22,800 -
Batfirobiri equipment 1'I8,326 24,270 8i9,055 
^edsariid mattresses 268,192 114,217 16i3,976 
F t̂ient lift equipment 268,431 112,652 155i779 
Communication aids 416,174 344,230 71,944 
Vî eetehalrs walkers 1,399,477 682,878 816;599 
6ffi(^ equipment i6.283 16,036 10,247 
Misceliaheous equipment -96,343 53.288 43UI55 

$2,621^025 $1,279,371 $1,341,664 
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ARAYbtROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES to FINANq^^ 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

PROPERTY AND^UIPMENT - CONTINUED 

- - December 31.2011 
ACGUMUUTED NET BOOK 

COST AMORtiZATION VALUE 

Vehicles $ 10,000 $ 8.571 $ 1,429 
Respiratory e<^pment 44,000 44̂ 000 -
BathrTO eqiiipmerit 100,433 27.938 72,495 
Beds and ma 242.935 109.324 133.611 
Pati'^ lifi equipmerit 217.675 112,079 105.596 
CofTUTiunicatioh aids 423,907 337.438 86,469 
Wheelctiairs and.wallcers 1,303.872 522,298 781,574 
Oj^se a^pniei^ 24,811 14.573 10,238 
Miscellahebus equipment 92;946 54.890 38,1^6 

$2,460,579. $1,231,111 _ $1,229,468 

January 1.v2011 
ACCUMULATED NET BOOK 

COST AMORtiZATION VALUE 

Vehictes $ 10.000 $ 7.959 $ 2,041 
Respiratory equnpment 84.500 58,848 25,652 
Batiiippm equipment i"cib;74i5 23.896 76.852 
Beds and mattriesses 197^68 98,122 99,146 
Piatfent Tift equipment 223,790 97,904 125.886 
Cpmmunicatipn aids 414,454 320,666 93.788 
Wheelicharî  1,367,618 540.649 826;969 
Office e<HJ.ipment 22.169 12,108 10,061 
Miscell^eous equipment .103.974 64.263 39,711 

$2,524,521 $1,224,415 $1,300.1 OiB 

LOSS ON WRITE DOWN OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPRAENT 

During 2012. a qpmjTOhensiye review of property and equipment took place. This review 
resulted iri the netirement and Write-dowri of significantiy amortized, impaired, or obsolete 
assets and thusTequiied wd tb their net realizable value, the net amount of tills 
write-down for 2012'ls $9'816 (2011 - $33,836). 

2012„ 2011 

Assets Written-off $ 26Sp089 $ 389.292 
Accumulated Amortization (228,952) (282,901) 
Impaired Defended Contributions (See note 9) (26,321) (72,555) 

Loss on write-down $ 9,816 $ 33,836 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOtES t o FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

8. DEFERRED REVENUE 

DefeiTed revenue repliants r e s t e d contributions (other tiian endowed funds) for 
wtilch the Society does not h a ^ to use the funds due to its 
restiictiohs duiihg the fiscai year. These contributioriiEi arie deferred and recc^nized as 
revenue in the year in which related expenses are incurred. Examples includ^ ftihds for 
sponsored events and projects (i.e. ALS Merhorial Golf tburnarhents). 

Totel 
December 31, 

2012 

Total 
December 31, 

2011 

Totel 
January 1, 

2011 

Deferred revenue, beginning of year 37,866 $34,192 $d;ooo 
Add: funds received in ad^^nce 24,203 37,865 34,192 
Less: funds recognized into revenue In the year (37,865) (34.192) (9.000) 

Deferred revenue, end of year $ 24, 203 $37,865; $34,192 

9. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIQNS RELATED TO PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Deferred contr^utions related to property and equipmerit represent r e ^ r i c ^ c a p ^ 
funding received for the purchase of capital assets. Grants and donations sue amortized 
on the same basis as the capitel asset fo wĥ  they relate. Changes m the deferred 
capital asset grants and donations balances during tfte year are as follows: 

Total 
December 31, 

2012 

Total 
Decerriber3i, 

20^1 

Total 
January 1i 

2011 

Defeirred obhIributiohSi beginning of year 
Add:,cbntributlpn of properly and equq>ment 
Less: aitiou^^ amortized into revenue in the year 
Less: > î|iu8tment for impairment (Note 7) 

^6,171 
280,362 

(223.724) 
(26,521), 

^ 2 , 5 5 2 
173,812. 

(187,638) 
(72.B55) 

$819^346 
234670 

(184.511) 
(sjm) 

b e f ^ n ^ ccffitributions, end of year $ 806,478 _$776.171 ^ ^ 5 5 2 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCMM- STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31. 2012 

1 b. R E S E R V E AND ENDOWED FUNDS 

Endow^ funds are exteriia^^ dpnattons received by the Society v^ere the en 
princii^i is invested, tiie i i iy^s^ S^erated from these ehdo r̂etd fuiids remaihs in 
the forkl. A ^?^i^ng mte is sq^i^^^^ in accordance with the 
varices purposes es la^ 
res thd^ purpose are expended fbr the purposes fbr Which they were provided. 

Resen/e funds rqppsse^ funds that have been allocated internally for the purpose of supporting 
tie'Society's activities in the event of a cash flow d^^ 

Opening 
Balasice Net Net Balance 

January 1, Regular Inter-fund Investment December 31, 
2012 ^Additions Trai)sfere |n(^mo , _ 2012 

Funds rtianaaed under "Ihvestrnent Policv Staterhenf 
George "Sonny" Williams $279,354 $12,056 $ 20.222 $ 3,^1 $314,933 
David Pendray Memorial 149.589 19,297 {3i^9) 1.096 166,643 
Pearmain Fund 133,647 - 18,072 1,265 152.984 

Reservefunds 
ALS Adventure Challenge 139.869 (22.265) 2,198 119.800 
Kamlpbps Endowed Fund 15-637 - 4,612 98 20,347 
N^cioda Endowed Fiind 100.197 - (11.066) 1.328 90,459 
Karl Watt Endowed Rind 3.903 6.535 - 9.458 
Operating Reserve Fund: 142.(M)0_ - 20.000 - 162.066 

$964j196 $36,888 $26,236 $9,304 $1,036,624 

Funds martaQed under "inyegment Policv Staternent: 

The endowed funds of George "Sonny* Williams. David Pendray Memorial arkl Pearmain are 
invested in mediurrhtenri and long-term investment funds, managed by ah independent, 
professional ihvestm The funds invest in a diversified porUpllo of inv^tments in 
accordance with the 'inve^rrt&it Policy Statement". At the beginning.of the year the three funds 
w^r^ ̂ )dbleKj;su 
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AMYOTROPHIG LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL StAfEMlNTiS 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

10. R E S E R V E AND ENDOWED FUNDS (continued) 

George 
"Sonny" 
Williams 

David 
Pendray 
Memorial Pearmain Total 

Opening Balance- pooled ftjnds $ 279.354 $ 149.589 $ 133,647 $ 562,590 

R^ersal of previous lairyelue acOustment 
Interest and dh/idehd IruxKhe 
Realized gains and losses 
Account fees 

(18.928) 
1.880 
(982) 

(1-311) 

(10.429) 
1,036 
(541) 
(722) 

(9.271) 
921 

(461) 
(642) 

(38.627) 
3;836 

(2;603) 
(2.675) 

Net Investment l i^ (Loss) (19,340) (10.656) (9,473) (39,469) 

Balances transferred to segregated accounts 260,014 138.933 124,174 523,121 

Interest arid dividend thcbnie 
Realized gains and losses 
Account fees 
Uhfesilized sains and losses 

7,119 
13.069 
(1,286) 

3,739; 

3,887 
8.280 
(730) 

314 

3.419 
6,801 
(593) 
1.111 

14.426 
28;i50 
(2,607) 

5;164 
Net ihvestnient income 22.642 11,752 10.738 45.132 

Net Additions 32.010 19,297 15.000 . 66.307 

Inter-fund Adjustmeht 267 (3,339) 3,072 

Ending Balance $ 314.933 $ 166,643 $ 152.984 $ J634;560 

The ahnual disljiu^sen^^ the Endowed Funds is calculated as4% of thenespectivefund's 
average at the end of the fiscal y ^ . The average of each endowed fund is calciiterted by 
summing a n d ^ ^ the endirig rnarfcet values of the portfdlto |n each of the preceding 18 
months. In tiie first year of applidatipn. the pooled average is used due tp the lack bf 
sjegregated account h can occur wheni tiie average as calculated |s less than 
the bpening^^^^ current fiscal year. 

The opening t)alance of the pooled funds at Januao' 1.2012 $668,499 aiul the average 
morithly value of the tod for 18 preceding rhbnths wits^82.112. The funds will disburse their 
prppprtipnate share of $23,284 in 2013, being 4% of the average rhbhthly vahje. The calculated 
average monthly value ibr fisca year ended December 31. 2011 was calculated to be less than 
the opening bateRK^ s ^ payout took place in 2pl2> 

(a) The Geofige "Sonny" Williams Endowed Fund $314,933 (2011 - $270,354) was 
created in 2003 to support caregivers of people living with ALS in B .d Revenue for 
the, fund m generated from the Annual AIS Golf Tournament, as well as from 
individual donations from Williams f rERispoitatbri and Logisttos Group employees. 
The WiJliaims fsmUfy oversees the Fund. 
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AMYOllROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
N d T K TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECB4BER31,2012 

10. R E S E R V E AND B^PPUPD FUNDS (continued) 

Funds managed under 'Investment Policy Statement: 

George "^OTny" vyniiams died on Tuesday January 30.,t$96 at 12:20AM. The game 
of golf £vid the entire prpyince lost a true friend. Mr. Willjarns. the well r ^ e c f e d 
;ownerof AA l̂fiams Mo>dng & Storage, dealt with the debiliteiting efljscts of ALS fo 
6 years tyefore succumbing to It Mr. Williarns left his mark on many aspects of 
business^ ad VU0II as thegame of British Coiumbia. Hetiad b4en adamarit 
m his pui^uitof ir^pity wflhin the nibving Industry. Hev^dfiebffiiefirst 
patroris fbr K 6.0. Gblf IVUiseum. To add to his crther cohtnlHifh:^^, Mrv Vvniiarns 
single h a h d ^ y ^ C^en frorri sure derni^^ In 1988 George 
Willsnr^ urais T ^ £ ^ a idPGA hpnpFary director for his cbn^ 

In 2006 hW son, JuTi \Â^̂^ requested that 30% of the ALS Gptf Toumam<^ 
pFCK̂ eieds (NET) te^ to the Endc^ved Fund. The balance of funds rais&d was 
dbhatckl to theALS S 6 ^ 

(b) the payid Penctray Me^^ Endowed Fund - $166,643 (2011 - $149,589} was 
^^ablisJied to s ^ 

Dayid (Paye) PerKlray passed away from the Dave 
was a tWi^ g«n€a^^ itoiry femier, TteiS^Sracre Perid^^^ 
locatcki off WeMSaanic^ R 
is now operated by David's fa^ Milk frbrn ̂ e Pehdray fatmf h a s b e ^ 
Island Farnris Dairy sincei960. The Paridray family and Istahd Farms 
strong ccmne(^c»is yeairs.: 

(c) ThePearmamJndpi^ 
the purchase of eqiApmentfpr AL^^^ 

Prior to retirement, Jean Pearmain was a Neurptoglcal Nurse. She worked witti 
Neurbbgists that s p e c i e d ^ ALS including Dr. Andrew Eiaai . Since that time, she 
s^rVed as dji^cH^ Sie ALS S o c l ^ Board of Directors S K I voluriteered with her 
husband Gord t i r e i ^ At any given time Jean pr6vkled sL >̂port to 
up to 30 ALS patients iiying in the .North Centra! Vanc»uyer Island region. She 
rfialiitained ah (squlpment storage locker and In many casiss she and her husband 
Gord delivered the equipment themselves. Jean also conducted home visits and 
coordinated the Nanalmo monthly ALS Support Group. 

The Pearmains participated in the Walk for ALS and Jean has acted as an escort 
for the 'On a Roll for ALS'. Gord drove the support vehicle and Jean rode her bike 
next to the ALS roller. 

The Executive of the Î Jorth Central Island Chapter has worked to achieve a 
signtfidant revenue surplus and decided to honor the dedication of the Pearmains 
by estebitehing an Endowed Fund in their n^ne. 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT^ 

DECEMBER 31,2012 

10. R E S E R V E AND ENDOWED FUNDS (continued) 

Funds managed under "Investment Policy Statement: 

R^erve arid Endowed Funds 

TheMtpwing Reserve and Endowed funds were established to ensure irnmediate 
a c o ^ s should fivs need ailse. l i ie R and Endowed Funds ppeiate.wrtti a much 
higher diegree of liquldfty/eH^ the pooled fonds, as per tlhe Endowed 
Agreements with the Funds' setters. 

(a) (^neral Operating R e s ^ e ^ $162,000 (2011 - $142,000). This reserve has been 
established to support future Sbcie^ activities In the event of a c a ^ flow decline. 

(b) The ALS Adwnture Challenge Endow^^ Fund - $119,800 (2011 - $139,869) was 
o-eated by the Board of Directors in 2Ci06 at the request of the Nî sson Foundation in 
prder tp suppCHi inrtproyed researdi. tedinology and sen/ices for ALS patients th 
irhprbve tiieir quality of life and to support new initiatiyes tp'enhanoe pâ ^̂  care as 
proposed by the ALS Society of B.C.; this would include training to isupport the 
Psychdogical Support Prbgî m̂ ^̂  Monies raised by the Nilssoh Fotindatibh lsy hos^ 

ALS Adyentu and donated to tiie ALS Society of B.C. are allocated to 
this&idoy^ 

(c) Kamioops Endowed Fund - $20,347 (2011 - $15,637) was initteted yylth 30% of the 
nei i»t>beeds from the ALS i3oif tournament of Hope. This annual touniame^ is 
heavily supported by the families of Clayton SmaiJes, Glyanni (Jc^n) ^^C^ 
Brian RihtouL The purpose of the fund is to provide advanced communication 
equipment to people living with ALS in B.C. 

(d) Vtetona Endowed Fund - $90,459 (2011 - $100,197) was establtehe^ by tiie Victpria 
Chapter of the ALS S b c i ^ of B C . The purpose of the fund is to prpyjde finarra^ 
support to people living with ALS. In 2012 the fund esuried iriter^ihc^^ 
the victoria chjapter of the Sodety transfen^d $26,434 to the fond duririg the year. In 
addition, $37^500 was transfer out to general fund for the purchase of new equipment 

Ce) Karl Wsrtt Endowed Fund - $9,458 (2011 - $3,904) was established by Norm and 
Misty Alexander in hdhdrof their late son Karl Stefano VVatt. The purpose of the fund 
is to financially assist AI_S farhily homecare caregivers in providing respte tsuB̂  fo 
tiiemselves. 
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AWfYdTiRdPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SfATEMErsitS 

DECEMBER 31.2012 

10. R E S E R V E AND ENDOWED FUNDS {continued) 

Reserve and Endowed Funds (continued)  

Externally Msnraged Endowment Fiinds 

Vahcbwer Foundation Ehdbwhieht Fund 

The Society maintains a perrnanent endowment fund with the Vanoniyer Foundation, 
^ l ^ ^ h e d in memory of Mrs. JearineSe Heinrich, known a^:^e / ^ ^ S p c r ^ of British 
Cbtumbia E ^ the fUnd is administeFed the N/antcouver F O u n d a ^ . 
ldO%dfthedistiibufo^ beinefitoftheSod^^Thecbritributed 
principal is $655;994 (2011 - $494,211^. During the year, the Society received $17i877 
(2011 - $13.3d8) of inv^nierit iha»ti» eanle^ this^fM. the market vitlue of the 
fahdat:Pe(^be 

Vidtoiia Fpuhdatkm Endowment Fund 

Tbe Sp^ety niaintains a perrnanent e » t ^ ^ vyKh the VkteH^ Fpundatkm called 
Unife^Cdmn^i^altrBy^^^^ Rind tfm ALSSpcieVof BC-V^ic^^ 
16% 6f the d^tnbuti^ from j ^ fuhd. Tfie rnarket wEiiiie of 0ie fond at Dec^ 
2012 v t ^ $ ^ pionhgthey^theSot^^ -
$493) represlenting 

Ceri^I PI^Enagan. Foundatip Endowed Fund 

The Sodety maintains a permanent eiidowment fbnd tiie Cenlral Okans^an 
Fouhdatibni Thefuhd isadinihistere^ by theCehtral Okariagah Fbuhdatioh. 100% of the 
distributions from this fund are: for the benefit of the Sodety The contiibuted principal is 
$7.109. 

11. I ^ L A T E D PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

British 
Cblurribia 

V k:tenria North Central 
Island 

Total 
2012 

ALS Canada donations for research $ 21,647 $ 1,277 $ $ 22,924 
Walk for ALS 151,950 15,918 10,571 178.439 
Flower Dav - 21.000 - 21,000 

$ 173,597 $̂  38 ,1^ $ 10,57i_. $ 222,363 

During the year, the Society paki $222,363 (2011 - $18g;3477 to the ALS Society of 
Canada for cun^nt year amounts c o I l e ( ^ on thieir t>ehaif; At the end of the year, ttiere 
was $8,024 receira^^ Sodety of Canada. ALS Society of Canadai shares the 
oprnm^ ô mmlibrn̂  to support a cure for ALS, and support ALS partners in the 
provision Of quality care for persons affected by ALS. 

Dbniatiohs designated for reseiarch are sent to ALS Canada per the partnership 
agreement In 2012, $21,647 was provkled by ALS BC to ALS Canada (2011- $1,070). 
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^ AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2012 

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Operating Lease 

The minimum future ainual r e r ^ s under operating leases are as follows: 

2012 $51,155 
2013 51.155 

$102,310 

13. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES 

Wages and benefits.-Administratton reported oh the statement of operatiohs of 
$ 1 4 9 , ^ are reported af̂ ar an allocation of $ld9.7^^ i to Wages and Benefits -
Patient Services representing es&m^ed executive time spent supporting patient 
services; 

14. SERVICE CLUB GAMING Ri^^^ 

The Society received donatk)ns of gaming revenues frorh > î1ous comrhunity service 
dubs of $17,797 (26l1 - $12,169). These amounts are included in operating fund 
revenues. 
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AMYdTROpHIG L A T E j l ^ OF BRJTISH COLUMBIA 
STATEMBsit OF OPERATIONS - V I C T O R ^ CHAPTER 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2012 
SCHEDULE 1 

2012, 2011 

R E V E N U E 
FlowerDays $ 21,025 16,642 
ViGtbria Walk for ALS SD;358 28,307 
Gehei*^ Fundraising 8,739 3,511 
Opnatic^ ihdividual 2^246 4,483 
Memoriarns and b^ifueste i;690 1.960 
Dprrations-employee 5,676 I C O i ^ 
Interest 738 1.478 

90,472_ 66,437 

E X P E N S E S 
{Research - ALS Canada (Nbte 11) $ 38,195 22,237 
Terrns of reference - •-
FundraNiing and special events 3i533 11,163 
Rierit 4,752 4,515 
Travel 1,265 1,296 
Tetepliorte, internet and website - 173 
Patieritsen/ices 687 1.309 
Office supplies and.equlpment 328 506 
Volunteers - 490 
Bank charges and interest 60 292! 

48,820 41.981 

E X C E S S O F R E V E N U E O V E R E X P B J B E S F O R T H E Y E A R $ 41,652 $ 24.456 

See notes to financial statements 24 
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AMVdTROPHIG LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
STATEiyiesrr O F G P E R A T I O N S - Npf̂ TH C E N t f ^ ISLAND GHAPTER 

YEAR ENDED DECEI^IBER 31, 2012 
SCHEDULE2 

2012 2011 

REVENUE 
Mid Island Walk for ALS $ 31,756 $ 13.134 
General fUndraisIng 4^700 3,308 
Menioriams and beiquests - 100 
Dona^ons.- individual 4,020 2.920 
Qpnatipiis - employee groui^ ^ 0 t85 
Interest . 178 45 

40,983 19,692 

EXPENSES 
Fundraising and special events $ 3,249 $ 4/276 
Travel 1.760 1.657 
F^sesuch - ALS Gana^ (Note 11) 10,571 3,012 
Patient services : 281 246 
Office supplies and equipment 64 -• 
BanR c h a i i ^ surid interest 73 93 

15,998 9.284 

E X C E S S OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR $ 24.985 /$ 10,408 

See notes to fihahcial statements 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SGLERC^IS SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
FUNDI^ISING F?EVENUES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 
S C H E D U L E S 

2012 2011 

ALS B C EVENTS 
WancforAL^ 482,807 $ 518,073 
ALS'Memoriai Golf Touniaments -Vancouver & 162;377 176.333 
ALS Gala - 8.451 
Hpckj^Pool - 11.600 
Pc^erit %niposium 5,283 -" 

THIRD PARITY E V ^ 
Generar3rd Party Fuhdraisirig Events ( Schedule 3A) 77>887 59.408 

of ̂ C G ^ A l i t e to 155,161 111,872 
Peoples Drug l y ^ : 46,011 50,000 
Deano Golf Tburnarheht - 38,066 
Abbdtsibrd Polibe John Goyer Mempriat Gptf Tpumaanent 8,000 6.500 
Shoot for ALS 21,660 19.300 
Cami^trkige House Gala 20i761 1.400 

979,837 1,001.003 

E X P E N S E S 
WaikforALS $ 52,616 $ 61.177 
Wjalk fof ALS 40% to ALS Canada for Research (Note 7) 151,960 166.101 
Alls t^mprial <3off Tpumam - yanc»uwr& i<a 81.181 87.937 
Deaho Golf Tournament - 12.337 
Oenaral Fundrbising 14,676 15,064 
PGA of 0G Golf A Thon for ALS 31,642 17,30t 
Hbcki^ Pool - 21.415 
A L S Gala 7,681 

332,065i 389.013 

E X C E S S GiF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR _ _ $ 647.77i2 $ ^3,202 

See notes to financial statements 
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AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL S C L E R O S E SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 
GENERAL 3rd PARTY FUNDRAISING P ^ N T S 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2012 
SCHEDULE 3A 

Total 
Revenue 

Designated as 
Bidbwed Funds 

Contributions Net amount 
(Note 10) 

2pil^12 PnvBfor ALS-)Vdm Course $ 4,970 $ (3.690) $ 1^80 
Ariel and Skye Madateili Fundraising 289 - 2iBd 
^h l fy ̂ !̂ l!>Bw Ca^tndare 45 •- 45 
B6b Heinrk^ C^iartdars 2,222, 2,222 

.BLu^er& B i w f u ' A l ^ 1.913 - 1^913 
Chalnttantbrh'Sr Grouse Gririd Event 15.687 - 15,687 
Coasttand W c ^ Fu^r^smg 630 - 630 
Cycle of Hope 1.111 - 1,111 
Ea^le River^i^i^a^^ Furtdralsing 
Grand Fortelnt^Tiatibrial Baseball toinnarnent 

1.413 - 1,413 Ea^le River^i^i^a^^ Furtdralsing 
Grand Fortelnt^Tiatibrial Baseball toinnarnent 2;5d0 - 2.500 
Great Lake VValk for ALS -56 K Walk 1.220 - i,2iZ0 
Honda iSprjnglHin Riun Cranbrbbk 7.580 •-• 7,580 
Island FarriMMC^-MOT 2.200 (2.200) -
Jpsle be Baai^:^p^^ Danoera, 2.000 •-• 2,000 
Lou's Bkies Wlli|Ep^ ^prage Bf&rA, 5.4^ (5.495) '-" 
liî ar̂ hbri ^pSii. 7.395 - 7^95 
Michael Wall's Card Sale Fundraising 2.01 iz - 2,012 
Michael Wairs T-ShM Sale Fundraising 1.880 ijBSO 
Nay Ciara^^^^ Bake Sale in memory of Uz Theberge 831 - 831 
Ocean F t o 457 - 457 
Running f6r;W, 545 5 ^ 
Sam DearirMc^alg F^ 750 - 750 
Sdaives Fundraisir^ in membry'of Grindade Baat 800 - sob 
Seeds 61 Hope; 275 - 275 
Sqirontp lAiHis D̂^̂^̂^ Christmas Par^/Miction 580 - 680 
Team BlffiKKC^uim 4.610 - 4,610 
Team GlafkeAnh^^^ F^pWh Gn^yi^ay & 2,417 - 2,417 
Team Clarice C1utt# C I ^ U^ 
t e ^ r Totier Fundralsinig 

6;507 •- 6,907 Team Clarice C1utt# C I ^ U^ 
t e ^ r Totier Fundralsinig 1.012 - 1,012 
Tqugh^Lxiyera; Fur^ 5.489 -

2.801 Tiding to i r ^ ) a . S 2.801 - 2.801 
Veni:»3Uvef Association Fundraising 1.536 -
VWriiams Moving and i^raae Fundraisers 6.561 (6.561) -

$ 95,833 $ (17,946) $ .77,887 
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'ALS 
WfVOTROPHIC UTERAL ^lEROStS 
SOCIETY OF Wm$H COLUhffilA 

201 3 Equfpment Loon Program Budget 

3 Manugf Wheetchairs ® '$ 1,700 each - $3,400 

7 Tilt vyheelchairs @,$Z500 each - $17,500 

5 Wheelchair Assorted Backs @ $600 each - $3,000 

5 WheelcHdIf High .End Cushion @ $600 each - $3,000 

1 p Beds & Mattress.-- Roho Section :@ $892;50 each - $8;925 

2 Full Electric Bed Package @ $1,885 each - $3,770 

10 Mdttresses^Ov^rlays dhd Underlays @ $300 each - $3,000 

4 Post Lifts Systems with Motor @ $3,900 each - $T5,600 

2 Vrnqx epmmunjcOtipn Equipment® $9,912 each - $19,824 

2 Extreme Headmouse @ $1,100 each - $.2,200 

1 Lightwriter - $6,500 

1 Vmax; Mounts @ $1,000 each - $2,000 

5..ShOwerTilt eprnmpdes @ $1,970 - $9,850 

Various MiscelJarieous Equipment & Equiprtient 
Contingency Budget [IV Poles, Overbed Table 
Cushion Foams, Slings Raised 
toiiet Seats, Gomniodes,Transfer Belt, 

from $60 to $500' each) - $30,568 

loyipn^eofcMoin^^ (cleaning and repairs) - $129,100 

Equipment Trqnspprt (shipping cost) - $105,000 

Interim Equipment Rental - $3,500 

The ALS SocIeHfy of BC Is dedicated to providing direct support to ALS pdtlerits, along with thelir fdrnilles dhd 
caregivers, to ensure the best quqll^ of l̂ e possible while living with ALS. Through assisting research, we are 
committed to find the câ ^̂  of, and cure for Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS). 
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Project  
# 

Summary of 
Resolution 

Action Required Delegation Date 
Completed 

1.  That staff prepare and distribute to the Joint Committee, a discussion paper regarding local 
industrial taxation, taking into consideration the Strong Regions Report and the proposed 
Regional Development Framework. (March 24, 2010 mtg) 
• CRD meeting with Premier at UBCM. 

 CRD Staff  

2.  That pursuant to the report of Geoff Paynton, Director of Community Services dated October 11, 
2011, the letter from the Central Cariboo Recreation Advisory Committee regarding condition of 
playing fields in and around Williams Lake be referred to a future Joint Use Committee meeting 
for discussion. (Oct 26, 2011 mtg) 

 City Staff  

3.  That the report dated May 9, 2012 from Anne Burrill, Manager of Social Development regarding 
general information about the process for forming a Community Foundation, be received.  
Further, that a working group be formed and report back to the Committee. (May 23, 2012 mtg) 
(Mayor Cook, Councillors Bourdon-with Councillor Walters as alternate, Anne Burrill, and 
Director Mernett have been appointed to the working committee). 
• Update to Winter 2012/13 Joint Committee meeting. 

Ongoing Staff  

4.  That the Cariboo Regional District Solid Waste Management Plan Review Stage 3 
Implementation Plan Report be received and referred to City Staff for a report and 
recommendation back to City Council for submission to the Cariboo Regional District by their 
October 25, 2012 Board Meeting. 
• Report going on City Committee of Whole Council agenda for November 27, 2012. 
• Council Resolution sent to CRD December 6, 2012 with recommendation that, through the 

Joint Committee, a steering committee be formed to assist in the implementation of the 
objectives of the Solid Waste Management Plan (Councillors Bonnell and Zacharias – 
alternate Councillor Rathor – and two Staff have been appointed to represent the City). 

Report to Council 
and submission 
back to CRD. 

CRD Staff 
 
City Staff 

 

5.  That CRD Staff be requested to give a presentation at the January 23, 2013 Joint Committee 
Meeting on the changes in tipping fees that will occur over the next few years at the Central 
Cariboo Transfer Station and how increases to these fees will contribute to full cost recovery of 
solid waste handling. (November 21, 2012 mtg.) 

To be brought to 
the September 
meeting 

CRD Staff  

6.  That the request from the City of Williams Lake regarding the formation of a Steering 
Committee for Solid Waste in the central Cariboo be referred to staff to develop a Terms of 
Reference for a proposed Committee and be brought back for consideration. (May 22, 2013 mtg.) 

Information to be 
brought back to the 
October meeting 

CRD Staff  

7.  That the agenda item summary from Mitch Minchau, Manager of Environmental Services, dated 
July 2, 2013, regarding MMBC’s financial incentive offer for the Central Cariboo Transfer 
Station’s recycling depot, be received.  Further, that the financial incentive offered by MMBC for 
operation of the recycling depot at the Central Cariboo Transfer Station, be accepted. (July 10, 
2013 mtg) 

 CRD Staff  

Central Cariboo / City of Williams Lake Joint Committee 
 

ACTION PAGE 
 

Meeting Date: November 27, 2013 
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Project  
# 

Summary of 
Resolution 

Action Required Delegation Date 
Completed 

8.  That the letter from Cindy Bouchard, Manager of Legislative Services, dated June 13, 2013, and 
attachments related to a letter from Janet Catalano regarding accessibility at the Cariboo 
Memorial Recreation Complex, be received. Further, that a letter of response be forwarded to 
Janet Catalano.  Further, that accessibility improvements be identified as a priority when 
developing the capital plan and that input of the Accessibility Committee also be considered. 
(July 10, 2013 mtg) 

 City Staff re 
Ltr & 
Accessibility 
Committee 
Input / CRD 
Staff re 
Capital Plan 

Ltr sent to 
Janet Catalano 
August 13/13. 

9.  That the City of Williams Lake Council Report from Geoff Paynton, Director of Community 
Services, dated June 17, 2013, regarding the Final Report of the Williams Lake and District Pool 
Feasibility Study, be received.  Further, that the final report be endorsed, thereby endorsing, in 
principle, a project that would proceed with the Recommended Option at a cost of $11.3 million 
to include major expansion of the leisure water area, fitness centre, change rooms, and renewal of 
the main pool tank, subject to a successful referendum. (July 10, 2013 mtg) 

 Pool Finance 
Committee & 
Staff 

 

10.  That the memorandum of Darron Campbell, Manager of Community Services, Cariboo Regional 
District dated September 18, 2013 regarding background information on the Central Cariboo 
Recreation and Leisure Services sub-regional recreation function be received. (September 25, 
2013 mtg) 

 CRD Staff  

11.  That the agenda item summary from Darron Campbell, Manager of Community Services, dated 
July 3, 2013, regarding establishment of a Finance Committee as recommended by the Williams 
Lake and District Pool Feasibility Study, be received.  Further, that Directors Sorley and 
Bischoff, and Councillors Bonnell and Walters, be appointed to work with staff on the committee 
and that a report be brought back to the Joint Committee within four months. (July 10, 2013 mtg) 
• Final ‘Pool Finance Committee’ report, including recommendations for referendum date and 

communications plan to November 2013 CCJC Mtg (per Oct 23/13 mtg). 

Report to be 
brought to 
November 
SPECIAL CCJC 
Mtg. 

CRD/City 
Staff 

 

12.  That [the Central Cariboo Recreation & Leisure Services 2014 Business, Financial & Capital 
Plans] be referred to the Special Joint Committee meeting scheduled for November 13, 2013 with 
further information to be brought forward by Staff regarding options for financing of the 21% 
proposed increase, along with the final Pool Finance Committee recommendations (including 
referendum date). (October 23, 2013 mtg) 

Report to be 
brought to 
November 
SPECIAL CCJC 
Mtg. 

CRD Staff  

13.  That the report of Darrell Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Williams Lake dated 
October 16, 2013 be received and Staff be directed to report back to a future Joint Committee 
meeting with proposed revisions to the Joint Committee’s Terms of Reference. (October 23, 
2013 mtg) 

 City/CRD 
Staff 
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Project  
# 

Summary of 
Resolution 

Action Required Delegation Date 
Completed 

14.  That the letter from Director Deb Bischoff dated September 23, 2013 be received and Staff be 
directed to report back to the Joint Committee with further advice and information on the 
potential impact, including financial, to the Central Cariboo / City of Williams Lake Joint 
Committee should Area ‘D’ formally withdraw from the Joint Committee and all joint functions, 
detailing in full the process, timeline and legal requirements involved in a request of this kind. 
(October 23, 2013 mtg) 

 CRD Staff  

15.  That [the Cariboo Mountain Bike Consortium proposal re funding model and sub-committee for 
Consortium initiative with City and CRD] be deferred to the Special Joint Committee meeting 
scheduled for November 13, 2013. (October 23, 2013 mtg) 

Report to be 
brought to 
November 
SPECIAL CCJC 
Mtg. 

City/CRD 
Staff 

 

16.  That the memorandum of Darrell Garceau, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Williams Lake 
dated October 16, 2013 regarding the review and renewal of the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the City of Williams Lake and Cariboo Regional District be received and referred to 
Staff for a report back to Joint Committee outlining options for the integration of the Terms of 
Reference and Memorandum of Understanding into one document, while retaining the ‘Intent’ 
and scope of the MOU. (October 23, 2013 mtg) 

 City/CRD 
Staff 

 

 
 

ITE
M

 B
.3.

Page 365 of 365


	Agenda
	A. 1. November 13 2013-CCJC Minutes (Special).pdf
	A. 1. October 23 2013-CCJC Minutes.pdf
	B. 1. November 27 2013-B1.pdf
	B. 2. November 27 2013-B2.pdf
	B. 2. Gavin Lake Forest Education Society 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Canadian Mental Health Association 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Oliver Street Market 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Scout Island Nature Centre 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Williams Lake Stampeders Hockey Club 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Williams Lake Blue Fins Swim Club 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Potato House Project 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Linwood House Ministries 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. Canadian Red Cross 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 2. St Andrews United Church 2014 GIA Application.PDF
	B. 2. Williams Lake Curling Club 2014 GIA Application.PDF
	B. 2. Xatsull Cultural Society 2014 GIA Application.PDF
	B. 2. ALS Society of BC 2014 GIA Application.PDF
	B. 2. Williams Lake Auxiliary 2014 GIA Application.pdf
	B. 3. November 27 2013-CCJC Action Page.pdf

